Public Document Pack

NORTH HERTFORDSHIRE DISTRICT COUNCIL N_I

4 October 2019 Our Ref Licensing Sub 21.10.19
Your Ref.
Contact. Amelia Mclnally

Direct Dial. (01462) 474514
Email. amelia.mcinally@north-herts.gov.uk

To: Members of the Committee: Councillor lan Albert, Councillor Elizabeth Dennis-Harburg and
Councillor Mike Rice

You are invited to attend a

MEETING OF THE
LICENSING AND APPEALS
SUB-COMMITTEE

to be held in the

COUNCIL CHAMBER, DISTRICT COUNCIL OFFICES, GERNON
ROAD, LETCHWORTH GARDEN CITY SG6 3JF

On

MONDAY, 21ST OCTOBER, 2019 AT 10.30 AM
**MEMBERS PLEASE ENSURE THAT YOU DOWNLOAD ALL

AGENDAS AND REPORTS VIA THE MOD.GOV APPLICATION
ON YOUR TABLET BEFORE ATTENDING THE MEETING**

Yours sincerely,

/,4 /fff .

Jeanette Thompson
Service Director — Legal and Community



Item

Agenda
Part |

HEARING PROCEDURE

DETERMINATION OF AN APPLICATION FOR THE GRANT OF A
PREMISES LICENCE
REPORT OF THE LICENSING OFFICER

Application by Sandonbury Farm Ltd
For the grant of a Premises Licence in respect of Sandonbury Farm, Sandon,
Buntingford, Hertfordshire, SG9 0QY.

Page

(Pages 3
-4)

(Pages 5
- 184)



Agenda ltem 1

NORTH HERTFORDSHIRE | q I

DISTRICT COUNCIL IX:

SANDON BURY FARM

HEARING PROCEDURE

1. Chair's Welcome
Introduction of:

Councillors sitting on Sub-Committee
Legal advisor;

Licensing officer(s);

Other Persons

The applicants

The Chair will outline the procedure for the hearing

The Chair will ask the Legal Advisor to outline the matters for consideration
during the course of the hearing.

The Licensing Officer’s report

4. The Chair will ask the licensing officer if they have anything to add to their report
to the Sub-Committee; if there has been any amendments to the hearing bundle,
and if so, if all Other Persons, and the applicants have been made aware of the
amendments.

5. The Chair will ask if there are any questions of fact of the licensing officer from:
e Other Persons
e The applicants.

6. The Sub-Committee may ask questions of the licensing officer

The Applicant(s) case

7. The Chair will ask the applicants to present their submissions to the Sub-
Committee.

8. The Chair will ask if there are any questions of fact of the applicants from:
o Other Persons

9. The Sub-Committee may ask questions of the applicants.

The Other Persons submit their case

10. The Chair will ask the Other Persons, in turn, to present their submissions to the
Sub-Committee

11. The Chair will ask if there are any questions of fact of the Other Persons from:
e The applicants

12. The Sub-Committee may ask questions of the Other Persons

Page 3



NORTH HERTFORDSHIRE | q I

DISTRICT COUNCIL IX:

Closing Statements

13. The licensing officer may make final submissions to the Sub-Committee
14. The Other Persons may make final submissions to the Sub-Committee
15. The applicants may make final submissions to the Sub-Committee.

Conclusion

16. The Legal Advisor will summarise any legal points that have arisen during the
hearing and will answer any legal questions from the Sub-Committee.

17. The Sub-Committee will close the hearing and retire to make a decision.

18. Where possible, the Sub-Committee will return and the Chair will announce
the sub-Committee’s decision including reasons for the decision.

Page 4




Agenda Item 2

LICENSING AND APPEALS SUB-COMMITTEE
Monday 21 October 2019

*PART 1 — PUBLIC DOCUMENT

LICENSING ACT 2003

APPLICATION BY SANDONBURY FARM LTD
FOR THE GRANT OF A PREMISES LICENCE IN RESPECT OF
SANDONBURY FARM, SANDON, BUNTINGFORD, HERTFORDSHIRE, SG9 0QY.

REPORT OF THE LICENSING OFFICER

1.1

2.1

2.2

3.1

3.2

3.2

3.3

3.4

4.1

BACKGROUND

No premises licence under the Licensing Act 2003 (“the Act”) is currently in place for the
premises.

APPLICATION
The application is for the grant of a premises licence under Section 17 of the Act.

The licensable activities and hours applied for, including operating schedule conditions,
are as attached as Appendix A.

APPLICATION PROCESS

On Tuesday 27 August 2019, Sandon Bury Farm Ltd made an application to North
Hertfordshire District Council for the grant of a premises licence.

The prescribed consultation period was from 28 August 2019 until 24 September 2019.

The application was received electronically so copies were served by the Council to
Hertfordshire Constabulary and the other responsible authorities.

A public notice was displayed on the premises for a period of not less than twenty-eight
(28) consecutive days in accordance with the requirements of the Act.

A newspaper advertisement was placed in The Comet in accordance with the
requirements of the Act.

REPRESENTATIONS
No representation was received from Hertfordshire Constabulary as a condition was

agreed with the applicant and now forms part of the application. This condition is
included in Appendix B.

Page 5



4.2

4.3

4.4

4.5

4.6

4.7

4.8

4.9

5.1

5.2

5.3

6.1

No representation was received from Environmental Protection however, it is appropriate
to highlight to the sub-committee that noise conditions formed part of the planning
decision in relation to this premises. The applicant has replicated these conditions within
the operating schedule as part of the application. It is reasonable to assume that
because of this Environmental Protection did not need to make further comment in
regard to this application.

No representations were received from any other responsible authority

Sixty six (66) representations were received from ‘other persons’ against the application
and are attached as Appendix C

The Council’s Scheme of Delegation requires the licensing officer to determine whether
a representation is relevant as specified within the Act.

Where representations include comments that are not relevant to the Act, these
comments have been clearly redacted by the licensing officer and should not be
considered as part of the determination process. Other persons must not refer to
these paragraphs in any oral presentation at the hearing (see sections 8.14 — 8.30).

Where the licensing officer has determined that the representations are relevant, it is for
the sub-committee to determine what weight to apportion to each representation.

The applicant has been served with a copy of all representations by way of this report.

The applicant and the other persons making relevant representations have been invited
to attend the hearing to present their cases respectively. They have been advised that
they may be legally represented and of the hearing procedure.

OBSERVATIONS

In determining this application, the sub-committee must have regard to the
representations and take such steps as it considers appropriate for the promotion of the
licensing objectives.

In making its decision, the sub-committee must act with a view to promoting the licensing
objectives. It must also have regard to the licensing authority’s Statement of Licensing
Policy and National Guidance.

The sub-committee has the following options when issuing the Decision Notice:

i) Grant the application as made

i) Grant the application with conditions and/or amendments to the licensable
activities and/or timings (conditions should only be added where they are
appropriate to promote the licensing objectives).

iii) Refuse the application.

LICENSING POLICY CONSIDERATIONS

The following paragraphs from the Council’s Statement of Licensing Policy 2016 — 2021
may be relevant to this application. This section does not prevent the sub-committee

Page 6



from considering other paragraphs of the Statement of Licensing Policy where they
deem it appropriate:

B6

Our vision is:

“To ensure that North Hertfordshire continues to offer a diverse range of well managed
entertainment venues and community and cultural activities within a safe and enjoyable
environment.”

B7

The Council is committed to the continued promotion of the diverse cultural and community
activities within the district and providing a safe and sustainable night-time economy for residents
and visitors alike. Licensing Policy will be approached with a view to encouraging new and
innovative forms of entertainment that promote this vision and are consistent with the four
licensing objectives.

B8

The Council encourages greater live music, dance, theatre and other forms of entertainment for
the benefit of the community. Where activities require a licence, the Council will seek to balance
the potential for disturbance of local residents and businesses against the wider community and
cultural benefits.

B9

In making a balanced decision, the Council accepts that those living in town centre environments
are likely to experience a degree of disturbance associated with a vibrant night-time economy but
this must be managed in such a way to limit its impact beyond that which is reasonable. The
Council will at all times consider the wider benefits to and impacts on the community as a whole
and will take a proportionate view on the weight to apply to representations.

D1.4

When determining applications the Council will have regard to this Statement of Licensing Policy,
relevant legislation and any Guidance issued by the Home Office pursuant to section 182 of the
Act. If relevant representations are made, the Licensing and Appeals Committee or its Sub-
Committee, will balance its decision against all other factors for and against the application.

D1.5

The Council expects applicants to address the licensing objectives in their operating schedule
and have due regard to this Policy. To achieve this, the Council supports the principles set out in
sections 8.33 — 8.36 of the Statutory Guidance which state:

8.33

In completing an operating schedule, applicants are expected to have regard to the statement of
licensing policy for their area. They must also be aware of expectations of the licensing authority
and the responsible authorities as to the steps that are appropriate for the promotion of the
licensing objectives, and to demonstrate knowledge of their local area when describing the steps
they propose to take to promote the licensing objectives. Licensing authorities and responsible
authorities are expected to publish information about what is meant by the promotion of the
licensing objectives and to ensure that applicants can readily access advice about these matters.
However, applicants are also expected to undertake their own enquiries about the area in which the
premises are situated to inform the content of the application.

8.34

Applicants are, in particular, expected to obtain sufficient information to enable them to
demonstrate, when setting out the steps they propose to take to promote the licensing objectives
that they understand:

e the layout of the local area and physical environment including crime and disorder hotspots,
proximity to local residential premises and proximity to areas where children may congregate;

Page 7



e any risk posed to the local area by the applicants’ proposed licensable activities; and

e any local initiatives (for example, local crime reduction initiatives or voluntary schemes
including taxi-marshalling schemes, street pastors and other schemes) which may help to
mitigate potential risks.

8.35

Applicants are expected to include positive proposals in their application on how they will manage
any potential risks. Where specific policies apply in the area (for example, a cumulative impact
policy), applicants are also expected to demonstrate an understanding of how the policy impacts on
their application; any measures they will take to mitigate the impact; and why they consider the
application should be an exception to the policy.

8.36

It is expected that enquiries about the locality will assist applicants when determining the steps that
are appropriate for the promotion of the licensing objectives. For example, premises with close
proximity to residential premises should consider what effect this will have on their smoking, noise
management and dispersal policies to ensure the promotion of the public nuisance objective.
Applicants must consider all factors which may be relevant to the promotion of the licensing
objectives, and where there are no known concerns, acknowledge this in their application.

D1.6

Applicants should be aware that if they fail to have due regard to this Policy it is more likely that
the licensing authority or responsible authorities may deem it appropriate to make a
representation. If representations are made as a result of the applicants’ failure to address this
Policy in its operating schedule, the Licensing and Appeals Sub-Committee may take this into
consideration when determining the application.

D1.8
Whilst there is no requirement for applicants to consult with the responsible authorities prior to
submitting an application the Council encourages pre-application dialogue to take place.

D2.1

Each licence application will be decided by reference to this Policy, the National Guidance issued
by the Secretary of State, relevant legislation and to the individual circumstances of the particular
application. The Council may depart from the Policy where the individual circumstances of any
application merit such a decision in the interests of the promotion of the Licensing Objectives.
Full reasons will be given for decisions taken by the Council when undertaking its licensing
functions.

D2.4

In determining applications, the Council will focus primarily on the direct impact of the proposed
activities on persons that may be adversely affected in relation to the licensing objectives. The
scope of those persons that may be affected will be determined on a case by case basis taking
into account all relevant factors.

D2.5

The Council acknowledges that the licensing process can only seek to impose conditions that are
within the direct control of the licence holder. The Council does not consider that the term ‘direct
control’ can be generically defined and will consider its definition relative to the specific
circumstances of each application. For example, licensed premises at the end of road leading to
a car park may be able to control its patrons leaving the premises and using the car park. In
general terms, to be considered to be under the ‘direct control’ of a licence holder, there will need
to be a direct causal link between the problems or likely problems and the specific premises.

D2.6

Where problems with a direct causal link to premises exist in relation to the promotion of the
licensing objectives but they cannot be mitigated by the imposition of appropriate conditions, a
Licensing Sub-Committee will seriously consider refusal of the application. For example, patrons

Page 8



from a licensed premise that are causing disorder in a town centre after leaving the premises
cannot be controlled by conditions, however the problem may be resolved by the refusal of the
application or revocation of the licence.

D2.8

The Council recognises that the exercise of its licensing function is only one of a number of
means of securing the promotion of the licensing objectives. The exercise, by the Council, of its
licensing function should not be seen as a panacea for all problems within the community. The
Council will encourage co-operation between its licensing function, planning function and
environmental health functions to ensure that any problems are addressed using the most
appropriate means and that its licensing function does not duplicate any other statutory
responsibilities.

D2.9
The Council will carry out its licensing functions in the promotion of the licensing objectives and,
in addition, will support the stated aims of the Act which are as follows:

(i) protecting the public and local residents from crime, anti-social behaviour and noise
nuisance caused by irresponsible licensed premises;

(ii) giving the police and licensing authorities the powers they need to effectively manage
and police the night-time economy and take action against those premises that are
causing problems;

(iii) recognising the important role which pubs and other licensed premises play in our local

communities by minimising the regulatory burden on business, encouraging innovation
and supporting responsible premises;

(iv) providing a regulatory framework for alcohol which reflects the needs of local
communities and empowers local authorities to make and enforce decisions about the
most appropriate licensing strategies for their local area; and

(v) encouraging greater community involvement in licensing decisions and giving local
residents the opportunity to have their say regarding licensing decisions that may affect
them.

D3.1

The Council recognises that fixed and artificially early closing times previously established under
the Licensing Act 1964 were one of the main causes of rapid binge drinking prior to closing times
and one of the causes of disorder and disturbance when large numbers of customers were
required to leave premises simultaneously. These concentrations of people leaving can result in
friction at places such as late night food outlets, taxi ranks and other sources of transport. The
aim through the promotion of the licensing objectives will be to reduce the potential for
concentrations and achieve a slower dispersal of people from licensed premises through flexible
opening times where appropriate.

D3.3

Generally, when the Council’s discretion is engaged, the presumption will be to grant the hours
requested unless there are representations raised by responsible authorities and/or other persons
that demonstrate an adverse effect or likely effect on the licensing objectives

D3.4

The Council also recognises that licensing hours should not inhibit the development of a thriving
and safe evening and night time economy, which is important for local investment, employment
and tourism. The Council will not seek to restrict the trading hours of any particular premises
unless this is necessary to promote one or more of the licensing objectives.

D6.2

The Council recognises that each application must be considered on its own merits and any
conditions attached to licences and certificates must be tailored to the individual style and

Page 9



characteristics of the premises and activities concerned. This is essential to avoid the imposition
of disproportionate and overly burdensome conditions on premises. A standardised approach to
imposing conditions must be avoided and conditions will only be lawful where they are deemed
appropriate to promote the licensing objectives in response to relevant representations.

D6.3

Conditions will only be imposed when they are appropriate for the promotion of the licensing
objectives and will focus upon matters within the control of the individual licensee such as the
premises, places or events being used for licensable activities or the surrounding areas of the
premises, places or events. Conditions are likely to be focused towards the direct impact of those
activities on persons living in, working in or visiting areas affected by, or likely to be affected by,
those activities.

D6.6

The Council interprets Section L of the application form, “Hours premises are open to the public”,
as an integral part of the operating schedule. In assessing an application, responsible authorities
and other persons are likely to read those hours as though they were part of the operating
schedule and tailor their representations based on that interpretation. These hours, therefore,
form conditions of the licence operating schedule and restrict the hours during which members of
the public can be on the licensed premises at the conclusion of trading irrespective of whether
licensable activities are taking place. Applicants are advised to consider any necessary ‘drinking-
up time’ or wind-down period at the end of normal licensable activities when completing this
section of the application.

D6.7

The Council strongly believes that a carefully considered operating schedule that fully considers
the impact of the proposed activities in relation to the promotion of the licensing objectives,
having regard to this Policy and the Guidance, is less likely to result in the imposition of
conditions by a Licensing Sub-Committee following representations.

D6.8

It is the Council’s view that the imposition of conditions should be restricted to those that are
proportionate in addressing any concerns in relation to the promotion of the licensing objectives.
Conditions should not be used as a tool to attempt to mitigate every possible scenario; this will
serve only to place undue burden on applicants and is not consistent with the general principles
of the Guidance.

D6.9

Operating schedules and licence conditions should be drafted in such a way that it is clear to
licence holders exactly what is required of them and these requirements should be concise and
well-worded to assist the licence holder in managing their premises. The Council is strongly of the
view that the imposition of a substantial list of conditions in order to grant an application calls into
question the suitability of the applicant to hold a licence. Where a Licensing Sub-Committee
determines that it is appropriate to impose a substantial list of conditions to the extent that they
are effectively determining the day-to-day management of the premises, they will give serious
consideration to refusing the application.

D8.1
The Council recognises the need to encourage and promote live music, dancing and theatre for
the wider cultural benefit of the community.

D8.2

Only appropriate, proportionate and reasonable licensing conditions will be imposed on licences
so as not to discourage the promotion of entertainment. Conditions will relate to the minimum
needed to ensure the promotion of the licensing objectives.

Page 10



D8.3

The Council will ordinarily avoid any measure which deters live music, dancing and theatre by
imposing indirect costs of a substantial nature (for example, noise limiting devices for smaller or
community premises). The Council acknowledges, however, that on occasions the imposition of
appropriate conditions with cost implications may be the only alternative to refusing an application
where there is sufficient evidence in relation to the effect, or likely effect on the licensing
objectives.

E2.1

The Council recognises that the public safety objective is concerned with the physical safety of
the people using the relevant premises and not with public health, which is dealt with in other
legislation. Physical safety includes the prevention of accidents and injuries and other immediate
harms that can result from alcohol consumption such as unconsciousness or alcohol poisoning.

E2.2

The Council is aware that applicants are legally responsible for complying with a range of public
safety legislation, for example the Health and Safety at Work Act 1974 and the Regulatory
Reform (Fire Safety) Order 2005, and for conducting suitable risk assessments in relation to their
remises. Failure to comply with these requirements may lead to representations from responsible
authorities when public safety is put at risk.

E2.4.1

“Safe capacities” should only be imposed on licences where necessary for the promotion of public
safety or the prevention of disorder. If a capacity has been imposed through other legislation it
would be unnecessary to reproduce it as a licence condition. It would also be wrong to impose
conditions that conflict with other legislation. If no safe capacity has been imposed by other
legislation, however, a responsible authority may consider it necessary for a new capacity to be
attached. For example, a capacity limit may be necessary to prevent disorder as overcrowded
premises can increase the risk of crowds becoming frustrated and hostile.

E2.7.1

The Council expects premises licence holders and applicants to undertake a public safety risk
assessment to ensure the safety of persons using their premises. The assessment should
consider issues such as, but not limited to:

. safe capacities in identifiable areas of the premises that can be evacuated quickly in the
case of an emergency

. policies in relation to persons wishing to smoke at the premises, including provision of
identified areas and separation from admission queues

. policies in relation to admission and readmission particularly control of capacity and
queuing

. policies in relation to the safe dispersal of patrons from the premises and locality

. sufficient basic first aid provision and responsibilities for contacting the emergency
services.

E3.1.1

Licensed premises may have significant potential to impact adversely on communities through
public nuisances that arise from their operation. The Council interprets ‘public nuisance’ in its
widest sense and takes it to include such things as noise, light, odour, litter and anti-social
behaviour, where matters arising at licensed premises impact on those living, working or
otherwise engaged in activities in the locality. Ordinarily, the Council’s Environmental Protection
& Housing Team, in their role as a responsible authority, would take the lead in respect of
nuisance issues.

Page 11



E3.2.1

This may include noise from live or recorded music, human voices (both amplified and
unamplified) and other forms of entertainment (i.e. indoor sporting events). Measures to prevent a
public nuisance may include, but are not limited to:

installation of soundproofing;

installation of noise-limiting devices;

provision of acoustic lobbies;

no externally played music;

restrictions on the times and types of entertainment;

keeping windows and doors closed (i.e. with self-closing devices).

E3.3.1

This may include noise and disturbance from customers on the premises and customers in
outdoor areas such as terraces, beer gardens and smoking areas. It will also include noise,
disturbance and obstruction from customers in the vicinity of premises smoking and/or drinking
and customers arriving at, leaving or queuing outside premises. Measures to prevent a public
nuisance may include, but are not limited to:

* use of time restrictions on specified areas of the premises (different times can apply

to different areas);

* cessation of the use of certain areas of the premises;

* supervision of outdoor areas, entrances and exits;

* suitably worded, clear and prominent signage;

* restriction of seating in outdoor areas of the premises;

* restriction of times that drinks can be taken in specified outdoor areas of the

premises;

* restriction of the number of customers permitted in specified outdoor areas of the

premises, including time.

E3.8.1

Measures to prevent a public nuisance may include:

e entering into a waste contract agreement;

e provision of external litter bins for customers;

e regular litter picks in the immediate surrounding area of the premises.

E3.8.2

The Council is aware that it would be unreasonable and disproportionate to require licence
holders to be responsible for littering associated with their products when patrons have gone
beyond their control. The Council will, however, expect licence holders to take responsibility for
ensuring that the immediate surrounding area is regularly cleared of litter associated with their
business operation.

E3.9.2

The provision of well-managed and controlled entertainment will be encouraged to promote the
vision, however the potential disturbance to residents and businesses will need to have been
adequately considered by applicants as part of their operating schedule.

E3.9.3

Should disturbance from licensed premises become unreasonable, any review proceedings will
seek to impose suitable control measures in the first instance. Should control measures prove
ineffective or are deemed inappropriate then the restriction of licensable activity timings, removal
of licensable activities, suspension or revocation of the licence will be seriously considered.

E4.1

The Council recognises that the protection of children from harm objective relates primarily to
children accessing or using licensed premises, or being exposed to activities taking place without

Page 12



having to access the premises (for example, underage alcohol sales, exposure to performances
or advertising of an adult nature whether within or outside a premises).

E4.3
When deciding whether to limit access by children to premises, the Council will judge each
application on its individual merits.

F4.1

In order to avoid duplication with other regulatory regimes the Council will not, as far as
reasonably possible, attach conditions to licences unless they are appropriate for the promotion
of the licensing objectives and inadequately covered by other legislation. Ordinarily, conditions
will be considered unnecessary if they are already adequately covered by other legislation.

F4.2

Notwithstanding the above, it is the responsibility of the applicants to ensure that they have all
necessary consents, whether statutory or otherwise, and it should not be assumed that an
authorisation under the Licensing Act 2003 removes this responsibility.

F8.1

The Council acknowledges that conditions cannot be imposed on an authorisation where it would
be either impracticable or impossible for the licence holder to comply with such conditions when
customers have left the premises and are beyond the control of the licence holder.

F8.2

That said, if behaviour of customers beyond the control of the licence holder can be causally
linked to a specific premises and it is causing crime and disorder or a nuisance it is wrong to
assume that the Act cannot address this; section 4 of the Act gives the Council a positive duty to
deal with it proportionately. Whilst conditions would be inappropriate in these scenarios, the
Council is strongly of the view that activities and/or operating times of an authorisation should be
restricted, or an authorisation refused or revoked, where appropriate for the promotion of the
licensing objectives.

01.1

The Council accepts that it can only consider matters in relation to the four licensing objectives
when determining licensing applications, however as a public body it also has a statutory duty to
consider the following legislative requirements:

(i) Crime and Disorder Act 1998
Local authorities are required to have due regard to the crime and disorder implications of
any decision it makes.

(ii) Human Rights Act 1998
Local authorities are required to implement the Act in a manner consistent with the
Human Rights Act 1998 by giving due consideration to the European Convention on
Human Rights and Fundamental Freedoms.

(iii) Equality Act 2010
Local authorities are required to implement the Act in a manner consistent with its
responsibilities to consider the equality implications of any decision it makes.

022

Any licence/certificate is issued without prejudice to any other consent, licence, approval or other
authorisation required by other functions or responsibilities of the Council or any other statutory
body. The possession of a licence/certificate under the Act does not supersede or replace any
other statutory provision.

Page 13



7.1

RELEVANT EXTRACTS OF STATUTORY GUIDANCE

The following paragraphs from the Guidance issued by the Home Office under section
182 of the Licensing Act 2003 (April 2018 version) may be relevant to this application.
This section does not prevent the sub-committee from considering other paragraphs of
the Guidance where they deem it appropriate and the determination should be based
upon consideration of the full document:

1.3

The licensing objectives are:

* The prevention of crime and disorder;
* Public safety;

 The prevention of public nuisance; and
* The protection of children from harm.

1.4
Each objective is of equal importance. There are no other statutory licensing objectives, so that
the promotion of the four objectives is a paramount consideration at all times.

1.5

However, the legislation also supports a number of other key aims and purposes. These are
vitally important and should be principal aims for everyone involved in licensing work.

They include:

* protecting the public and local residents from crime, anti-social behaviour and noise
nuisance caused by irresponsible licensed premises;

* giving the police and licensing authorities the powers they need to effectively manage and
police the night-time economy and take action against those premises that are causing problems;
* recognising the important role which pubs and other licensed premises play in our local
communities by minimising the regulatory burden on business, encouraging innovation and
supporting responsible premises;

* providing a regulatory framework for alcohol which reflects the needs of local

communities and empowers local authorities to make and enforce decisions about the

most appropriate licensing strategies for their local area; and

* encouraging greater community involvement in licensing decisions and giving local
residents the opportunity to have their say regarding licensing decisions that may

affect them.

1.16

Conditions on a premises licence or club premises certificate are important in setting

the parameters within which premises can lawfully operate. The use of wording such as “must”,
“shall” and “will” is encouraged. Licence conditions:

» must be appropriate for the promotion of the licensing objectives;

» must be precise and enforceable;

* must be unambiguous and clear in what they intend to achieve;

« should not duplicate other statutory requirements or other duties or responsibilities

placed on the employer by other legislation;

» must be tailored to the individual type, location and characteristics of the premises and events
concerned;

* should not be standardised and may be unlawful when it cannot be demonstrated that they are
appropriate for the promotion of the licensing objectives in an individual case;

* should not replicate offences set out in the 2003 Act or other legislation;

« should be proportionate, justifiable and be capable of being met, (for example, whilst

beer glasses may be available in toughened glass, wine glasses may not);

* cannot seek to manage the behaviour of customers once they are beyond the direct
management of the licence holder and their staff, but may impact on the behaviour of

Page 14



customers in the immediate vicinity of the premises or as they enter or leave; and
« should be written in a prescriptive format.

1.17

The licensing authority should only impose conditions on a premises licence or club premises
certificate which are appropriate and proportionate for the promotion of the licensing objectives. If
other existing law already places certain statutory responsibilities on an employer at or operator
of a premises, it cannot be appropriate to impose the same or similar duties on the premises
licence holder, or club. It is only where additional and supplementary measures are appropriate to
promote the licensing objectives that there will be a requirement for appropriate, proportionate
conditions to be attached.

2.1
Licensing authorities should look to the police as the main source of advice on crime and
disorder. They should also seek to involve the local Community Safety Partnership (CSP).

2.7

Licence holders have a responsibility to ensure the safety of those using their premises, as a part
of their duties under the 2003 Act. This concerns the safety of people using the relevant premises
rather than public health which is addressed in other legislation. Physical safety includes the
prevention of accidents and injuries and other immediate harms that can result from alcohol
consumption such as unconsciousness or alcohol poisoning. Conditions relating to public safety
may also promote the crime and disorder objective as noted above. There will of course be
occasions when a public safety condition could incidentally benefit a person’s health more
generally, but it should not be the purpose of the condition as this would be outside the licensing
authority’s powers (be ultra vires) under the 2003 Act. Conditions should not be imposed on a
premises licence or club premises certificate which relate to cleanliness or hygiene.

2.8

A number of matters should be considered in relation to public safety. These may include:

* Fire safety;

» Ensuring appropriate access for emergency services such as ambulances;

» Good communication with local authorities and emergency services, for example
communications networks with the police and signing up for local incident alerts (see paragraph
2.4 above);

» Ensuring the presence of trained first aiders on the premises and appropriate first aid kits;

» Ensuring the safety of people when leaving the premises (for example, through the provision of
information on late-night transportation);

 Ensuring appropriate and frequent waste disposal, particularly of glass bottles;

» Ensuring appropriate limits on the maximum capacity of the premises (see paragraphs 2.12-
2.13, and Chapter 10; and

* Considering the use of CCTV in and around the premises (as noted in paragraph 2.3 above, this
may also assist with promoting the crime and disorder objective).

2.10

Licence holders should make provision to ensure that premises users safely leave their premises.
Measures that may assist include:

* Providing information on the premises of local taxi companies who can provide safe
transportation home; and

» Ensuring adequate lighting outside the premises, particularly on paths leading to and from the
premises and in car parks.

2.15

The 2003 Act enables licensing authorities and responsible authorities, through representations,
to consider what constitutes public nuisance and what is appropriate to prevent it in terms of
conditions attached to specific premises licences and club premises certificates. It is therefore

Page 15



important that in considering the promotion of this licensing objective, licensing authorities and
responsible authorities focus on the effect of the licensable activities at the specific premises on
persons living and working (including those carrying on business) in the area around the
premises which may be disproportionate and unreasonable. The issues will mainly concern noise
nuisance, light pollution, noxious smells and litter.

2.16

Public nuisance is given a statutory meaning in many pieces of legislation. It is however not
narrowly defined in the 2003 Act and retains its broad common law meaning. It may include in
appropriate circumstances the reduction of the living and working amenity and environment of
other persons living and working in the area of the licensed premises. Public nuisance may also
arise as a result of the adverse effects of artificial light, dust, odour and insects or where its effect
is prejudicial to health.

2.18

As with all conditions, those relating to noise nuisance may not be appropriate in certain
circumstances where provisions in other legislation adequately protect those living in the area of
the premises. But as stated earlier in this Guidance, the approach of licensing authorities and
responsible authorities should be one of prevention and when their powers are engaged,
licensing authorities should be aware of the fact that other legislation may not adequately cover
concerns raised in relevant representations and additional conditions may be appropriate.

2.19

Where applications have given rise to representations, any appropriate conditions should
normally focus on the most sensitive periods. For example, the most sensitive period for people
being disturbed by unreasonably loud music is at night and into the early morning when residents
in adjacent properties may be attempting to go to sleep or are sleeping. This is why there is still a
need for a licence for performances of live music between 11 pm and 8 am. In certain
circumstances, conditions relating to noise emanating from the premises may also be appropriate
to address any disturbance anticipated as customers enter and leave.

2.22

The protection of children from harm includes the protection of children from moral, psychological
and physical harm. This includes not only protecting children from the harms associated directly
with alcohol consumption but also wider harms such as exposure to strong language and sexual
expletives (for example, in the context of exposure to certain films or adult entertainment).
Licensing authorities must also consider the need to

2.26

Licensing authorities and responsible authorities should expect applicants, when preparing an
operating schedule or club operating schedule, to set out the steps to be taken to protect children
from harm when on the premises.

8.41

In completing an operating schedule, applicants are expected to have regard to the statement of
licensing policy for their area. They must also be aware of the expectations of the licensing
authority and the responsible authorities as to the steps that are appropriate for the promotion of
the licensing objectives, and to demonstrate knowledge of their local area when describing the
steps they propose to take to promote the licensing objectives. Licensing authorities and
responsible authorities are expected to publish information about what is meant by the promotion
of the licensing objectives and to ensure that applicants can readily access advice about these
matters. However, applicants are also expected to undertake their own enquiries about the area
in which the premises are situated to inform the content of the application.

Page 16



8.42

Applicants are, in particular, expected to obtain sufficient information to enable them to
demonstrate, when setting out the steps they propose to take to promote the licensing objectives,
that they understand:

e the layout of the local area and physical environment including crime and disorder
hotspots, proximity to residential premises and proximity to areas where children may
congregate;

e any risk posed to the local area by the applicants’ proposed licensable activities; and

e any local initiatives (for example, local crime reduction initiatives or voluntary schemes
including local taxi-marshalling schemes, street pastors and other schemes) which may
help to mitigate potential risks.

8.44

It is expected that enquiries about the locality will assist applicants when determining the steps
that are appropriate for the promotion of the licensing objectives. For example, premises with
close proximity to residential premises should consider what effect this will have on their smoking,
noise management and dispersal policies to ensure the promotion of the public nuisance
objective. Applicants must consider all factors which may be relevant to the promotion of the
licensing objectives, and where there are no known concerns, acknowledge this in their
application.

8.47

Applicants are expected to provide licensing authorities with sufficient information in this section
to determine the extent to which their proposed steps are appropriate to promote the licensing
objectives in the local area. Applications must not be based on providing a set of standard
conditions to promote the licensing objectives and applicants are expected to make it clear why
the steps they are proposing are appropriate for the premises.

9.12

Each responsible authority will be an expert in their respective field, and in some cases it is likely
that a particular responsible authority will be the licensing authority’s main source of advice in
relation to a particular licensing objective. For example, the police have a key role in managing
the night-time economy and should have good working relationships with those operating in their
local area5. The police should usually therefore be the licensing authority’s main source of advice
on matters relating to the promotion of the crime and disorder licensing objective. However, any
responsible authority under the 2003 Act may make representations with regard to any of the
licensing objectives if they have evidence to support such representations. Licensing authorities
must therefore consider all relevant representations from responsible authorities carefully, even
where the reason for a particular responsible authority’s interest or expertise in the promotion of a
particular objective may not be immediately apparent. However, it remains incumbent on all
responsible authorities to ensure that their representations can withstand the scrutiny to which
they would be subject at a hearing.

9.42

Licensing authorities are best placed to determine what actions are appropriate for the promotion
of the licensing objectives in their areas. All licensing determinations should be considered on a
case-by-case basis. They should take into account any representations or objections that have
been received from responsible authorities or other persons, and representations made by the
applicant or premises user as the case may be.

9.43

The authority’s determination should be evidence-based, justified as being appropriate for the
promotion of the licensing objectives and proportionate to what it is intended to achieve.

Page 17



8.1

8.2

9.44

Determination of whether an action or step is appropriate for the promotion of the licensing
objectives requires an assessment of what action or step would be suitable to achieve that end.
While this does not therefore require a licensing authority to decide that no lesser step will
achieve the aim, the authority should aim to consider the potential burden that the condition
would impose on the premises licence holder (such as the financial burden due to restrictions on
licensable activities) as well as the potential benefit in terms of the promotion of the licensing
objectives. However, it is imperative that the authority ensures that the factors which form the
basis of its determination are limited to consideration of the promotion of the objectives and
nothing outside those parameters. As with the consideration of licence variations, the licensing
authority should consider wider issues such as other conditions already in place to mitigate
potential negative impact on the promotion of the licensing objectives and the track record of the
business. Further advice on determining what is appropriate when imposing conditions on a
licence or cettificate is provided in Chapter 10. The licensing authority is expected to come to its
determination based on an assessment of the evidence on both the risks and benefits either for
or against making the determination.

10.8

The licensing authority may not impose any conditions unless its discretion has been exercised
following receipt of relevant representations and it is satisfied as a result of a hearing (unless all
parties agree a hearing is not necessary) that it is appropriate to impose conditions to promote
one or more of the four licensing objectives. In order to promote the crime prevention licensing
objective conditions may be included that are aimed at preventing illegal working in licensed
premises. This provision also applies to minor variations.

10.9
It is possible that in some cases no additional conditions will be appropriate to promote the
licensing objectives.

10.10

The 2003 Act requires that licensing conditions should be tailored to the size, type, location and
characteristics and activities taking place at the premises concerned. Conditions should be
determined on a case-by-case basis and standardised conditions which ignore these individual
aspects should be avoided. For example, conditions should not be used to implement a general
policy in a given area such as the use of CCTV, polycarbonate drinking vessels or identity
scanners where they would not be appropriate to the specific premises. Licensing authorities and
other responsible authorities should be alive to the indirect costs that can arise because of
conditions. These could be a deterrent to holding events that are valuable to the community or for
the funding of good and important causes. Licensing authorities should therefore ensure that any
conditions they impose are only those which are appropriate for the promotion of the licensing
objectives.

LICENSING OFFICER COMMENTS

The comments within this section of the report are provided by the licensing officer to
assist the sub-committee with the interpretation of the Act, the Guidance and existing
case law. ltis for the sub-committee to determine what weight they attach to this advice.

Definition of ‘appropriate’

When determining applications, licensing authorities must ensure that their decision is
based on what is ‘appropriate’ for the promotion of the licensing objectives.

Page 18



8.3

8.4

8.5

8.6

The Guidance explains ‘appropriate’ as:

9.43
The authority’s determination should be evidence-based, justified as being appropriate for the
promotion of the licensing objectives and proportionate to what it is intended to achieve.

9.44

Determination of whether an action or step is appropriate for the promotion of the licensing
objectives requires an assessment of what action or step would be suitable to achieve that end.
While this does not therefore require a licensing authority to decide that no lesser step will
achieve the aim, the authority should aim to consider the potential burden that the condition
would impose on the premises licence holder (such as the financial burden due to restrictions on
licensable activities) as well as the potential benefit in terms of the promotion of the licensing
objectives. However, it is imperative that the authority ensures that the factors which form the
basis of its determination are limited to consideration of the promotion of the objectives and
nothing outside those parameters. As with the consideration of licence variations, the licensing
authority should consider wider issues such as other conditions already in place to mitigate
potential negative impact on the promotion of the licensing objectives and the track record of the
business. Further advice on determining what is appropriate when imposing conditions on a
licence or cetrtificate is provided in Chapter 10. The licensing authority is expected to come to its
determination based on an assessment of the evidence on both the risks and benefits either for
or against making the determination.

It is anticipated that, in due course, case law will provide clarity on the meaning of
‘appropriate’ as referred to in paragraphs 9.43 and 9.44 of the Guidance. The sub-
committee is therefore advised to give ‘appropriate’ its ordinary meaning, as expanded
upon by paragraph 9.43 of the Guidance, subject to the over-riding requirement on all
local authority decisions of reasonableness.

This approach, of allowing the courts to provide clarity, is reflected in the following
paragraphs of the Guidance:

1.9

Section 4 of the 2003 Act provides that, in carrying out its functions, a licensing authority must
‘have regard to’ guidance issued by the Secretary of State under section 182. This Guidance is
therefore binding on all licensing authorities to that extent. However, this Guidance cannot
anticipate every possible scenario or set of circumstances that may arise and, as long as
licensing authorities have properly understood this Guidance, they may depart from it if they have
good reason to do so and can provide full reasons. Departure from this Guidance could give rise
to an appeal or judicial review, and the reasons given will then be a key consideration for the
courts when considering the lawfulness and merits of any decision taken.

1.10

Nothing in this Guidance should be taken as indicating that any requirement of licensing law or
any other law may be overridden (including the obligations placed on any public authorities under
human rights legislation). This Guidance does not in any way replace the statutory provisions of
the 2003 Act or add to its scope and licensing authorities should note that interpretation of the
2003 Act is a matter for the courts. Licensing authorities and others using this Guidance must
take their own professional and legal advice about its implementation.

The sub-Committee should also be aware that their decision must be proportionate to

the evidence received in respect of the application and representation. Proportionality is
a key factor in assisting with the definition of ‘appropriate’.

Page 19



8.7

8.8

8.9

8.10

8.11

8.12

8.13

8.14

Case law

As the Guidance confirms, public nuisance under the Licensing Act 2003 has a wide
interpretation and it is for the Sub-Committee to determine, based on the evidence,
whether they consider these issues to be a public nuisance.

The Guidance states at paragraph 2.20 that conditions relating to public nuisance
beyond the vicinity of the premises are not appropriate and the Council’'s Statement of
Licensing Policy supports that view. Conditions that it would be either impracticable or
impossible for the licence holder to control would clearly be inappropriate.

That said, if behaviour beyond the premises can be clearly linked to a premises and it is
causing a public nuisance, it is wrong to say that the Licensing Act 2003 cannot address
this. Whilst conditions may well be inappropriate, if the evidence deems it necessary,
times and/or activities under the licence could be restricted or, indeed, the application
could be refused, suspended or revoked.

The magistrates court case of Kouttis v London Borough of Enfield, 9th September 2011
considered this issue.

In a summary of the case provided by the Institute of Licensing it is reported that District
Judge Daber considered an appeal against a decision of the local authority to restrict the
hours of musical entertainment of a public house to mitigate the noise from patrons as
they left the premises in response to representations from local residents. The appellant
relied on the sections of the Guidance that state that “beyond the vicinity of the
premises, these are matters for personal responsibility of individuals under the law. An
individual who engages in anti-social behaviour is accountable in their own right” (para
2.24). It was also suggested that, given that certain residents were not disturbed, this did
not amount to public nuisance within the meaning of para 2.19 of the Guidance as
approved by Burton J in the Hope and Glory case.

The District Judge held that there was ample evidence of public nuisance relating to the
specific premises, and that section 4 of the Act gave the licensing authority a positive
duty to deal with it proportionately. In this case, no less interventionist way of dealing
with the nuisance had been suggested. He held that not only was the authority not
wrong, but that it was in fact right to reduce the hours as it had. The appeal was
therefore dismissed.

Evidence not to consider

A number of points made in the representations have been deemed not relevant by the
licensing officer. The points have been redacted and cannot be seen. The following
paragraphs 8.14 to 8.30 are a summary of the redacted points which, for clarity, should
not be discussed during the hearing.

There are comments made regarding the local church door being left open and fears are
raised that individuals who are under the influence of alcohol on leaving the premises
will seek to cause damage to the church. This has been deemed not relevant to this
application, as once an individual has gone beyond the control of the licence holder that
individual is responsible for their own actions.

Page 20



8.15

8.16

8.17

8.18

8.19

8.20

8.21

8.22

8.23

There are numerous comments made in representations under the public safety
objective relating to the increase in traffic that may be caused and that the safety of
walkers, cyclists, horse riders and pedestrians will be compromised. These comments
have been regarded as not relevant as the public safety objective is to provide safety
measures for persons within the venue and immediately outside, within the licence
holders control. Additional issues relating to traffic are dealt with under highway
legislation and have been addressed in the planning decision.

There are comments made in some representations in reference to the use of land and
that the farm will no longer be viable. Use of land is the responsibility of the land owner
and is not a relevant consideration under the licensing Act.

Representations have made reference to the impact that the event would have on
animals and local wildlife. The licensing objectives prescribed by the Act do not include
impact on the welfare of animals; this is a matter which is considered separately under
the Animal Welfare Act 2006 and the Wildlife and Countryside Act 1981. The Act does
not seek to reproduce control measures available under other legislation. If a licence
was granted, the licence holder would have a duty under the Animal Welfare Act 2006
and the Wildlife and Countryside Act 1981 to consider what impact any event would
have on animals and wildlife in the area.

Comments made relating to the increase risk of individuals drink driving as a result of
being at the venue and due to the lack of public transport in the village, the assumption
being that an individual would drink drive. It is a criminal offence to drive with an alcohol
level in excess of prescribed limits and all drivers have a personal responsibility for their
actions in that regard. For this reason these comments have been deemed not relevant.

Objections have been made by residents referencing emergency vehicle access being
limited due to the single track roads and the proximity of local police stations being a
considerable distance to the village should an emergency situation occur or the police
are required to attend. No responsible authority has raised an objection to this therefore
it should be assumed that they have no concern in relation to this matter.

A number of comments requesting that conditions are applied to the licence to mirror the
planning conditions have been removed. The planning decision and the conditions
applied to it are enforceable under alternative planning legislation; the Act does not seek
to replicate conditions where provisions are already in place. Planning conditions will
only feature on a licence should there be a specific link to the licensing objectives.

Reference to the Sandon Fields music event that occurred in the village in 2018 & 2019
have been deemed not relevant as each application is determined in its own merits and
is not influenced by other premises within the locality.

Residents have suggested that there are more appropriate sites for this venue to be held
away from the village of Sandon. An application can be made for any site which will be
assessed on its own merits with regard to the licensing objectives.

Representations concerning plans submitted with the application being misleading have

been deemed not relevant. The plans submitted comply with the prescribed
requirements of the Act

Page 21



8.24

8.25

8.26

8.27

8.28

8.29

8.30

8.31

8.32

Representations have made reference to the fact that Sandon is a conservation area.
This is not a relevant consideration under the Act as conservation is a matter for the
planning authority.

References have been made to the EU Habitats Directive however this is not a matter
for the licensing authority. Compliance with the Directive is a matter for the premises
occupier and/or owner which is not circumvented by the granting of a premises licence.

Accusations were made in a representation that the landowner had closed off bridleways
and footpaths. This is not a matter for the licensing authority as it is covered by separate
legislation; in any case there was no evidence to prove it was carried out without
consent.

Several references have been made to loss of local amenity or similar wording. The
planning process assesses the impact on the local amenity; the licensing process
focuses solely on the four licensing objectives.

Comments made under the heading of, protection of children from harm when the child
is not with the premises area have been deemed not relevant. The licensing objective to
protect children from harm is for children who are within the licensed premises; children
who are attending the local school or making use of the village play area are not within
the control of the licence holder.

Reference was made to the incident log being made available to persons other than the
responsible authorities. This has been deemed not relevant as the incident log may
contain personal data or other information that is not appropriate to be made pubilic.

Many references have been made to suggest that patrons of the venue will become
drunk whilst on the premises. It is an offence under the Act to serve person that are
believed to be drunk or to allow disorderly conduct on a licensed premises. The licence
holder will have a duty under the Act, were a premises licence to be granted, to ensure
that patrons behave in a lawful manner.

Planning

The sub-committee are reminded that the planning hearing and planning decision is an
entirely separate consideration to the licensing process. This is made clear by Council
Policy which states:

F5.1

Planning and licensing are two entirely separate processes and neither authority is bound by a
decision of the other. Planning is predominately a decision about what the premises can be used
for in relation to local amenity, whilst licensing is predominately a decision about what activities
can be provided and how that premises is managed.

F5.2

The Council must ensure that any licensing decision is restricted to addressing the four licensing
objectives and is not simply a re-run of the planning process.

A number of the redacted issues have already been considered during the planning
process and should not be re-assessed as part of the licensing process. Put more simply

Page 22



9.1

9.2

9.3

10.

than F5.1 and F5.2 above, planning determines what a venue can be used for whilst
licensing determines how it is operated.

For example, the Highways Authority had already confirmed during the planning process
that they do not consider the impact of the development on the roads to be significant.
Planning could have been refused on highways grounds “if there would be an
unacceptable impact on highway safety” however planning was granted.

APPENDICES

Appendix A Application (Inc. plan, operating schedule and accompanying documents)
Appendix B Hertfordshire Constabulary

Appendix C  Representations from other persons.

CONTACT OFFICER

Molly Shiells

Licensing Officer
molly.shiells@north-herts.gov.uk

Page 23


mailto:molly.shiells@north-herts.gov.uk

This page is intentionally left blank



Application for a premises Hcence to be granted
under the Licensing Act 2003
PLEASE READ THE FOLLOWING INSTRUCTIONS FIRST
Before completing this form please read the guidance notes at the end of the form. Ifyou are
completing this form by hand please write legibly in block capitals. In all cases ensuse that your
answers are inside the boxes and written in biack ink. Usze additional sheets if necessary.

You may wish to keep a copy of the completed form for your records.

I/We Sandon Bury Farm Limited o/o Rural Solutions

apply for a premises licence under section 17 of the Licensing Act 2003 for the premises
described in Part 1 below (the premises) and I/we are making this application o you as the
relevant licensing authority in accordance with section 12 of the Licensing Act 2003

Part 1 - Premises detalls

Postal address of premises o, if none, ordnance survey map reference or description
Sandon Bury

Sandon

Buntingford

Hertfordzhire

SG90QY

Posttown | Sandon Postcode 5G9 00Y

Telephone number at premises (if any)

Non-domestic rateable value of premises | £ Premises under construction

Part 2 - Applicant details
Please state whether you are applying for a premises licence as Please tick ns appropriate
a)y  anindividual or individuals * (] please complete section (A)

b)  aperson other than an individual

i asalimited company/limited liability please complete section (B)
partuership
il asa parinership (other than limited [J  please complete section (B)
liability)
fii asan unincorporated association or [C] please complete section (B)
iv  other (for example a statutory cotporation) [[]  please complete section (B)
¢)  arecognised club {1 please complete section (B)
d)  acharity [1  please complete section (B)

Page 25




¢)  the proprietor of an educational establishment [] please complete section (B)
f)  ahealth service body [[]  please complete section (B)
g)  apersonwho is registered under Part 2 of the [ please complete section (B)

Care Standards Act 2000 {c14) in respect of an
independent hospital in Waley

ga) apersonwho is registered under Chapter 2 of please coniplete section (B)
Part 1 of the Health and Social Care Act 2008
(within the meaning of that Part) in an
independent hospital in England

h)  the chief officer of police of a police force in [[] please complete section (B)
England and Wales

* If you are applying as a persott described in (a) or (b) please confinn (by ticking yes to one
box below):

I atn carcying on or pmposing to carty on a business which involves the use of the
premises for licensable activities; or

I am making the application pursnantto a
statutory function or
a function discharged by virtue of Her Majesty’s prerogative

X

og

(A) INDIVIDUAL APPLICANTS (£l in as applicable)

Ms [ Other Title (for

Me [ Ms [0 Mis [] example, Rev)

Surname First names

Datoofbisth I am 18 years old or °‘,*’¢f ] ,7 L] Please tick yes

Nationality

Current residential
address if differant from
premises address

Post town Posteode

Daytime contact telephone number

E-mail address
(optional)

SECOND INDIVIDUAL APPLICANT (if applicable)

My [ Other Title (for

Mr [ Ms [0 Miss [ ole, Rex)

Page 26




Surname Flrst names

Date of birth Tam 18 years old or over Please tick yes
Nationality

Curment postal address
if different from
premizes address

Posttown Postcode

Daytime contact telephone number

E-mail address
(optional)

(B) OTHER APPLICANTS

Please provide name and registered address of applicant in full. Where apprapriate please
give any registered number, In the case of a partnership or other join¢ venture (other than a
body corporate), please give the name and address of each party concerned.

Mame
Sandon Bury Farm Limited ¢/o Rural Solutions

Address

Rural Solutions — Miss Laura Precious
Canalside House

Brewery Lane

Skipton

BD23 IDR

Registered number- (;';here applicable)
00811252

‘Desc:ription of applicant (for example, partnership, company, unincotporated association eic.)
L imited company

Telephone number (if any)

-tiail address (optiona

Part 3 Operating Schedule

' o DD MM YYYY
When do you want the premises liceuce to start? bltlol ozl

Page 27




If you wish the licence to be valid only for a limited period, DD MM YYYY
when do you want it to end? E - I l— FEEE]

Please give a general description of the premises (please read puidance note 1)

Events venue with guest accommodation to be constructed under planning permission
references 18/00584/FP & 18/00585/L.BC.

If 5,000 or more people are expected to attend the premises at any I a
one time, please state the number expecied to attend.

What licensable activities do you intend to carry on from the premises?

(please see sections 1 and 14 and Schedules 1 and 2 to the Licensing Act 2003)

Provision of regulated entertainment (please read guidance note 2) f;;al;e tick all that
a) playz (ifticking yes, fill in box A) O
b) filns (if ticking yes, fill in box B) |
¢) indoor sporting events (if ticking yes, fill in box C) |
d) boxing or wrestling entertainment (if ticking yes, fill in box D) (]
e) live music (if ticking yes, fill in box E)
f)  recorded music (if ticking yes, fill in box F) X
g) performances of dance (if ticking yes, fill itt box G) O
anything of a similar description to that falling within (g), (f) or (g) n

W (ifticking yes, fill in box H)

=

Provision of late night refreshment (if ticking ves, fill in box I}

Supply of alcohol (ifticking yes, fill in box J)

B

In all cases complete boxes K, L and M

Page 28




A

Plays Will the performance of a play take place

Standard days and indoors or outdoors or both — please tick Indoors ]

timings (please read (please read guidance note 3)

guidance note 7) Outdoors O

Day | Start | Finish Both X

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 4) '

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for performuing plays (please read
Lcsaascaazacatas] parnsscrazanans guidaﬂce note 5)

Thur

Fri

<

Sun

Page 29




B

Films Will the exhibition of films take place
Standard days and indoors or outdoors oy both — please tick Indoors O

timings (please read (please read guidance note 3)

guidance note 7) Outdoors | [
Day | Start | Finish Both C
Mon Flease gh'e_fgl'ﬁ:er details here (pleaze read gutdance note 4)
Tue
Wed State any seasonal variations for the exhibition of films (please
T S read guidaﬂce note 5)
Thur
Fri
, | coluun on the left, please Hst (please read guidance note 6) -
Sat
Sun

Page 30




C

Indoor sporting events | Please give forther details (please read guidance note 4)

Standard days and

timings (please yead

guidance note 7)

Day | Start | Finish

Mon

Tue State any seasonal variations for indoor sporting events (please
read guidance note 3)

Wed

Thur Non standard timings, Where you fntend to use the premises

] weres ~wn] for indooy sporting events at different times to those listed in the

column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 6)

Fri

Sat

Sun |

Page 31




D

Boxing or wrestling Will the boxing or wrestling entertainment -

entertainments take place indoors or outdoors or both — Indoors a

Standard days and please tick (please read guidance note 3)

timings (please read '

guidance note 7) Outdoors | [

Day | Stat | Finish Both O

Mon ive further details here (please read guidance note 4)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for boxing or wrestling

s e pnitertainment (please read guidance note 5)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings, Where vou intend to use the premises
for boxing or wrestling entertainment at different tines to those
listed i the column on the left, please list (please read guidance

Sun

Page 32




Live music
Standard days and
timings (please read
guidance note 7)

Day |Stat | Finish

Will ﬂle p_erform:;ﬁ-oe of live music take place ]
Indoors (N

indoors or outdoors or both — please tick

(please read guidance note 3)

|

Qutdoors

X

Both

Mon | 08:00 | 23:00
10:00 20:00

Tue og;o’ém °23:00
1050713000

Please give further details here (please read guidance note 4)

See Condition 10 of planning permission 18/00384/FP:

Hours of use restricted to between 08:00hrs and 23:00hrs Sunday to
Thursday (licenze not therefore required Sunday to Thursday).

Hours of use restricted to between 08:00hrs to ¢0:00hrs Friday,
Saturday and any day preceding bank holiday (license therefore
required for indoor music between the hours of 23:00 and 00:00).

Condition 12 further restricts live outdoors music to the hours of
10:00hrs and 20:00 hrs (license not therefore required for any
outdoor music but hours included for completeness).

Wed | 08:00 .00

Thur | 0g:00"] 23:00

State any seasonal varfations for the performance of live muslc

1 (please read guidance note 3)

Number of events limited to 75 event days per calendar with no
more than 3 event days per calendar week (see condition 11 of

TgBS’“%’EO planning permission 18/00584/FF).
Fri | 0g.0871%0:00 | Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
bR for the perfoymance of live music at different times to those
10:80 00 | Jisted in the columu on the left, please Hst (please read guidance
Sat | gg.00 ] a0:00 | note6)
10 (‘fg F35%00 | Quidoor music not pennitted to last for longer than 1 hour
1- ser——| (applicable throughout the year) (see condition 12 of planning
Sun | 0g:00" ] 23:00 | permission 18/00584/FP). Outdaor nusic also onty permitted in
CUTDRORE agsociation with music accompanying & cerstuony (ses condition
12).
10:00 | 20:00

DAYS PRECEDING BANK HOLIDAY TO BE SAME HOURS
ASFRIDAY / SATURDAY HOURS (see condition 10).

Page 33




F

Recorded music
Standard days and
timings (please read
guidance note 7)

Day | Start Finish

'ill the playing of recorded music take place
fndooyrs or outdoors or both — please tick Indoors in

(please read guidance note 3)
Outdoors | ]

Both ]

Mon osfﬁm%w

10:00 | 20:00

Tue | 0g:00°1"23:0
10809000

Jease give further details here (please read guidance note 4)
See Condition 10 of planning penmission 18/00584/FP:

Hours of use restricted to between 08:00hrs and 23:00hrs Sunday fo
Thursday (license not therefore required Sunday to Thurzday).

Hours of use restricted to between 08:00hs to 00:00hts Friday,
Saturday and any day preceding bank hofiday (license therefore
required for indoor musie between the hours of 23:00 and 00:00).
Condition 12 further restricts recorded outdoors music to the hours
of 10:00hrs and 20:00 hrs (license not therefore required for any
outdoor music but hours included for completeness).

Wed 03;98“} it

Thr | 08:00" | 23:

State any seasonal variations for the plaving of recorded music

(please read guidance note 5)

Number of events limited fo 75 event days per calendar with no
more than 3 event days per calendar week (see condition 11 of

planning permission 18/00584/FP).

S | os ko T

Sun | 0500 | 25

on standard timings, Where you fntend to use the premises
for the playing of recorded music at different times to those

listed In the colum on the left, please list (please read guidance
note §)

{(applicable throughout the year) (se= condition 12 of planning
permission 18/00584/FP). Outdoor music also only permitted in
asgociation with music accompanying a ceremony (ses condition
12).

THE DAY PRECEDING A BANK HOLIDAY TO BE SAME
HOURS AS FRIDAY /SATURDAY HOURS (zee condition 10).

Page 34




G

Performances of

Will the performance of dance take pla
1e performance of dance take place Indoogs 0

dance indoors or outdoors or both — please tick
Standard days and (please read guidance note 3)
timings (please read
guidance note 7) Outdoors L
Day | Stat | Finish Both 1
Mon Please give further details here (please read gﬁidénce note 4)
Tue
Wed State any seasonal variations for the performance of dance
Lrcessasansrrssrtsransrszcarvens (please read guidance niote 5)
Thur
Fi Non standard timings, Where vou intend to use the premises
------ for the performance of dance at different times to those listed in
the column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 6)
Sat
Sun

Page 35




H

Anything of a similar
description to that

Please give a description of the type of entertainment you will be
providing

falling within (e), (f) or

®

Standard days and

timings (please read

guidancenote 7)

Day Staxt Finish | Will this entertainment take place ir_ldo"of'é or Tndoors B!

_ ick (please read
Mon guidarce note 3) Outdoors | []
Both 0

Tue Please give further details here (please read guidance note 4)

Wed

Tth | St':;afewéng season.a“l ;'-s-i;i;ations fm; étité&aimnent. .oi-' a glmilar
description to that falling within (e), (f) or (8) (please read
guidance note 5)

Fri

Sat Non timings, Where yon intend to use the premises
for the entertainment of a similar description to that fallin

Sun

Page 36




I

Late night
refreshment
Standard days and
timings (please read
guidance note 7)

Day | Start | Finish

Will the prdxfﬁion of Iate nlgﬁt refreshment

take place indoors or outdoors or beth ~ Indoors l
please tick (please read guidance note 3)
Outdoors [:}
Both B

Mon | 08:00 | 23:00

Tue | 08:00 | 23:00

Please give further details here (please read guidance note 4)
Food and drink fo be provided to event guests on event days only.

Wed | 08:00 | 23:00

Thur | 08:00 | 23:00

TeTmeasr

State any seasonal vaviations for ¢l
refreshment (please read guidance note 5)

Number of events limited fo 75 event days per calendar with no
more than 3 event days per calendar week {see condition 11 of

| planning permission 18/00584/FF).

Sat | 08:00 | 00:00

Sun | 08:00 | 23:00

Non standani timings. Where you intend to use the premises
; es, to

those listed in the column on the lef, please list (please read
guidance note 6)

THE DAY PRECEPING A BANK HOLIDAY TO BE SAME
HOURS AS FRIDAY /SATURDAY HOURS (gee condition 10).

Page 37




J

Supply of alcohol
Standard days and
timings (please read
guidance note 7)

Day | Start | Finish

Will the supply of alcohol be for On the -
consomption — please tick (please read premises J
guldance note 8)

Qffthe D

premises

Both £

Mon | 08:00 | 23:00

Tue | 08:00 |23:00

PRI TRPPTTRT? PIYTTERYLev eys

Wed | 08:00 | 23:00

read guidance note 3)

Number of events limited to 75 event days per calendar with no

1 more than 3 event days per calendar week (zee condition 11 of

planning permission 18/00584/FP).

Thur | 08:00 | 23:00

Fri | 08:00 | 00:00

Sat | 08:00 | 00:00

taagreerersvasstravasrrsT=EaNy

Sun | 08:00 | 23:00

fgg ﬂ:e gugply of glcchola diﬂ'erent times to those hsted fnth [
column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 6)

THE DAY PRECEDING A BANK HOLIDAY TO BE SAME
HOURS AS FRIDAY / SATURDAY HOURS (see condition 10).

State the name and details of the individual whom you wish to specify on the licence as
designated premises supervisor (Please see declaration about the entitlement to work in the

checklist at the end of the form):

Name

Date of birth

NHPER/2404

Katherine Sophie Redfem

Personal hceuce number (if known)

Issuing licensing authority (if known)
North Hertfordshire District Couneil

OO0

Page 38




K

Please highlight any adult entertainment or services, activities, other entertainment or
matters ancillary to the use of the premises that may give rise to concern In respect of
children (please read guidance note 9).
/s

L
Hours premises are State any seasonal varfations (please read guidance note 3)
open to the public
Standard days and Number of events limited fo 75 event days per calendar with no
timings (please read more than 3 event days per calendar week (see condition 11 of
guidance note 7) planning penmission 18/00584/FP).

Day | Stat |Finish

Mon | 08:00 | 23:00

Tue | 08:00 |23:00

brarpayrrrTeIEr oL srrAavTITzTs Ao

Wed | 08:00 | 23:00

Thur | p8:00 | 23:00

Fri | 08:00 | 00:00

Sat | 08:00 | 00:00

Sun | 0g:00 | 23:00

open tu the public at diﬁ'erent times from those listed in the
column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 6)

| THE DAY PRECEDING A BANK HOLIDAY TO BE SAME

HOURS ASFRIDAY / SATURDAY HOURS (see condition 10).

Page 39




M Describe the steps you intend to take to promote the four licensing objectives:

a) Geneval - all four licensing objectives (b, ¢,

Please see attached supporting statement.

b) The prevention of crime and disorder
Please see attached supporting statement.

c) Public safety — _
Please see attached supporting statement.

d) The prevention of public nuisance
Please zee attached suppotting statement.

¢) The protection of childven from harm
Please see attached supporting statement.

Page 40




Checklist:
Please tick to indicate agreement

I have made or enclosed payment of the fee. ¢
I have enclosed the plan of the premises.
®  [have sent copiez of this application and the plan to responsible authonties and T
others where applicable. =
®  Ihave enclosed the consent form completed by the individual Fwish to be i
designated premises supervisor, if applicable,
®  Tunderstand that T mustnow advertise my application. =
® Tunderstand that if 1 do not comply with the above requirements my application will
be rejected.

[Applicable to all individual applicants, including those in a partnership which is not

a limited liability partnership, but not companies or limited liability partnerships] I

have included docurments demonstrating my entitlement to work in the United {1
Kingdom (please read nota 15).

IT IS AN OFFENCE, UNDER SECTION 158 OF THE LICENSING ACT 2003, TO MAKE
A FALSE STATEMENT IN OR IN CONNECTION WITH THIS APPLICATION, THOSE
WHO MAKE A FALSE STATEMENT MAY BE LIABLE ON SUMMARY CONVICTION

TO AFINE OF ANY AMOUNT.

IT IS AN OFFENCE UNDER SECTION 24B OF THE IMMIGRATION ACT 1971 FOR A
PERSON TO WORK WHEN THEY KNOW, OR HAVE REASONABLE CAUSE TO
BELIEVE, THAT THEY ARE DISQUALIFIED FROM DOING SO BY REASON OF
THEIR INMIGRATION STATUS, THOSE WHO EMPLOY AN ADULT WITHOUT
LEAVE OR WHO IS SUBJECT TO CONDITIONS AS TO EMPLOYMENT WILL BE
LIABLE TO A CIVIL PENALTY UNDER SECTION 15 OF THE IMMIGRATION,
ASYLUM AND NATIONALITY ACT 2006 AND PURSUANT TO SECTION 21 OF THE
SAME ACT, WILL BE COMMITTING AN OFFENCE WHERE THEY DO SO IN THE
KNOWLEDGE, OR WITH REASONABLE CAUSE TO BELIEVE, THAT THE
EMPLOYEE IS DISQUALIFIED.

Part 4 - Signatures (please read guidance note 11)

Signature of applicant or applicant’s solicitor or other duly authorised agent (see guidance
note 12). If signing on behalf of the applicant, please state in what capacity.

o [Applicable to individual applicants only, including those ina
partnership which is not a limited liability partnership] I understand I
ani not entitled to be issued with a licence {f'I do not have the
entitlement to live and work in the UK (or if [ am subjectto s
condition preventing me from doing work relating {o the catrying on

Declaration of a Jicensable activity) and that my licence will becomse invalid if 1

cease to be entitled to five and work in the UK (please read guidance

note 15).

« The DPS named in this application form is entitled to work in the UK
(and is not subject to conditions preventing him or her from doing

Page 41




work relating to a licesable activity) and I have seen a copy of his or
her proof of entitlement to work, if appropriate (please see nots 15)

Signature Miss Lavra Precious
Date 2740872019
Capacity Agent (Rural Solutions) on behalf of Applicant (Sandon Bury Fann Limited)

For joint applications, signature of 2*¢ applicant or 2*¢ applicant’s solicitor or other
authorised agent (please read guidance note 13). If signing on behalf of the applicant, please

state in what capacity.

Signature

Date

Capacity

.C.é.n:;éct name (\\fﬁéﬁé fiot previoﬁéiﬁ givm) and poéféi addre.s.sf for conespondenée associaéé;i" .-
with this application (please read guidance note 14)

Posttown

Telephonie number (if any)
If'i'cm would irefer ug to cormﬁ onid. iumaﬁ address (optional)
Notes for Guidance

1. Describe the premises, for example the type of premises, its general situation and layout
and any other information which could be relevant to the licensing objectives. Where
your application includes off-supplies of alcohol and you intend to provide a place for
consumption of these off-supplies, you must include a description of where the place will
be and its proximity to the premises.

2. Intemns of specific regulated entertalnments please note that:

s Plays: no licence is required for performances between 08:00 and 23.00 on any
day, provided that the audience does not exceed 500.

s Films: no licence is required for “not-for-profit’ film exhibition held in
community premises between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day provided that the
audience does not exceed 500 and the organiser (a) gets consent to the screening
from a person who is responsible for the premises; and (b) ensures that each such
screening abides by age classification ratings.

¢ Indoor sporting events: o licence is required for performances between 08.00
and 23,00 on any day, provided that the audience does not exceed 1000.

Page 42




» Boxing or Wrestling Entertainment: no licence is required for a contest,
exhibition or display of Greco-Roman wrestling, or freestyle wrestling between
08.00 and 23,00 on any day, provided that the audience does not exceed 1000.
Combined fighting sports — defined as a contest, exhibition or display which
combines boxing or wrestling with onie or more martial arts — are licensable as a
boxing or wrestling entertainment rather than an indoor sporting event,

o Live music: no licence permission is required for:

o aperformance of unamplified live music between 08.00 and 23,00 on
any day, on any premises,

o aperformance of amplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any
day on premises authorised to sell alcohol for consumption on those
premises, provided that the audience does not exceed 500.

o aperformance of amplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any
day, in a workplace that is not licensed to sell afcohol on those premises,
provided that the audience doex not exceed 500.

o aperformatce of amplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any
day, in a church hall, vilage hall, community hall, or other similar
community premises, that is not licensed by a premises licence to sell
aleohiol, provided that (a) the audience does not exceed 500, and (b) the
organiser gets consent for the performance from a person who is
responsible for the premises.

o & performance of amplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any
day, at the non-residential premises of (1) a Jocal authority, or (if) a
school, or (ilf) a hospital, provided that (3) the audience does not exceed
500, and (b) the organiser gets consent for the performance on the
relevant premises from: (1) the local authority concemed, or (ii) the
school or (iil) the health care provider for the hospital.

¢ Recorded Music: no licence pemnission is required for:

o  any playing of recorded music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day on
premises authorised to sell alcohol for consumption on those premises,
provided that the audience does not exceed 500.

o any playing of recorded music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, ina
church hall, village hall, community hall, or other similar community
premises, that is not licensed by a premises licence to zell aleohol,
provided that (a) the audjence does not exceed 500, and (b) the organiser
gets consent for the performance from a person who is responsible for
the premises,

o any playing of recorded music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, at
the non-residential premites of (i) a focat authority, or (ii) a school, or
(iil) a hospital, provided that (a) the audience does not exceed 500, and
(b) the organiser gets consent for the performance on the relevant
premises from: (i) the local authority concemed, or (id) the school
proprietor or (iii) the health care provider for the hospital.

e Dance: no licence is required for performarces between 08.00 and 23,00 on any
day, provided that the audience does not exceed 500. However, a performance
which amounts to adult entertainment remains licensable.

s Cross activity exemptions: no licence is required between 08.00 and 23.00 on
any day, with no limit on audience size for:

o any entestainment taking place on the premises of the local authority
where the enterfainment is provided by or on behalf of the local
authority;

o any entertainment taking place on the hospital premises of the health
care provider where the entertainment is provided by or en behalfof the
health care provider;

o any entertainment taking place on the premises of the school whete the
entertainment is provided by or on behalf of the school proprietor; and

Page 43




10.
1L
i2.
13.
14.

15.

o any entestainment (excluding films and a boxing or wrestling
entertainnient) taking place at a travelling circus, provided that () it
takes place within a moveable structure that accommodates the audience,
and (b) that the travelling circus has not been located on the same site for
more than 28 consecutive days.

Where taking place in a building or other structure please tick as appropriate (indoors
may include a tent).

For example the type of activity to be authorised, if not already stated, and give relevant
further details, for example (but not exclusively) whether or not music will be amplified
or unamplified.

For example (but not exclusively), where the activity will occur on additional dayx during
the summer months.

For example (but not exclusively), where you wish the activity to go on longeron a
particular day e.g. Christmas Eve.

Please give timings in 24 hour clock (e.g. 16.00) and only give details for the days of the
week when you intend the premises to be used for the activity.

If you wish people to be able to consvme alcohof on the premises, please tick *on the
premises’. Ifyou wish people to be able to purchase alechol to consume away from the
premises, please tick ‘off the premises’. If you wish peopls to be able to do both, please
tick ‘both’.

Please give information about anything intended to occur at the premises or ancillary to
the use of the premises which may give rise to concem in respect of children, regardless
of whether you intend children fo have access fo the premises, for example (but not
exclusively; nudity or semi-nudity, films for restricted age groups or the presence of
gaming machines.

Please list here steps you will take to promote all four licensing objectives together,

The application form must be signed.

An applicant’s agent (for example solicitor) may sign the form on their behalf provided
that they have actual authority to do so.

Where there is more than one applicant, each of the applicants or their respective agent
must sign the application form.

This is the address which tve shall use to correspond with you about this application.

Entitleruent to work/immigration status for individual applicants and applications

from partnerships which are not limited lability partnerships:
A licence may not be held by an individval or an individual in a partnership who is resident

in the UK who:

» does aot have the right to live and work in the UK, or
s i3 subject to a condition preventing him or her from doing work relating to the
camying on ofa licensable activity.

Any premises licence issued in respect of an application made on or after 6 Apsil 2017 will
become invalid if' the holder ceases to be entitled to work in the UK.

Applicants must demonstrate that they have an entitlement to work in the UK and are not
subject to a condition preventing them from doing work relating to the carrying on ofa
licensable activity. They do this by providing with this application copies or scanned copies
of the following documetits (which do niot need to be certified).

Documents which demonstrate entilement ¢o work in the UK

An expired or current passport showing the holder, or a person named in the passportas
the child of the holder, is a British citizen or a citizen of the UK and Colonies having the
right of abods in the UK [please see note below about which sections of the passport to

copy]-

Page 44




An expired or current passport ot national identity card showing the holder, or a petson
named in the passport as the child of the holder, is a national of a European Economie

Area country or Switzerland,

A Repistration Certificate or document certifying permanent residence issued by the
Home Office to a national of a European Economic Area country or Switzerland.

A Permanent Residence Card issued by the Home Office to the family member ofa
nationa! of a European Econosuic Area country or Switzerland.

A current Biometric Inmigration Document (Biometric Residence Permit) issued by the
Home Office to the holder indicating that the person named is allowed to stay indefinitely
in the UK, or has no time limit on their stay in the UK.

A current passport endorsed to show that the holder is exempt from immigration control,
is allowed to stay indefinitely in the UK, has the right of abode in the UK, or has nio time
limit on their stay in the UK.

A current Immigration Status Document issued by the Home Office to the holder with an
endorsement indicating that the named person is aflowed to stay indefinitely in the UK or
has no time limit on their stay in the UK, when produced in combination with an official
document giving the person's permanent National Insurance number and their name
issued by a Government agency or a previous employer.

A full birth or adoption certificate issued in the UK which includes the name(s) of at least
one of the holder's parents or adoptive parents, when produced in combination with an
official document giving the person’s permanent National Insurance number and their
name iysued by a Government agenicy or a previous employer.

A birth or adoption certificate issued in the Channel Islands, the Isle of Man or Ireland
when produced in combination with an official document giving the person’s
permanent National Insurance number and their name issued by a Govemment agency or
a previous employer,

A cettificate of registration or naturatisation as a British citizen, when produced in
combination with an official document giving the person’s permanent National Insurance
number and their name issued by a Govemment agency or a previous employer.

A current passport endorsed to show that the holder is aflowed to stay in the UK and is
currently allowed to work and is not subject fo a condition preventing the holder from
doing work refating to the canrying on of'a licensable activity.

A current Biometric Immigration Document (Biometric Residence Permit) {ssued by the
Home Office to the holder which indicates that the named person can currently stay in the
UK and is atlowed to work refation to the carrying on of a ficensable activity,

A current Residence Card issued by the Home Office to a person who is not a national of
a European Economic Area state or Switzerland but who is a family member of such a
national or who has derivative rights or residence.

Page 45




» A current Immigration Status Document containing a photograph issued by the Home
Office to the holder with an endotsement indicating that the named person may stay in the
UK, and is allowed to work and is not subject to a condition preventing the holder from
doing work relating to the carrying on of a licensable activity when produced in
combination with an official document giving the person's permanent National Insurance
number and their name issued by a Govemment agency or a previous employer.

e A Certificate of Application, less than 6 months old, issued by the Home Office under

regulation 17(3) or 18A (2) of the Immigration (European Economic Area) Regulations
2006, to & person who is not a national of a European Economic Area state or Switzerland
butwho is a family member of such a national or who has derivative rights of residence.

+ Reasonable evidence that the person hias an outstanding application to vaty their
permission to be in the UK with the Home Office such as the Home Office
acknowledgement fetter or proof of postage evidence, or reasonable evidence that the
person has an appeal or administrative review pending on an immigration decizion, such
as an appeal or adminisirative review reference number.

» Reasonable evidence that a person who is not a national of a European Economic Area
state or Stwitzerland but who is a family member of such a national or who has derivative

rights of residence in exercising treaty rights in the UK including:-

evidence of the applicant’s own identity — such as a passport,
evidence of their relationship with the European Ecorlomic Area family
member ~ 8.g. a marriage cestificate, civil parmership certificate or birth
certificate, and
s evidence that the European Economi¢ Area national has a right of

permanent residence in the UK or is one of the following if they have been
in the UK for more than 3 months:

() working e.g. employment contract, wage slips, letter from the employer,

if) self-employed e.g. contracts, invoices, or audited accounts with a bank,

Eiii) studying e.g. letter from the schoo, college or university and evidence of

sufficient funds; or

(iv) self-sufficient e.z. bank statements.

Family menibers of European Economic Atea pationals who are studying or financially
independent must also provids evidence that the European Economic Area national and any
family members hold comprehensive sickness insurance in the UK. This can include 2 private
medical insurance policy, an EHIC card or an 81, 52 or 53 form.

Original documents must not be sent to licensing authorities. If the document copied is 2
passport, a copy of the following pages should be provided:-

(i) any page containing the holder's personal details including nationality;

(ii) any page containing the holder's photograph;

(ili) any page containing the holder’s signature;

(iv) any page containing the date of expiry,; and

(v) any page containing information indicating the holder has permission to enter or remain in the
UK and is permitted to work.

If the docusment is not a passport, a copy of the whole document should be provided.

Your right to work will be checked as part of your licensing application and this could involve us
checking your immigration status with the Home Office. We may othenvis share information
with the Home Office. Your ficence application wil not be determined until you have complied

with this guidance.

Page 46




HLTR o0 S WPy 20 B JMATANRIR XTI 7 aay

E.,u:,c,nv_xc,m e T e ﬁzi.si}xzss.siliiiu:i!

495 0] AR Ueputs [ aetoad
: MOREROT RS [

T

10 ik 4 0l e

_
WG

ol

WD AApEN

ML

Page 47



i Rural Solutions

CANALSIDE HOUSE, BREWEEY LANE SHIFTON, NOATH YORCIHIRE £01) 1DR

REGIETERED IN ENGLAND NEO. £835114 VAT AZIUTRATION K& 173 3443 00

STATEMENT IN SUPPORT OF PREMISES LICENCE

APPLICATION - SANDON BURY FARM, SANDON
AUGUST 2019

INTRODUCTION

The following statement accompanies a premises licence application (under the
Licensing Act 2003) linked to the future operation of the events venue and guest
accommodation at Sandon Bury Farm (‘the Farm') in the village of Sandon, North

Hertfordshire.

The application is made to North Hertfordshire District Council {"the Council’) in its
role as licensing authority.

This statement responds specifically to Section M of the premises licence application
form, and describes the steps our client intends to take in order to promote the four

licensing objectives:

The prevention of crime and disorder;
Public safety;

The prevention of public nuisance; and
The protection of children from harm.

B —

Planning permission was granted for the diversification of the Farm to provide an
events venue and guest accommodation (including listed building consent and
demolitien) in November 2018 (reference |8/00584/FF), The Council, in their role as
Local Planning Authority {‘'LPA’) placed & number of conditions (e.g. operating hours)
on the consent which are of relevance to the premises licence application; these
conditions are detailed below as and where relevant to the above objectives.

The measures set out within this statement have had full regard to the above
objectives; statutory guidelines set out in the Licensing Act 2003; the guidelines set
out in the Council's Statement of Licensing Policy (2016 —~ 2021); and the restrictive
¢onditions attached to the planning consent. '

In summary, the measures proposed within this statement and within the premises
licence application will successfully control the operations of the business and
preserve the residential amenity of neighbouring occupiers.

GENERAL STATEMENT
In order to collectively promote all four licensing objectives the Farm management

team will implement strong management controls and effective training to all staff to
ensuyre that all members of the team are fully aware of the premises licence and the

Page 48




f: Rural Solutions

requirements to meet the four licensing objectives at all times. Particular attention
will be paid 10!

« Effective management of event guests 1o ensure guests respect the needs of
nearby residents and leave the premises and area quietly;

+ No drunk and disorderly behaviour within the premises or any external areas;

+ No selling of alcohol to underage persons and no harm to any children; and

« No viclent and anti-social behaviour within the premises or external areas.

The application form provides a detailed operating schedule for the venue that
provides the hours of operation and licensable activities during those hours. Details
of the Designated Premises Supervisor ('DPS') are also provided; the DPS is obligated
to be in day-to-day control of the premises and provide training for staff on the

Licensing Act,

It will be the responsibility of the DPS and management team to ensure that the terms
of the premises licence are clear to everyone and spell out in clear terms what is
required of staff. All management and staff activity both during and outside of events
will be carried out with a purpose of promoting the 4no. licensing objectives.

The following sections of this statement detail the measures by which each of the four
individual objectives will be promoted. All of the licensing objectives are of equal
importance and the management team will ensure they are supported, as a collective,
by on-site policies, staff training and qualifications and other measure: including

abidance by the operating schedule.

LICENSING OBJECTIVE | — THE PREVENTION OF CRIME AND DISORDER

In order to address the prevention of crime and disorder objective, a number of
measuras will be implemented. These include:

Notices: The display of clear and legible notices outside of the venue indicating the
normal hours under the terms of the premises licence within which licenzable activities
are permitted (i.e. the Operating Schedule). These hours will accord with Condition
10 of the planning consant:

- 08:00 — 23:00 Sunday to Thursday,; and
- 08:00 — 00:00 Friday, Saturday and any day preceding a bank holiday.

Staff Training: All staff will be well trained in ensuring that guests behave appropriately.
Staff will be required to ask guests to use and leave the premises in an orderly and
respectful manner; consumption of alcohol off the premises will not be allowed and
staff will prevent guests from doing so.

CCTV: A CCTV system will be installed to monitor entrances, exits and other parts
of the premises (e.g. till areas). The system will be to a standard capable of facial
recognition and will be accompanied by appropriate warning signage (in the form of
A4 sized notices in public areas and at entrances). The system will be installed andg
operated in accordance with industry standards and maintained in working order.

Page 49




s
Bia

#: Rural Solutions

Alcohol Sales: Staff will be well trained in recognising inappropriate behaviour and
alcohol will not be sold to drunk or intoxicated guestz, Guests will not be permitted
to take open containers of alcoholic or soft drinks from the premises and alcohol
consumption will be restricted to within the premises only. Drinking vessels will be
made of toughened glass, plastic or other materials to ensure that no sharp edges
occur when broken. Where glass bottles are used, they will be retained and disposed
of on the premises.

Incident Recording: An incident baok will be maintained by the management staff
which details all occurrences of disorder including details of refused alcohol sales. The
incident book will be kept on the premises at all times and will be available for
inspection by the Council should this be required.

Lighting: The external areas of the venue will be provided with additional security
lighting, in accordance with condition |3 of the planning consent. Lighting will be
provided to pedestrian walkways and parking areas to an appropriate level to reduce
the risk of crime and theft.

LICENSING OBJECTIVE 2 — PUBLIC SAFETY

The public safety objective is concerned with the physical safety of the people using
the venue and not with public health, which is dealt within in other legislation; suitable
separate risk assessments will be undertaken by the premises (e.g. in relation to fire
safety regulations). In order to promote the public safety objective, the following
measures will be implemented:

Accass: The entrance to the events venue will be strictly controlled by staff at all
timez during an event. In relation to each event taking place, the number of guests
will be required to be confirmed from the client in advance of the function taking
place. This will allow the number of people at the venue to be controlled and managed
in accordance with fire evacuation procedures.

Capacity: Whilst there is no capacity limit written in to the planning permission, the
venue has provisions for up to 150 event guests. As above, the number of guests will
be confirmed by the client in advance of the function taking place and a record of the
number of guests on site will be kept at all times, including details of any disabled
people to ensure that adequate arrangements can be made to enable their safe
evacuation in the event of an emergency.

Emergency Procedure: All staff will receive appropriate training about emergency and
general safety precautions and procedures. All escape routes and exits will be kept
clear and unobstructed at all times. Internal gangways within the seated area of the
venue will be kept similarly unobstructed. All exit doors will be easily openable and
will be regularly checked. All fire doors will be maintained and details of safety checks
kept in a log-book. In the event of the outbreak of fire or water loss, the fire
brigadeffire control centre will be contacted at once. Access for emergency vehictes
will be kept clear and free from obstruction. The venue’s emergency procedure will
be set out in a public safety risk assessment in accordance with the Council's
Statement of Licensing Policy.

Page 50




! i Rural Solutions

kol T

Decorations: All decorations will be arranged so as to ensure no obstructions to exits,
fire safety signs or fire-fighting equipment.

First Ald: An adequate and appropriate supply of first aid equipment and materials will
be available on the premises at all times and checked regularly to ensure that packs
are full and undamaged in any way. Staff will be safety trained and at least one trained
first aider will be on duty when the public are present. If more than one first-aider is
present, the management team will make sure their respective duties are clearly

defined,

Lighting: In addition to external security lighting {see Licensing Objective 1) emergency
lighting will be provided within the venue, including fire safety signs. Lighting will not
be altered or modified without prior notification to the licensing authority. Lighting
will be regularly checked and maintained.

Appliances; All electrical appliances will be suitably checked annually by a competent
professional and satisfactory zafety reports obtained. Any gas systems will also be
inspected annually and tested by a Gas Safe Registered engineer, with satisfactory
certificates obtained. All safety certificates and inspection reports will be kept on site
and readily available for inspection by officers of relevant statutory bodies.

Special Effects; Appropriate risk assessments will be undertaken if any special effect
equipment is proposed to be used during an event. The use of any such equipment
will be arranged and stored so as to minimize any risk to the safety of the audience,

performers and staff.

Other: Free drinking water will be made available at all times. The telephone number
of a local reputable taxi operator will also be provided to the benefit of guests. Public
liability insurance will be in force and a copy of this will be displayed on the premises.

LICENSING OBJECTIVE 3 - THE PREVENTION OF PUBLIC NUISANCE

The Farm are keen to preserve the residential amenity of neighbouring cccupiers and,
through the planning application process, have worked closely with the Council and
residents to devise management measures that would successfully control the
operations of the business in a way which minimises public nuisance. To this end, 2
number of controls are present in the form of conditions on the planning consent;
these controls are considered appropriate by the LPA in controlling the public
nuisance effacts of the scheme, however, the measures outlined below provide further
detail as to how this licensing objective will be addressed. These measures include:

Noise: No live or recorded music will take place in outside areas except for music
accompanying outdoor ceremonies, In this instance, ceremony music will be limited to
a maximum of | hour and only permitted between the hours of 10:00 and 20:00 on
an event day (in accordance with condition |2 of the consent). A noise limiter will be
installed within the acoustic enclosure (within the Black Barn) and will be calibrated
and set to the satisfaction of the LPA and in the presence of an LPA Officer. The
Limiter will not be removed, adjusted or replaced without consultation with the LPA
in accordance with condition 27 of the consent. Doors and windows will also be kept
closed {during an event within the events space) to reduce noise nuisance. The use
of the venue will cease in accordance with the operating schedule {23:00 Sunday -

Page 51




] .
“H Rural Solutions

#
A
B
[}

Thursday and 00:00 on weekends and days preceding bank holidays}. Alcohol will not
be consumed off the premises and use of the outdoor areas will be strictly controlled
by staff at all times. After épm, guests will only be allowed 1o congregate outside in
the fully enclosed courtyard and the management and staff will strictly enforce against
congregations of guests in any other area. Late night access to Sandon Bury House
and the Gardens will be limited to residents only.

Notices: Clear and lagible notices will be displayed at all exits requesting patrons to
respect the needs of local residents and to leave the premises and area quietly. Staff
will also be trained in asking guests to be respectful and leave the premises quietly.

Lighting: The level of lighting from the venue will be controlled and limited in
accordance with condition I4 of the planning consent.

Deliveries: Deliverias will be restricted to the hours of 08:00 — 20:00 Monday to Friday
and 08:00 — 18:00 on Saturdays. No deliveries or collections will take place on Sundays
ang bank holidays in order to minimise disruption to local residents and accord with

condition ¢ of the planning consent.

Litter; Bins will be provided both inside and directly outside the premises. Regular
litter checks will also be undertaken by staff; guests will not be allowed to take alcohol
off the premises. The recycling of bottles into receptacles outside the premises will
also take place at times that will minimise noise disturbance.

LICENSING OBJECTIVE 4 — THE PROTECTION OF CHILDREN FROM HARM

Proof of Age: A 'Challenge 25’ policy will be in place with relevant signs displayed in
bar areas. Acceptable |D (a card bearing the PASS hologram, a photographic driving
licence or a passport) will be required from anyone who is over |8 but looks ynder
15, Staff will be well-trained about the requirement for personz’ identification, age

astablishment etc.

Age Restrictions: The events taking place at the venue will concentrate on family
celebrations with a wide age range of guests. Children under the age of |2 will be
requirad to be accompanied by a responsible adult at ali times.

Emergency Procedure: A record of all children on site at any one time will be kept at
all times to ensure that all children are accounted for in case of an evacuation or

emergency.

Safaguarding: Suitable management controls will be in place to safeguard children
guests against the risk of Child Sexual Exploitation {CSE) including awareness training
for staff, regular patrols of the premises by staff to identify risks and any vulnerable
children, close monitoring of guests as they leave the premises and the recording and
reporting of concerns to the police.

Page 52




SUMMARY

The measures proposed within this statement seek to address all 4no. licensing
objectives in a collective and comprehensive manner. The measures will collectively,
as part of the premises licence, successfully control the operations of the business,
preventing crime and disturbance, ensuring public safety, preventing public nuisance
and protecting children from harm.

The venue is already controlied by a number of restrictive planning conditions imposed
by the LPA and the applicant is not wishing to alter and/or vary any of these restrictive
controls as part of this premises licence application. The applicant, Sandon Bury Farm
Ltd, is fully prepared to work with the Council as licensing autherity should they have
any queries or comments on any of the licensing objective measures set out in this
statement.

Page 53




NORTH HERTFORDSHIRE DISTRICT COUNCIL

Town and Country Planning Act 1990
Town and Country Planning (General Development Procedure) Order
2015

DECISION NOTICE

Correspondence Address: Applicant;

Mr D Hartley Sandon Bury Farm Ltd
Canalside House

Brewery Lane

Skipton

BD23 1DR

PARTICULARS OF DEVELOPMENT

Applicatlon: 18/00584/FP

Proposal: Diversification of Sandon Bury Farm to provide an events
venue and guest accommodation, comprising demolition of
existing modern buildings within the Sandon Bury Farm
complex, change of use of existing buildings from agricultural
uses to an events venue, guest accommodation and
alterations to listed and non-listed buildings (Black Barn, grain
store and hay bamn).

Location: Sandon Bury Farm, Sandon, Hertforcdshire, 5G9 0QY

Plan Nos: PO1IF EX01A EX02B EX03 EX04 EX05A EX06 Coach
House Elevation Location Plan Coach House elevation 1
Coach House elevation 2 Coach House elevation 3 Coach
House elevation 4 Coach House floor plans  Coach
House/Dovecote section location Coach House/Dovecote
sections Hay Barn section location Hay Barn section A Hay
Barn section B Hay Bam NE elevalion Hay Barn NW
elevation Hay Barn SW elevation Hay Barn floor Centre Barn
section location Centre Bamn section A Centre Barn section B
Centre Barn NE elavation Centre Barm NW elevation Centre
Barn SE elavation Centre Barn SW elevation Centre Barn
floor Topographical Survey - Sheet 1 Topographical Survey -
Sheet 2 Topographical Survey - Sheet 3 Topographical
Survey - Sheet 4  Topographical Survey - Sheet 5
Topographical Survey - Sheet 6 PO3E P10G P11A P13C
P14E P15D P16A P30C P31B P40A P41A P50A

Page 54




Sk200718i Sk200718ii

PARTICULARS OF DECISION

In pursuance of its powers under the above Act and the associated Orders and
Regulations, the Council hereby GRANT PERMISSION for the development proposed by
you in your application received with sufficient particulars on 27 February 2018, subject to
the following condition{s):

1. The development hereby permitted shall be begun before the expiration of 3 years
from the date of this permission.

Reason: To comply with the provisions of Section 91 of the Town and Country
Planning Act 1980 as amended by Section 51 of the Planning and Comptisory
Purchase Act 2004,

2. The davelopment hereby permitted shall be carried out wholly in accordance with
the details specified in the application and supporting approved documents and
plans listed above.

Reason: To ensure the development is carried out in accordance with details
which form the basis of this grant of permission.

3. The development hereby permitted is limited to uses falling with use class D2 of
the Town & Country Use Class Order (1987 as amended) unless approved in
writing by the Local Planning Authority

Reason: To prevent deemed change of uses that may have different
environmental impacts.

4. HIGHWAYS

Prior fo occupation of the new proposal the highway works involving the
resurfacing of the existing access shall bs complete for the first 12 metres from the
edge of the carrlageway of Rushden Road, to the current specification of
Hertfordshire County Council and to the Local Planning Authority’s satisfaction.
These works shall be secured and undertaken as part of the 8278 works.

Reason: In the interests of highway and pedestrian safety.

5. No development shall commence until the details of siting, type and design of
plugs, the energy sources and the strategy/management plan of supplying and
maintaining the electric charging points 1o be provided in accordance with the
minimum 10% of spaces to be Rrovicled with electric charging points shall be
provided to the Local Planning Authority and Hartfordshire County Council for
approval in writing. All electric charging points shall be installed in accordance with
the approved details prior to occupation of any of the units and permanently
maintained and retained,

Page 55




Reason: To ensure that the development complies with the sustainable
developmeant policy requirements.

No development shall commence until a Construction Management Plan has been
submitted to and approved in wriling by the Local Planning Authority. Thereafter
the construction of the development shall only be carried out in accordance with
the approved Plan. The Construction Traffic Management Plan shall include

details of:

a, Construction vehicle numbers, type, routing;

b. Traffic management requirements;

¢. Construction and storage compounds (including areas designated for car
parking);

d. Siting and detalls of wheel washing facilities;

e. Cleaning of site entrances, site tracks and the adjacent public highway;

f. Timing of construction activities to avoid school pick up/drop off times;

g. Prc:vision of sufficient on-site parking prior to commencement of construction
activities;

h. Post construction restoration/reinstatement of the working areas and temporary
access to the public highway.

Reason; In order to protect highway safety and the amenity of other users of the
public highway.

ENVIRONMENTAL HEALTH

Prior to the first use of the events venue, the noise mitigation measures detailed in
the SLR report reference 418.07763.00001.002 version 5 dated February 2018
(Sandon Bury Farm Noise Assessment), including a purpose built acoustic
enclosure, shall be fully implemented. Once implemented, the scheme of
measures shall be maintained in accordance with the details in perpetuity.

Reason: to protect the amenities of existing residents.

Prior to the installation of any fixed plant, & noise survey following the guldelines
set out by BS4142:2014 shall be undertaken. This survey shall take into account
all proposed fixed plant as part of the development and shali include noise control
measures which should be submitted for written approval by the Local Planning
Authority (LLPA). No fixed plant shall be installed and operated at the site until the
noise survey has been approved by the LPA. Noise mitigation measures shall be
such as to achieve 5dB below existing background noise levels. The fixed plant as
approved shall thereafter be maintained in accordance with the approved noise
control measures.”

Reason: to protect the amenities of existing rasidents.

Goods vehicle deliveries and refuse vehicles shall only be permitted between
08.00hrs and 20.00hrs Monday to Friday, 08.00hrs and 18.00hrs Saturdays and
no deliverios or collections shall take place at all on Sundays and Bank Holidays.

Reason: to protect the amenities of existing residents,

Page 56




10.

.

12.

13.

14.

15.

Hours of use of the events venue shall only be permitted between 08.00hrs and
23.00hrs Sunday to Thursday and 08.00hrs to 00.00hrs Friday, Saturday and any
day preceding a Bank Holiday.

Reason: to protect the amenities of existing residents.

A maximum of seventy-five (75) event days shall take place per calendar year with
no more than three (3) event days taking place per calendar week.

Reason: to protect the amenities of existing residents.

Live and recorded music shall not be permitted to take place in the oulside areas
of the venus at any time except for music accompanying a ceremony and shall
last for no longer than one (1) hour batween 10.00hrs and 20.00hrs on any event

day.

Reason: to protect the amenities of existing residents.

A detailed lighting scheme shall be undertaken and submitted to the Local
Planning Authority for approval with details of all external lighting, including lighting
required for the pedestrian walkways, parking areas and security lighting and there
shall be no external illumination erected, installed or operated on any part of the
site other than in accordance with these approved details.

Reason: to protect the amenities of existing residents and the character of the
rural area.

Tha following limits shall not be exceeded by the exterior light installations:
Sky Glow ULR (Max%) 2.5
Max light into windows Ev (lux)
07.00- 23.00hrs b
23.00- 07.00hrs 1
Source Intensity | (ked)
07.00- 23.00hrs 7.5
23.00- 07.00hs 0.5

Building Luminance 07.00- 23.00hrs
Average, L (cd/m®) 10

Reason: to protect the amenities of existing residents.
ENVIRONMENTAL HEALTH (contamination/air quality)
Prior to the commencement of the permitted activity the venue shall incorporate

Electric Vehicle (EV) ready charging points sufficient to serve:
o one staff car parking bay within the courtyard

Page 57




16.

17.

18.

and
0 two car parking bays for guests, within the guest parking area

Reason: To contribute to the objective of providing a sustainable transport netwark
and to provide the necessary infrastructure to help off-set the adverse impact of
the operational phase of the development on local air quality.

Prior to the commencement of development, full details of the on-site storage
facilities for commercial waste, including waste for recycling shall be submitted to
and approved in writing by the local planning authority. Such details shall identify
the specific positions of where wheeled bins, or any other means of storage will be
stationed and the specific arrangements to enable collection from within 10m of
the kerbside of the adopted highway/ refuse collection vehicle access point and,
the arrangements for the disposal of waste shall be provided and shall include
provision for a minimum of 50% recycling/organic capacity. The approved facilities
shall be provided prior to the commencement of the use hereby permitted and
shall be retained thereafter unless alternative arrangements are agreed in writing
by tha local planning authority.

Reason - To protect the amenities of nearby residentsfoccupiers and in the
interests of visual amenity, source segregation of waste in accordance with pre-
treatment regulations.

LLFA

The development permitted by this planning permission shall be carried out in
accordance with the approved FRA carried out by Flood Risk Assessment and
Preliminary Drainage Strategy carried out by CTG Infrastructure reference 2017-
C-252 dated April 2017, submitted and the following mitigation measures detailed
within the FRA:

1. Providing attenuation to ensure no increase in surface water run-off volumes for
all rainfall events up to and including the 1 in 100 year + climate change event.

2. Limiting the surface water run-off generated by the 1 in 100 year + climate
change critical storm so that it will not exceed the run-off from the undeveloped
site and not Increase the risk of flooding off-site.

Reason: To reduce the risk of flooding to the proposed development and future

occupants.

The mitigation measures shall be fully implemented prier lo occupation and
subsequently in accordance with the timing/phasing arrangements embodied
within the scheme, or within any other period as may subsequently be agreed, in
writing, by the local planning authority.

No development shall take place until the final design of the drainage scheme is
completed and sent to the LPA for approval. The scheme shall also include;

1. Detailed engineered drawings of the proposed SuDS fealures including their,
location, size, volume, depth and any inlet and outlet features including any
connecting pipe runs and all corresponding calcutations/modelling to ensure the
scheme caters for all rainfall events up to and including the 1 in 100 year + 40%
allowance climate ¢hange event.

2 Final detailed management plan to include arrangements for adoption and any
other arrangements to secure the operation of the scheme throughout its lifetime.

Page 58




19.

20.

21.

22,

Reason: To prevent flooding by ensuring the satisfactory storage of and disposal
of surface water from the site.

LANDSCAPE

The landscape details to be submitted and approved in writing prior to
commencement and shall include the following:

a) which, if any, of the existing vegetation is to be removed

b) what new trees, shrubs, hedges and grassed areas are to be planted, together
with the species proposed and the size and density of planting

¢) the location and type of any required acoustic fences or other means of
enclosure and any hardscaping proposed

Reason: To ensure the submitted details are sufficiently comprehensive to enable
proper consideration to be given to the appearance of the completed
development.

The approved details of landscaping shall be carried out before the end of the first
planting season following the completion of the development, whichever is the
sooner; and any trees or plants which, within a period of & years from the
completion of the development, die, are removed or become serlously damaged or
diseased, shall be replaced during the next planting season with others of simitar
size and species, unless the Local Planning Authority agrees in writing to vary or
dispense with this raquirement.

Reason: To safeguard and enhance the appearance of the completed
development and the visual amenity of the locality.

The landscaping scheme approved in accordance with condition 20 will be carried
out and completed in full prior to the first occupation and use of the site for an

event,

Reason: To safeguard and enhance the appearance of the completed
development and the visual amenity of the locality.

No demolition/development shall take place/commence until an Archaeological
Written Scheme of [nvestigation has been submitted to and approved by the local
planning authority in writing. The scheme shall include an assessment of
archaeological significance and research questions; and:

1. The programme and methodology of site investigation and recording

2. The programme and methodology of site investigation and recording as
suggested by the evaluation

3. The programme for post investigation assessment

4. Provision to be made for analysis of the site investigation and recording

5. Provision to be made for publication and dissemination of the analysls and
records of the site investigation

6. Provision to be made for archive deposition of the analysis and records of the
site investigation

7. Nomination of a competent person or personsforganisation to undertake the
works set out within the Archaeological Written Scheme of Investigation.

Reason: to provide properly for the likely archaeological implications of this
development proposal.

Page 59




23.

24,

25,

26,

27.

The demolition/development shall take place/commence in accordance with the
programme of archaeological works set out in the Written Scheme of Investigation
approved under condition (22)

Reason: to provide properly for the likely archaeological implications of this
development proposal.

The development shall not be occupiedfused until the site investigation and post
investigation assessment has been compleled in accordance with the programme
set out in the Written Scheme of Investigation approved under condition (22} and
the provision made for analysis and publication where appropriate,

Reason: to provide properly for the likely archaeological implications of this
development proposal.

No development shall take place until details of fire hydrants or other measures to
protect the development from fire have been submitted to and approved in writing
by the Local Planning Authority. Such details shall include provision of the mains
water services for the development whether by means of existing water saervices,
new mains or extension to or diversion of existing services where the provision of
fire hydrants is considered necessary. The proposed development shall not be
occupied until such measures have been implemented in accordance with the
approved details.

Reason: To ensure that the necessary infrastructure for the development is in
place and to meet the requirements of the fire authonty.

No development shall commence until the local planning authority has been
provided with a copy of the licence issued by [the relevant licensing body]
pursuant to Regulation 53 of The Conservation of Habitats and Species
Regulations 2010 authorising the specified activity/development to go ahead. All
mitigation and compensation measures will be fully installed prior to occupation
and retained as such thereafter.

Reason: To ensure compliance with the Conservation of Habitats and Species
Regulations 2017 and to ensure biodiversity is conserved and enhanced in
accordance with NPPF.

(a) A suitable environmental noise control device of the "cut-off fimiter’ type shall
be installed in the Black Barn, calibrated and set to the satisfaction of the Local
Planning Authori (LPA;. The device must be set at an appropriate time in the
presence of an officer of the LPA. No amplified live or recorded music shall take
place in the Black Barn until this device has been installed and set in accordance
with this condition.

(b) Once the environmental noise control device has been installed, calibrated and
sel to the satisfaction of the LPA it must not be removed, adjusted or replaced:

(i) without twenty-eight (28) days prior notification to the LPA and;

(ii) without the veitten consent that the removal, adjustment or replacement of the
device is permitted and that documentation stating this is received from the LPA.
(c) Following receipt of the documentation stated in (b){ii}, all the requirements of
the LPA must be carried out. Use of all noise equipment for amplified live or
recorded music taking place in the Black Barn is not permitted until such a time
that confirmation from the LPA that it is permitted has been received.

Page 60




(d) In the event of a malfunction of the environmental noise control device, the
LPA shall be notified within two (2) working days of the problem and the remedial
action proposed. No amplified live or recorded music shall take place in the Black
Barn until the environmental noise control device is properly functioning and, if
appropriate, has been reset, calibrated and set to the satisfaction of the LPA
and/or the LPA has received and approved the necessary documentation
confirming this.

(e) The environmental noise control device shall be secured in a manner approved
by the LPA so as to prevent unauthorised access to and tampering with tha
controls.

(f) All noise equipment used for amplified live and recorded music in the Black
Bamm must be routed through the environmental noise control device and this
device must be operational during such activities.

(g) if requested by the LPA, the environmental noise control device shall be
racalibrated and reset to their satisfaction and in the presence of an officer of the

LPA.

Reason: to protect the amenities of existing residents.

Proactive Statement:

Planning permission has been granted for this proposal. The Council acted
proactively through positive engagement with the applicant during the
determination process which led to improvements to the scheme. The Council
has therefore acted proactively in line with the requirements of the Framework
(paragraphs 186 and 187) and in accordance with the Town and Country Planning
(Development Management Procedure) (England) Order 2015.

Informativefs:

1. HIGHWAY INFORMATIVES
Hertfordshire County Council (HCC) recommends inclusion of the following
highway informative to ensure that any works within the public highway are carried
out in accordance with the provisions of the Highway Act 1980:

Works to be undertaken on the adjoining highway shall be constructed to the
satisfaction of the Highway Authority and in accordance with Hertfordshire County
Council publication Roads in Hertfordshire Highway Design Guide, Before
proceeding with the proposed development, the applicant shall use the HCC
website https:/Avww hertfordshire gov.uk/services/highways-roads-and-
pavements/business-and-developer-information/development-
management/highways-development or call on 0300 1234 047 to obtain the
requirements for an appropriate highway agreement for the associated access
works as part of the development. This should be carried out prior lo any
development work Is carried out. Reason: To ensure that work undertaken on the
highway is constructed to the current Highway Authority's specification, to an
appropriate standard and by a contractor who fs authorised to work in the Public
Highway. 2. Prior to commencement of the development the applicant is advised
to contact the North Herts Highways Network Team
[NM.North@hertfordshire.gov.uk] to arrange a site visit to agree a condition survey

Page 61




of the approach of the highway leading to construction access likely to be used for
delivery vehicles to the development. Under the provisions of Saction 59 of the
Highways Act 1980 the developer may be liable for any damage caused to the
public highway as a result of traffic associated with the development considering
the structural stability of the carriageway. The County Council may require an
Officer presence during movements of larger loads, or videoing of the movements
may be considered.

LLFA INFORMATIVES

For further information relating to ordinary watercourse consents, please visit our
Ordinary Watercourse Webpage on the link below, www.hertfordshire.gov.uk

https:/iwww.herifordshire.gov.uk/services/recycling-waste-and-
environmentiwater/flooding-in-hertfordshire/managing-the-threat-and-impact-of-
floods/ordinary-watercourses/ordinary-watercourses.aspx

ENVIRONMENTAL HEALTH INFORMATIVES

During the demolition and change of use phases the guidance in B85228-1:2009
(Code of Practice for noise Control on construction and open sites) should he
adhered to.

During the demolition and change of use phases no activities should take place
outside the following hours: Monday to Friday 08:00-18:00hrs; Saturdays 08:00-
13:00hrs and Sundays and Bank Holidays: no work at any time.

Prior to the commencement of demolition of the existing buildings, a survey should
be undertaken in order to identify the presence of asbestos contalning materials.
Any asbestos containing materials should be handied and disposed of
appropriately. Where necessary this should include the use of licensed contractors
and waste disposal sites licensed to receive asbestos.

EV Charging Point Specification:

Each charging point shall be installed by an appropriately certified
eleclrician/electrical contractor in accordance with the following specification. The
necessary certification of electrical installation should be submitted as evidence of
appropriate installation to mest the requirements of Part P of the most current
Building Regulations,

Cable and circuitry ratings should be of adequale size to ensure a minimum
continuous current demand for the vehicle of 16A and a maximum demand of 32A
(which is recommended for Eco developments)

0 A separate dedicated circuit protected by an RBCO should be provided
from the main distribution board, to a suitably enclosed tarmination point within a
garage or an accessible enclosed termination point for future connection to an
axternal charge point.

0 The electrical circuit shall comply with the Electrical requirements of
BS7671: 2008 as well as conform to the IET code of practice on Electric Vehicle
Charging Equipment installation 2012 ISBN 978-1-84919-615-7 (PDF).

o If installed in a garage all conductive surfaces should be protected by
supplementary protective equipotential bonding. For vehicle connecting points
installed such that the vehicle can only be charged within the building, e.g. in a

Page 62




garage with a (non-extended) tethered lead, the PME earth may be used. For
external installations the risk assessment outlined in the IET code of practice must
be adopted, and may require additional earth stake or mat for the EV charging
cireuit. This should be installed as part of the EV ready installation to avoid
significant on cost later.

The above condition is considered relevant and reasonable for the following
reasons:

o Paragraph 120 of the NPPF which refers to the effects (including
cumulative effects) of pollution on health, the natural environment or general
amenily.

0 The aim of Section 4 'promoting sustainable development' of the NPPF,
which includes in paragraph 35 "developments should be designed where practical
to incorporate faciliies for charging plug-in and other ultra low emission vehicles'.
o HCC Local Transport Plan (LTP3) 2011-2031 which includes an aim 'to
reduce transport’s own contribution to greenhouse gas emissions and improve its
resilience’.

0 it is consistent with the approach specified in the NHDC Air Quality
Planning Guidance Document, which Is referenced within the current consultation

version of the Local Plan.
0 Reflects the limited options availabte for travel to the site by foot, cycle and

public transport, by providing a more sustainable means of fraveling to the site by
private car.

ECOLOGY INFORMATIVE

The demolition or renovation of buildings, and the removal or severe pruning of
trees should be avoided during the bird breeding season (March fo August
inclusive [Natural England]) to protect breeding birds, their nests, eggs and young.
If this is not practicable, a search of the area should be made no more than 3 days
in advance of works by a competent Ecologist and if active nests are found, the
location should be cordoned off (minimum 4m buffer) until the end of the nesting
season or until the birds have left the nest.

Any existing trees (including the rools and overhanging branches) that are
remaining on or adjacent to the site should be protected from damage. Protection

barriers andfor a no-dig policy may be required.

Any external lighting scheme should be designed to minimise light spill, in
particular directing light away from the boundary vegetation to ensure dark
corridors remain for use by wildlife as well as directing lighting away from potential
roost / nesting sites,

New trees and shrubs should be predominantly native species, particularly those
that bear blossom, fruit (berries) and nectar to support local wildlife; and night
flowering plants to attract insects and increase foraging opportunities for bats.
Where non-native species are used they should be beneficial to biodiversity,
providing a food source or habitat for wildiiL.

Applicants attention is drawn to the Management Plan submitted as part of the
planning application, The scheme shall be operated in accordance with the

Page 63




Management Plan. Any failure to operate accordingly may lead to enforcement
action by the Local Planning Authority.

Signed: Development Management
North Hertfordshire District Councll

§'%/ Council Offices
Gernon Road
Letchworth

Herts
8G6 3JF

Development & Conservation Manager
Date: 16 November 2018

The Council's Privacy Notice is available on our website: https://www.north-
herts.gov,uk/hemeicouncii-data-and—perfmmance/data-protection/'informatiunwmanagement—

gdor

NOTES

1 Fallure to satisfy conditions may invalidate this permission andlor result in
enforcement actlon, Particufar attention should be paid to the requirements
of any condition in bold.

2 Circular 04/2008 (Planning Related Fees) states that where an application ls made
under Arlicle 21 of the Town and Country Planning (General Development
Procedure) Order 1995, a fee will be payabla for any consent, agreement or
approval required by condition or limitation attached to the grant of planning
permission.

3 The fee is £116 per request or £34 where the permission ralates to an extension or
alteration to a dwellinghouse or other development in the curlilage of the
dwellinghouse. No fee is required for applications resulting from a condition
removing "permitted development rights”.

The request can be informatl through the submission of a letter or plans, or formal

through the completion of an application form and the submission of plans. Any
number of conditions may be included on a single request. The form is available

on the Council's website:
www“narth-herts.guv.uk!homelgl-anningfgIanﬂing—agglicaﬁonsfsubmit—planning—
application

4 If the development hereby permitted is one that will require a new postal address/es
then please contact the Council's street naming and numbering service on 01462
474431 or email SNN@north-herts.gov.uk who will advise you on how to apply for
the new address/es.

Page 64




Any proposed sales and/or marketing name to be adopted by the developer should
be forwarded to the street naming and numbering service, prior to any publication
of the site details and sales information.

if you are aggrieved by the decision of your local planning authority to refuse
permission for the proposed development or to grant it subject to conditions, then
you can appeal to the Secretary of State under section 78 of the Town and Country

Planining Act 1990.

If you want to appeal against your local planning authority's decision then you must
do so within 6 months of the date of this notice.

Appeals can be made online at htips/iwww.gov.ukiplanning-inspectorate.
If you are unable to access the online appeal form, please contact the Planning
Inspectorate to obtain a paper copy of the appeal form on tel: 0303 444 5000.

The Secretary of State can aflow a longer period for giving notice of an appeal, but
he will not normally be prepared to use this power unless there are special
circumstances which excuse the delay in giving notice of appeal.

The Secretary of Stale need not consider an appeal if it seems to him that the local
planning authority could not have granted planning permission for the proposed
development or could not have granted it without the conditions they imposed,
having regard to the statutory requirements, to the provisions of any development
order and to any directions given under a development order.

in practice, the Secretary of State does not refuse to consider appeals solely
because the local planning authority based their decision on a direction given by him.

Purchase Notlces

If either the local planning authority or the Secretary of State refuses permission to
develop land or grants it subject to conditions, the owner may ¢laim that he can
neither put the land to a reasonably beneficial use in its existing state nor render the
land capable of a reasonably bensficial use by the carrying out of any development
which has been or would be parmitted.

In these circumstances, the owner may serve a purchase nolice on the Council
{District Council, London Borough Council or Common Council of the Cily of
London) in whose area the iand is situated. This notice will require the Council to
purchase his interest in the land in accordance with the provisions of Part VI of the
Town and Country Planning Act 1990.

The District Council and County Highway Authority wish to ensure that, in the

Page 65




implementation of the development, hereby approved, the highway verge adjacent to
the proparty is not damaged or does not become unsightly due to the stationing of
skips, parking of vehicles, storing of building materials etc thereon. Your attention is,
therefore, drawn to the provisions of Section 131 of the Highways Act 1980 and to
the Hertfordshire County Council Bytaws 1955 (specifically relating to grass margins
and verges in Letchworth Garden City) by virtue of which such actions, unless
authorised by the prior grant of a licence, constitute a prosecutable offence. Persons
responsible for underiaking the development and any associated works are,
therefore, strongly encouraged to take appropriate steps to ensure that no breach of
the said legislation occurs during the course of such activities. In the event of any
damage heing caused it will be expected that suitable reinstatement is undertaken
upon completion of the development. Failure to do so could also result in legal action
being pursuad. To obtain information regarding the issue of licences, contact
Henrfordshire Highways, Hertfordshire County Council, County Hall, Pegs Lane,
Hertford, SG138DQ or telephone 0300 1234 047.

THIS PLANNING PERMISSION DOES NOT CONSTITUTE APPROVAL UNDER
BUILDING REGULATIONS AND 1S NOT A LISTED BUILDING CONSENT OR
CONSERVATION ARFA CONSENT. IT DOES NOT CONVEY ANY APPROVAL
OR CONSENT WHICH MAY BE REQUIRED UNDER ANY ENACTMENT, BYE-
LAW, ORDER OR REGULATION OTHER THAN SECTION 57 OF THE TOWN
AND COUNTRY PLANNING ACT 1990.

Page 66




WOOH IROLY.

E: ..5 aa-.!u:..é
1 2l i sy a0 LoaP RupRoy o ..:_.&

TH s patve onid uonpues; et il sshr Joop: P DAy aonpuza,

H s LA [Vl P e a0 Bporaduls Ty e —

W P o ; Bt rresouy B2 it WO g TR

IO i D G e o
e . O Parkire) s 12 By

TV e ey

s i TR e
o wimrmet B b

LT ey waaty Ry
c - WO ] .

SRR
e Lot 2oy -
AL oden Lo pepasns -

B S L M 14 G ]

kA Pt vl pr
Pt el il o2 Joop Supie)



This page is intentionally left blank



QO l.\ cQ

Molly Shiells
e

From: MULLAN, Simon 2881 {EHEEHEE R

Sent: 13 September 2019 11:56

To: Licensing

Subject: V. licence application [OFFICIAL]
Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Completed

Categories: Orange Category, Caroline

Hello Licensing,
Please can you see below an extra condition agreed with Police for the Sandon Bury Farm licence. Police are in

agreement with the rest of the licence.

Kind regards
Simon

From: Laura Precious

Sent: 13 September 2019 11:23

To: MULLAN, Simon 2881

Subject: RE: licence application [OFFICIAL]

Hi Simon

Many thanks for your email, and for the reminder (as | hadn’t heard back from my client on the acceptability of the

condition)!

| have discussed with my client again this morning and can confirm that we would be happy to agree to the condition
restricting the use of the venue to private functions only.

Kindest regards
Laura

Laura Precious ia
Senior Planner R

‘Rural Solutions

Canalside House, Brewery Lane, Skipton, North Yorkshire, BD23 1DR

From: MutLAN, simon 2881 |G

Sent: 13 September 2019 06:47
To: Laura Precious
Subject: licence application

Page 69




Hello Laura,

Please could I ask if you have had time to consider my email, which was to include the condition that:
Use of regulated entertainment, late night refreshment and sale and supply of alcoho! will be for events which are for

private functions only.

| have until 24™ September to mutually agree conditions
Many thanks,

Sgt 2881 Simon Mullan
Community Safety Unit
Hitchin Police Station

Local Policing Command
Hertfordshire Constabulary

W

This e-mail is subject to our Legal Notice which you can view here
Hertfordshire Constabulary's Legal Notice

This e-mail is subject to our Legal Notice which you can view here
Hertfordshire Constabulary's Legal Notice

Page 70




T ——— R B | iy,

THE OLD VICARAGE
SANDON —
HERTS N.H.D.C.
SG9 00X | 2§ SEP 2019
24, September 2019 N

LETTER OF OBJECTION

Also by email: licensingf@north-herts gov.uk

Drear Sirs

Premises licence application Sandon Bury Farm, Sandon - ref 2891

| am writing to lodge my objechion to the above licence application.

My wife and T have lived in Sandon since 1994, Our house is located just the other side of the church from
Sandon Bury and Is one of the closest of all the houses in the village to the proposed venue site. The house

can be seen at the top lefi-hand comer of the plan submitted with the application. From our house you can
sec some of the Bury's garden, including part of the area that it now appears will be used for outside
entertaining (in conjunction with the main part of the event venue).

This fetter addresses each of the four criteria by which | understand all premises licence applications are to
be nsscssed. : .o ' : '

. “The Prevention of Crime and Disorder,

In my view there is a substantial risk that the venue will in any event greatly increase the chances of crime
and disorder breaking out in the village, but particularly if a licence was to be granted on the terms proposed.

The application seeks a licence to serve aleohol from Bam, the same time as the use of the venue
commences. No justification for such an early start time is given and it is inappropriate and unnecessary. 1f
the venue is allowed at all 1 suggest a more suitable start time for serving alcohol would be | lam. Similarly,
as the use of the venue is only permitted until 23,00 on Sundays to Thursdays and 24,00 on Fridays and
Saturdays the serving of aleohol ought to stop well before those times

Even these reduced periods would still permit many hours of drinking and the risk of drunkenness both
within and around the venue must be significant. Even if stafT are able o control behaviour within the venue
~ which is by no means straightforward or guaranteed - they are powerless to do so once guests have left
and drunken guests waiting for taxis or coaches could be left to wander around the village late at night with
no practical controls whatsosver, The burden of calling the police would then fall upon the neighbours, who
should not be left with that responsibility. Given that the village is some way from the nearest police station
any officers who are not required for other incidents will take some time to armive.

A clash between church services and a drinks party in the Bury garden would be difficult to avoid, and could
lead to heated exchanges or worse if people attending services took offence at the noise being made just the

- Page 71




other side of the wall separating the Bury garden from the churchyard. It is not hard imagining someone
becoming very upset if attending a funeral or memorial service whilst at the same time, within very close
proximity, thera is party in full swing

2. Public safety.

Similarly I do not understand how in prectice a working farmyard can be made safe when the access and the
parking area for the events venue are being shared. The access is via a narrow track and has no space for
vehicles to pass. The summer months, when the farmyard Is at its busiest, will also be the thne when people
will want to have weddings and other events. Large tractors with trailers loaded with grain, and lomies
collecting the grain after storing and drying will be poing into and coming out of the farmyard for long
periods in the day, and often well into the evening. [t is quite unclear io me how both farm workers and
guests — including children = can be kept safe when entoring and leaving the venue and when the car park is
also being used by farm vehicles.

3. Prevention of Public Nuisance

This 15 an imporiant [ssue.

at might when guests drive away or leave the venue 1o find thew taxy or coach, which will be parked —
possibly with engine running - in this part of the village. The headlights of all these vehicles will be
similarly disturbing. The fumes from the waiting toxis and coaches will also be unpleasant and cause

pollution.

For many years the annual village fete was held in the garden of the Bury and the noise from that — which
only happened once a year and was not therefore a problem - could very clearly be heard from our garden
and house. Fetes in country villages are not known for being rowdy, noisy affairs; parties with alcohol being
served and live music are a different matter entirely, Although the playing of music outside the Black Bam
is restricted to 8pm there can be no comparable sound monitoring, eut-off limiter system or other noise
inhibiting measures to be put in place for music in the Bury garden

_u:h npise could be very intrusive,

The noize from the venue itself could be a nuisance. Guests will not be easily confined to the courtyard and
will ingvitably spill out into the Bury garden or further afield making noise and continuing the party away
from the central courtyard, perhaps in the car park area or outside the site altogether, Realistically none of
the event staff will be able to prevent this.

4. The protection of children.

There are risks in this area too which have not been properly addressed in the application,

b
adults and children in the farmyard/venue car park are very real in my view. There is nothing the event

Page 72



how they can address the latter risk without having to employ and train several more staff and maintain a
full-time presence in the farmyard. No provision has been made for that.

For all of the above reasons | believe that this site is totally unsuitable for an event venue and ought not to be
granted a premises licence. If despite my concerns the licencing authority is minded to grant a licence 1
respectfully suggest it does so subject to the most careful and thorough conditions that as far as possible
mitigate these concerns and protect both the guests and the willage. T have made some suggestions, Others
will address different issues and make proposals and [ would urge the authority to take these senously to
ensure that the digruption to the village of Sandon that this venue will inevitably cause is kept to a minimum.

North Hertfordshire District Counnecil

Licensing Authority — Licensing and Enforcement
P.O.Bax 10613

Mottingham

NGG6 6DW

Page 73




THE OLD VICARAGE
SANDON
HERTS
SG9 00X

21 September 2019

LETTER OF OBJECTION
Dear Sirs
Premises licence application Sandon Bury Farm, Sandon - ref 9891
[ write formolly to lodge my objection to the above licensing application,

| lived in Sandon from the age of six until moving to London when I was in my mid-twentics. T visit my
parents who still live there regularly and am concerned that the quiet, peaceful villago T know and they
treasure will ba ruined by the event venue if {t is allowed to go ahead. It should not be granted a licence in
my view,

! understand there are four criteria by which any such application is to bs nssessad.

. Crime and disarder.

There is & real risk that crime and disorder will be crused if the venue Is allowed to open, or on the terms
proposed.

i a - J [, L . . [T

The spplication asks that tha venue be aliswed to serve aleohol from £ in the meming. That is insppropriate
and unnecessary. If the venue iy allowed at all I suggest an 1 1am start would be more suitable and create a
little luss of a risk. As far as closing time i5 concerned last orders should be an hour before the venue closes

to cluar the site of all puests.

Guests who have drunk too much will leave the event site and will not be controlled while waiting for their
taxi or coach, or worse still get into their cars and attempt to drive home. They could be noisy at best and
could cause serious disturbance and damoge if not properly policed. I have no confidence in the staff at the
venue taking responsibility for doing this late at night once the gussts ure off or leaving the site, and it would
take some time for the police to come to the village (assuming any were available),

2. Public Safety.

This could be compromised if the venue is allowed and there are no controls that the event organisers can
impose in order 10 mitigate that.

Similarly I do not understand how in pructice a working farmyard can be made safe when the access and the
parking area for the events venue are being shared. The access is vie a narrow track and has no space for

Page 74



vehicles to pass. The summer months, when the farmyard is at its busiest, will also be the time when people
will want to have weddings and other events, It is quite unclear to me how both farm workers and guesls -
including children - can be kept safe when entering and leaving the venue and when in the car park that is

shared space,

3. The prevention of public nuisance.

This is an important issue

. Much of it will be

ate at night when guests drive away or lcave to find their taxi or coach. The headlights of all these vehicles
will be similarly disturbing. The fumes from the waiting tuxis and coaches will also be unpleasant and cause

pollution.

The noise from the venue itself could be u nuisance, Guests will not be easily confined 10 the courtyard and
will inevitably spill out into the Bury garden or further afield making noise and continuing the party away
from the central courtyard or outside the site, Realistically none of the event staff will be able to prevent this,
With the church as an inunediate neighbour a clash with a church service could be difficult to avold and

potentially very upsetting for those involved.

4. The protection of children,

Iy addressed in the application. I have already
risks thut will ingvitably
cause, and T8 risks associated with heavy farm mechinery, trucks end the like with both adults and children

in the farmyard/venue car park are very real in my view. Thers is nothing the event organisers can du.
without having to employ and train

There are risks in this area t0o which have not been

several more stafT,

For all of the above reasons T believe that this site is totally unsuitable for an event venue and ought not to be
granted a premises licence. If despite my concemns the licencing authority is minded to grant a leence 1
respectfully supgest it doss so subject to the most careful and thorough conditions that as far as possible
mitigats these concerns and protect both the guests and the village,

Yours faithfully

___Page 75



Ml:iﬂx Shiells

Sent: 24 September 2019 23:40

To: Licensing
Subject: PREMISES LICENCE APPLICATION - Sandon Bury Farm Ltd. reference 9891

For the attention of the North Herts Licencing Officer

Dear Sir or Madam,
Ref. 9891

As a resident of Sandon Village | am writing to object to the recent premises licence application by Sandon Bury Farm
Ltd.

| wish to object on the following grounds:
1. The prevention of crime and disorder
2. Public safety
3, The prevention of public nuisance
4. The protection of children from harm

The basls of my concerns are a5 follows:
CRIME & DISORDER

1. The consumption of alcohol is a key efement in most sodial gatherings and events such as weddings, the
results of which are frequently reduced inhibition and more raucous behaviour that sadly frequently lead on
to pranks and activities of an antisocial nature '

The licensing hours applied for seem excessively long and will exacerbate my concerns in 1 above.
3. OQur village being remote, it will take the police and other emergency services a long time from receiving a
request to attend an incident at either the venue or the adjacent areas.

2, The entrance to the venue applyi
roads where there is no provision for kemside waiting of taxis, coaches, or cars or safe parking which will

inevitably create additional hazards to all road users passing through the centre of the village.

PUBLIC NUISANCE
1. Sandon is a very quiet rural village where residents and visitors enjoy beautiful birdsong and the sounds of
the countryside. The proposed live and recorded music license will inevitably result in a very intrusive
nuisance to the nearby residents until late into the night, and the departing guests to any function when
leaving always result in much laughter, shouting, and banging of vehicle doors, and the revving of engines,

1

Page 76



and the low frequency noise from playing popular modern music we know from other events is capable of
reaching all areas within the parish.

2, i :
i
3. Vehicle headlights from departing guests will inevitably continue into the early hours of the morning causing

extensive light pollution teg RN, 0 <2 | residents.

PROTECTION OF CHILDREN _ |
1. Many of the events to be held are likely to be attended by families with young children, there is nothing to
il them within the proposed venue

I trust that in considering the license application you will carefully consider all the above, and if a license Is granted,
stringent conditions will be attached to address them all.

Yours faithfully

MD Wicksteed
Whitehall Farm
Mill End
Sandon
Buntingford
SG2 0ORS

Page 77



4

Mullx Shiells e —

From: Caroline {W
Sent: 24 September :

To: Licensing
Subject: Sandon Bury Farm ref:9891
Dear Sirs

| wish to register an objection to the Premises Licence application to operale the events venue which

was granted last November. _ _ _
The hours that have been requested are excessively long and are likely to cause major problems in a
variety of ways, affecting the residents of the village.

Extra traffic leaving the venue late at night will cause noise
and with events starting early in the morning,

| feel the licensing hours should be significantly curtailed to minimise the negative impact on life for
the many residents living at close quarters to the venue.

Yours sincerely
Caroline Wicksteed

Whitehall Farm
MillEnd
Sandon

5G9 0RS

Sent from my iPhone

Page 78



For all the above reasons | believe this venue is totally unsuitable and a licence should not be
granted. Please address thoroughly the concerns of the villagers and especially the immediate

neighbours,
Yours faithfully

Helen Laskey

Page 79




3. PREVENTION OF PUBLIC NUISANCE

My concerns are:

Moise from exltra traffic, particularly late at night and delivery vehicles during hours where there is
often now silence here.

Noise from guests in the garden. Mark originally told me they'd keep the garden parties to the lower
lawn because higher up the garden would be in line of sight from our house and the churchyard and
therefore we would hear all the noise. On the recent plans there are doors in the barn higher up the
garden side and we presume this will be a noisy point as people gather and possibly an outside party
area,

| fear we will be disturbed very often in the future withou

some noise restrictions.

Noise from the disco/band in the bam and especially the low bass noise.

progress” forgets to protect
ilence. The clash of the garden parties and the churchyard is magnified by the Garden of Peace
being close fo the Bury wall and many people, including me, like to sit on the bench there to
remember a great friend who we lost two years ago whose ashes are buried there. Potentially this
development will impact all life around here.

We like to go to sleep at 10 pm as do many in the country. The noise of guests leaving, taxis and
coaches queueing up, traffic going past plus the air pollution many vehicles bring, and the light
pollution from headlights,

o ——— i s -
4. The PROTECTION OF CHILDREN

My concerns are:

The working farmyard car park as mentioned already. | cannot understand how this could be made
safe for adults let alone children.

w
o o B— -

Page 80




S

Molly Shiells e ————
Sent: 24 September 2019 19:

To: Licensing

Subject: Premises Licence application Sandon Bury Farm, Sandon -ref 9891

Dear Sirs

| am writing to raise some objections to the above application.

My family and 1 have lived very close fo the Bury for over 25 years and | have known the area well for
my whole life. We live just the other side of the church from the Bury and we have sight lines straight
into the part of the Bury Garden where they intend to have drinks before ceremonies.

1. The PREVENTION of CRIME and DISORDER

We are particularly worried that the application is for a licence from & am 1o midnight Friday and
Saturday and until 11 pm any other day. First of all, please reslrict the time the licence ends so that
the guests do acltually leave by the closing time of the event. |t must be unnecessary to have alcohol
and music from 8 am? This will only encourage excessive drinking, about which we are very worried.

Many drunk guests could end up wandering the village or qEaNRSRiEalisaTatNS
. : . : .
Sieamaianangy |« would then be up to residents to call the police, who would take a

good 20 minutes to come, even in an emergency.

2. PUBLIC SAFETY

My concerns are:

The venue car park being in a working farmyard where large tractors, combine harvesters and grain
lorries go in and out all year round but even more at harvest time which will be peak wedding season
How can this be safe for guests, especially children?

1

Page 81



b
Mnllz Shiells

From: sam carlton F
Sent: 24 September 2019 20:4

To: Licensing
Subject: Licence application for Sandon Bury Farm Ltd. ref: 9891

To Whom it May Concem,

RE: Licence application for Sandon Bury at the address Sandon Bury Farm, Sandon, Buntingford, SG9
0QY - Sandon Bury Farm Ltd. ref: 9891

Flease accept this lelter as an objection o the licence application for Sandon Bury.

The request for the licence seems to be excessive for what it is required for. We have been led to believe that
the venue would not be operating every day however the licence is for 7 days a week 8.00 till 23.00 (midnight
on Friday and Saturday).

The venue is in the heart of the village and such an open period of operation does mean that the events could
run 7 days 2 weelr. ai aII I|n‘|es ﬂl Ihe day -

There is no staggering of live music ending or a drinking up time to allow for the event to end in an orderly

fashiﬂn-W-
| would ask that the licence not be issued as the location is too close to many houses and gapRaakesigy
mt However
if you slill decide to grant the licence | wotlld kindly ask that se€ing a¥ tnhe We have led to belleve the intention

is not to hold events every day of the year that a condition be added to the licence to resirict how many days
they can hold events a week and l{:r slnp auants on mnsecutwe nrghts L&, no more than 2 evenls a week and

not on ﬂﬂf‘lﬂEﬂl,.ltl'u"E days sl

Q bass] measurable to the closest houses and also to End the music 1-2
hours before the end of the event to allow event goers to finish their drinks and leave in a staggered fashion.
Yours Sincerely

Sam and Alex Carlion

1 Roe Green Cottages
Roe Green, Sandon, 5G9 0QE

Page 82



Mullg Shiells ST

From: cocive I
Sent: 24 September :

To: Licensing
Cc: Sandon Action Group
Subject: Objection: Sandon Bury Farm Ltd, ref: 9821

Cock's Lodge
Sandon
Hertlordshire
S0Y ORF
Dear Sirs

Objection Sandon Bury Farm Ltd. ref 9891

I ohject to the Premises License for Sandon Bury Farm Lid. ref: 9891 for the following reasons:

Prevention of Crime and Disorder; The extremely long licensing hours mean thal there will sometimes be

puests who gel drunk and be evicted from the premises. If these guests cause trouble in the village and police
have (0 be called it will take a very long time for thom to arrive.

Public Salely:

Prevention of Public Nuisance: The low frequency noise from music that will be heard over a larpe area of the
village will be an infuriating intrusion into people's lives.

Protection of Children from Iarm: Child guests at the venue will be very interested to watch the movement of
farm machinery on this working farm. These short pecople and also gucsts driving mobility scooters will be too
low down for the drivers of the farm machines to see and so they are in great danger of being driven info.

Yours faithiully

Caroline Anthony

Page 83




%

Molly Shiells

From: sono v (N

Sent: 24 Septemb :

Teo: Licensing

Subject: Fwd: Licensing Application 9891 - Sandon Bury Farm

| am writing to object to the Premises Licence Application submitted for Sandon Bury Farm.
The location of the premises is not suited to a commercial events venue.

The applicant claims that their proposed measures will "minimise public nuisance”, which acknowledges that there will

be public nuisance compared to the current situation where there Is none. _

The proposed operating hours of the venue is also inappropriate.

The aleohol licence is proposed from 08:00 to 23:00 or 00:00, which means alcohol s allowed on the premise more or
less the whole day.

mm@ nts to end by 23:00 or 00:00, therefore In order to allow for an orderly departure of
guests and stafl by these times, including all traffic, the hours of eperation for the licensable activities should cease at
least 1 hour earfier, Start times for the service of aicohol and playing of music should also not be before noon, which

would be the earliest time that a wedding would normally start. These times would fit in with the applicant's intention
that this Is a venue which will focus on family-oriented events and therefore should be perfectly acceptable.

Conditions need to be imposed to control the waiting/parking of taxis and coaches ~ there is no provision in the Rural

Solutions statement for dealing with this. We anticipate that taxis and buses will congregate fidle on the village green
right outside of the venue- causing public nuisance and air pollution.

There are many reasons why | believe his license should not be granted, “
| hope that this licence takes on board our deep concern for public
sturbance caused by this venue,

Many thanks

Yours raithiully
Jonathan Ayton
The Six Bells
Sandon

Buntingford

Page 84




Molly Shiells

From: Micholas Cottam

Sent: 23 September 2019 14:51

To: Licensing

Subject: Fw: Dbjection to Application no, 9891 Sandon Bury Farm Ltd

From: Mr N Cottam. Millsted Sandon Buntingford SG9 ORL
OdJection to: Premises Licence Application No. 9891 Sandon Bury Farm SG39 0QY
| object to this application for the reasons set out under the headings shown below:-

Prevention of crime and disorder

That a nearly “all day’ drinking licence at this evenis venue may give rise to potential disorders, as
there is likely to be a lower level of proper control normally associated with permanent licensed
premises.

Any disorders arising from this venue will be more difficult to control, as it is in a quict village in a
fairly remote rural area and any response by enforcement teams will be slow,

TPublic Safety

Public Nuisance

After people have been served alcohol in a party atmosphere for some time they tend to become
unruly, and can behave in a noisy and an anti social way, which can be very aggravating to local
residents if it becomes a regular occurrence.

What safeguards might be implemented to ensure that this type of activity can be controlled in this
normally quiet rural area?

Virus-frea, www avast com

Page 85



O

Mull;,r Shiells

F rom:

Sent:
Tae

Subject:

Dear Sie/Madam

Emily Bray

24 September 2019 10:22

Licensing

FW: Sandon Bury Farm Licence Application ref 9891 - Objection

| am writing in relation to the Sandon Bury Licence Application ref 9891 and would like to express my concerns.

= The location of the venue in the centre of the peaceful village is a long way from Police services which is not
conducive to protecting its inhabitants from the potential crime and disorder which can prevail from excessively
long drinking hours. An 11 pm weekday and midnight weekend licensing hours means that drinking alcohol will
continue until the early hours of the morning leaving vulnerable families, the elderly and the working public

from the large number of guests who will be potentially difficult to police by event staff.

andon Is 3 peacelul village —

12 INAPOEIaie [GCalich o 12 YILdEE Wi

late hour licencing means that music and party noise would travef and filter across the valley causing a public
nuisance with a far reach 7 days a week. The proposed sound proof room will not contain a strong base beat so
the low freguency noise will be felt and heard throughout the village at all times of the day and night causing
hoth a nulsance and potential mental and physical health problems to inhabitants of the village who would
have to endure this on such a frequent, long and regular basis.

I am strongly objecting to the proposed license and | hope you will consider very seriously the impact such long

licensing hours would hawve.

Kind regards
Ernily Bray

Gannock Thatch, Gannock Green, Sandon, Herts 5G9 0RH

Sent from Mail for Windows 10

Page 86



[

Molly Shiells

From: Fiona Day W
Sent: 24 September :

Ta: Licensing

Subject: sandon Bury Farm Lid letter of objection

Sandon Bury Farm LTD.ref: 9881

Letter of objection

Fiona Day

Tichney

Green End

Sandon

Buntingford

Herls

SGE ORG

Main concems

PREVENTION OF CRIME AND DISORDER
FUBLIC SAFETY

FREEVENTION OF FUBLIC NUISANCE
PROTECTION F CHILDREN FROM HARM

The location of the above venue is very unsuitable in many ways.

The location of the venue next to the church Is very inappropriate and Insensitive you could have grieving funeral guests
next to loud partygoers.

| am also concemned about the very long licensing hours the events have to finish at 11pm during the week and midnigit
at weekends but the license proposes alcohol can be served until these times. Surely the alcohol should cease being
senved an hour prior to the end of the event in order for guests to finish their drinks. Drunken guests are not something
the local villagers should have to deal with. Should the police, ambulance or fire brigade ba required theywill take time to
alriva.

aandon s a peaceful ranquil village, but with guests arriving and leaving late at night this will inevitably change. If we can
hear the pleasant sound of thechurch bells ringing across the fields we will surely hear the music!|

Page 87




1L

Mnllz Shiells S —

Sent: - 24 September :

Te: Licensing
Subject; sandaon Bury Farm Ltd. ref: 9891 - Objection
Attachments: IMG_0781 Licence public notice.jpa

For the Attention of NHDC Licensing
I refer to the above application and write to register my strong objection to this proposal.

The location of the venue is inappropriate — indeed, the site plan accompanying the application is highly misleading as it
purports to show surrounding fields — but these exist only on the eastern side. The site is actually in the village, which
the applicants have hEEn keen to disguis 5. | would urge the licensing committee to
visit Sandon

whose residents will most certainly face public nuisance from late night traffic when there is currently virtually none —

nuisance from parh,rruers and tratfic noise and headlights in windows. m

The proposed operating hours of the licensable activities — service of alcoho! and playing of music — are also
inappropriate. Any start times should be after midday and should cease by 22.00 latest on weekdays and Sundays

{irrespective of whether Tt Is followed by a bank holiday) and by 23.00 latest on Samrdaymm,
Any condition should stipulate that all traffic — guest, staff and service —

inand out of the site cease by the event ent times. (NSRRI

In erder to protect the villg residents, a 24 hour emergency telephone ling should be available in the event of any

disruption to the village, leading to dangers to public safety, public nuisance and crime & disorder. Relying on residents
to call the police is not really a viable option.

The venue is also a working farm and the guest car park is in the main farm yard shared with large grain barns regularly
accessed by big HGV lorries and large farm machinery. The applicants stress the need to diversily in order to keep the
farm running, but the mix of farm vehicles and guests with children with no clear delineation or separation of the two
activities is surely incompatible In terms of public safety and protection of children from harm. It is difficult to see what
conditions can be imposed to deal with this.

Whilst attempts are being made to reduce music noise within the Black Barn with the construction of an acoustic sound
box, there are no measures that can properly control the sound of partygoers in the outdoor spaces — walking around
the gardens, between the car park and the venue, and spilling out on to the village green waiting for taxis and lifts. Taxis
and coaches will wait on the green with their engines running adding to noise and pollution. This will create public
nuisance for local residents and impact on public safety.

The venue is adjacent to the 14" century church which receives many visitors as well as those attending services and
funerals —the planting of a hedge will do little to limit the noise guests will be making in the Bury gardens and using the
entrance/exit to the Barn.

Page 88



These are just some L'I-!llt‘ reasons — and there are many more —why a premises licence should not be granted.

Yours faithfully

Gay Ayton
The Six Bells
sandon
Buntingford
2GS 00X

Gay Aylon

Page 89



5

o

Molly Shiells

From: Alice Linard _
Sent: 24 September 2019 11:43

To: Licensing

Subject: FW: SG9 0QY PREMISES LICEMCE APPLICATION

From: Alice Linard
Date: Monday, 23

!epiemher 201% at 16:26

To: <licensing@north.herts.gov.uk>
Subject: 5G9 0QY PREMISES LICEMCE APPLICATIOMN

Dear 5irs, K

LETTER OF OBJECTION

Regards

Alice Linard

-

Page 90



Molly Shiells
From: Simon Bray F
Sent: 24 September :

To: Licensing
Subject: Fwd: Sandon Bury Farm Ltd - Licence Application

Simon Bray

Begpin forwarded message:

From: Simon Bray W
Date: 24 September 2079 al 08:45; o1 )

To: licencingianorth-herts, gov,uk
Subject: Sandon Bury Farm Litd - Licence Application

Dear SirMadam

I would like (o express my concerns in relation to the licensing application at
Sundon Bury Farm and would like to raise a number ol issues and concerns.

1) Crimc & Disorder - The licensing hours are far too long and should be
restricted to finish at least an hour prior to tje finishing time of any event. Not
having a period of lime to allow guests to finish their drinks and leave the
premises will mean that the events will elTectively (nish later or drunken gucsts
will be evicted from the premises and polentially cause problems in (he village
which currently, to the satisfaction of the vast majority of the village, 15 a very
peaceful and safe place!

2} Public Safety

Page 91




3) Public Nuisance - the impact of music from the venue in this incredibly
tranquil location will be inevitable. The music should stop well before the events
finish and I would also like to understand what residents should do to complain

when the noisc becomes a public |1uis:tm:r:'!m
- there is no queslion notse will be a nusance

s0 1t 1s imperifive that there are clear channels of communication and escalation
for villagers to ensure matters are dealt with. Who should we call?

1 hope you will carcfully consider my comments and 1 look forward to hearing
from you on some of the questions and concerns | have raised. | urge you to
either reject the licence in it’s current form or, al the very least, ensure that
appropriate restrictions are included within it to satisly yourselves that you are
considering the safety and security of the villagers.

Kind regards

Simon

Simon Bray

Page 92



5

Molly Shiells

From: Liz Kahner F

Sent: 24 September =

To: Licensin

Subject: sandon Bury Venue LICense

Subject: OBIECTION Sandon Bury Barns Ref 17/01315/1

MIll End Equestrian
Mill End
Sandon
Sg9 ORN

Dear Sir,
Please don't allow the farmer to build a venue like this in Sandon.

MR YO TOr YOUr COnseralion,
Yours sincerely
Liz Kahner

Page 93



16

Molly Shiells

Sent: 24 September 2019 07:30

Tao: Licensing
Subject: Licensing Application 9891 - Sandon Bury Farm

I'd like to register an objection to this application on the following grounds:
PUBLIC NUISANCE
+ The location of the venue in the centre of a quiet tranquil village is inappropriate and exacerbates the
possibility of public nuisance.
« The playing of live and recorded music should also stop well before the event end time — and start
later.

« Noise from iueats leaving the venue by car, taxi and coach, _

+ Noise from guests in the Bury Garden and the effect on the Church.
s Exclusion of guests from the Bury Garden after 6pm will rely on staff ‘policing” and will be hard to

enforce.

- S
PROT R

= Incompatibility of children and a working farmyard

“
Best regards I

Laslaey Searle
Highland Barn
Sandon
Herts

5G9 0ORH

Page 94



kast Barn
Gannock Green
Sandon
Hertfordshire
5G9 ORH

Morth Hertfordshire District Council

Licencing Authority — Licensing and Enforcement
PO Box 10813

Nottingham

NGG 6DW

licensing@north-herts.gov.uk
23rd September 2019

OBJECTION to Licence Applicatlon = Sandon Bury Farm Ltd. Ref 9891

| am writing to register my objection to the licence application made for the premises of
Sandon Bury Farm for the following reasons:

Public Safet

Page 95




Public Nuisance and Prevention of Crime and Disorder

Clearly the traffic implications outlined above will generate additional noise pollution
and service vehicles with audible reverse warnings will exacerbate this.

The intended use of the premises will inevitably generate significant noise from
music associated with celebratory events and the gathering of large numbers of
people.

The intended use of the premises for an events venue means that noise generated
will be late at night in an otherwise quiet village. In particular, disturbance from
noise and lights of vehicles during night time will be generated.

There Is a potential for anti-social behaviour from visitors attending events that
could have a direct impact on the village given the very central location of the
premises in an otherwise guiet rural location.

There is the potential for guests who have consumed too much alcohol upon leaving
the venue - or on being removed from the venue — to undertake disorderly or
criminal behaviour which cannot easily be addressed given the rural location and the
time it would take for any police presence.

Summary

As an independent resident living very close by and on a primary access route | have the
gravest concerns about the impact a licenced premises would have on the rural
infrastructure and village amenity. The rural village centre location is an inappropriate for an
events venue and would have multiple adverse impacts arising from the proposed
development. Consequently, | OBJECT to this licence application on the grounds set out
heare and | trust you will give due consideration to these comments.

Yours sincerely,

Philip Smaflwood

Page 96



http://www.tcpdf.org

1€

The Warren
Green End
Sandon
Buntingford
Herts
5G9 0ROy
23" September 2019
Licensing Department
Morth Herts District Councll

Gernon Road

Letchworth

Herts

Dear Slrs

Sandon Bury Farm Ltd Application ref :9891

| write with reference to the application for a licence for the venue at Sandon Bury Farm.. As|
understand the application it is for a licence from 8am through to 11pm Sunday through to Thursday
and up until midnight on Friday and Saturday.

The venue has not opened as yet and nobody can yet predict how things will go. As such it would
ceam sensible to have a license of limited duration so that how the venue will be run can be

established.

1 can see no justification in having a Heense from S8am. Who needs to be drinking then? Similarly, the
closing times are the same as those in the granted planning permission. The serving of drinks must
cease some time before the venue is due to close,

| understand you have a number of criteria against which you judge the suitability of the application

1. Prevention of Crime and Disorder
The venue is in the central of a country village and is remote in terms of local Police. Any call

for Police is likely to result in some delay in attendance.
Clients who may have been drinking all day will not been confined to the site and the village

does not want drunken clients wandering around the village late at night.
In addition, visitors to the venue who have driven to the site may well leave the venue on
unfamiliar narrow roads late at night.

2. Public Satety

Page 97



3. Prevention of Public Nuisance
The venue is on the edge of the centre of village and is unsuitable for a noisy and busy
events venue. The playing of recorded and live music should stop before the event end time.
Whilst there are measures in place to restrict the noise from the site, but these have yet to
be shown to be effective. What has not been consldered is the noise of people and vehicles
preparing to depart. You should be able to imagine cheery goodnights at a high volume from
semi inebriated guests, at a time when the local residents ara trylng to sleep.
There is also a risk that the venue and its clients will affect on the nearby church services.

4. Protection of children from harm.

he venue Is situated on an active farm andmere Is a risk of children attending the venue

clashing with the farm vehicles.

Based on the above | feel that the granting of the licence should be for restricted hours and
on a trial basis.
Yours sincerely

P.A Rabherts

Page 98



(44

Mnllz Shiells .

From: keith chamberlain _
Sent: 23 September 2019 21:

To: Licensing
Subject: Sandonbury premises licence
Dear SirfMadam,

Licensing Authority- Licensing and Enforcement. North Herts District Council.
Your Ref 9891

From: Keith Chamberlain 4 Dark Lane Sandon SG9 0QT.

| object to the granting of this licence as requested by the applicants.
Prevention of Public Nuisance:

The licensing hours requested are too long, In particular starting at
08:00 why do they need to encourage drinking at such an early hour?

There is no drinking up time,party goers will be ejected from the premises 'en mass'.H
5. There will be disturbance from

traffic noise, -

The hours requested would mean people have the opporiunity to drink all day. Drink causes pgcrpie
to be uninhibited, noisy and likely to cause a disturbance in an otherwise tranquille village setting.

The condition of excluding people from the Bury Garden after 18:00 will be almost impossible to
enforce.

Protection of children from hamm:

TR e e
rural location with a very low police presence. _ .

Thank -you for your consideration.
Yours Sincerely

Keith Chamberlain

Page 99



7.0

Mnllz Shiells

From: Anne Cottam F
Sent: 23 September : _

To: Licensing
Subject: Objection to Premises Licence Application no: 9891

Objection to Premises Licence Application no: 9891 Sandon Bury Farm
I wish to object to the Licence Application as above lor the following reasons:
PREVENTION OF CRIME AND DISORDER

1. It is hard to see why the licence is applied for for 15 hours a day from Sunday to Thusday (8am - 1 1pm) and
16 hours on Fridays and Saturdays (8am - 12 midnight), Why from 8 am? | would prefer much shorter licensing
hours,

2. Allendees would have 1o be warned also that no alcoholic drinks would be served from at least Lhour before
the {inishing time of the event,

3. Villagers do not want people who have had too much to drink wandering off the site onto the atiractive
Village Green with pond. Several security guards would be needed to prevent this, and ncighbours to the venue
, il having (o call the Police, would have a long wait until they came, Sandon heing several miles from towns.

PUBLIC SAFETY

PREVENTION OF PUBLIC NUISANCE

sound can ‘bounce’ across country in unexpected
ar across the village areas, which experis have

1. As we discovered
ways, and the deep base sound Trot music could penetrate
emphasised is likely to be a nuisance (o many,

2. Start and Stop music times should be strictly controlled and monitored, and stop well before the leaving time
of the event.

3. Church - our church is only over a brick wall from the Bury garden - will the party-goers, or guests staying in
the Bury, be quietened when, for instance, there is a funeral? Many visitors walking the Foolpaths (which go
right through the churchyard past the church door, with the Bury just over the wall a few yards away) write in
its Visitors Book remarking on the quiet location of the C15 church.

4, Several “new” people have moved to Sandon from noisy urban places, delighted to find a quict rural village
to live in.

Page 100



20

3. Unfortunately Sandon Bury is right on the edge of Church Green, signed “Village Centre”, and the villagers,
particularly those living on the edge of the roads, are the ones who will be inconvenienced, not the Bury
owners, who live elsewhere.

4. Traffic -Instances of nuisances for villagers will be car, taxi and bus lights and noise at night after parties.
During daytime there will be delivery vans and lorries to the venue, also ribbish lorrics collecting bottles and
waste,

We already have a morning and evening “rush hour™ with commuter traffic driving right past the Bury entrance
and the church, going to and from two other local farms with barms converted to business use.

PROTECTION OF CHILDREN FROM HARM

I. Young children and may well be guests at weddings and parties, so the proximity ol the working farmyard is
a polential danger, if they strayed away.

Mrs AN.Collam,
Millsted, Green Und, Sandon.

Page 101




2

Molly Shiells

Sent: 24 Sep

To: Licensing
Subject: Sandon Bury Farm Licence application, Objection.
Attachments: RE: Sandon Fields 8th June

| wish to object to the licence application for Sandon Bury Farm.

The whole village will be subjected to
¥ vehicles accessing and ieaving the Venue. T like to remind licensing that thisis a

antisocial nalso late at nig
glet rural residential area

music/crowd noise will be a dis anc ial properties.
The local church is adjacent to the venue and potentially will be subjected to antisocial noise during services (weddings,

christenings & funerals

icensing times from Us:00-00:
Yours sincerely John Williamson
Thatched Cottage

Roe Gresn

Candon

Buntingford

Herts

568 000G

Page 102



" Csannon N.H.D.C.

HERTS

SG9 0QX 75 SEP EEII'E'II

21 Sepienher 2009

LETTER OF DBIECTION
izar Sirs
Prewmlses licgaee nppllentlon Sanden Bury Fanin, Sanden - ref 2391
1 werite fannolly lo lodge my objestion to the above licensing spphicetion.

1 fived in Sondon from the sge of theor umil moving 1o London in my corly vwenths. § hove worked ol
Snndon Sehool and am very concemed that the gulel, peacelol villege | know and my parents who siill live
there trcnsure will be nelned by the event venus i1 iy ellowed 10 go shead. B should nol be granted o licenee
i Ay view,

[ understend there sre four erilerds by which any sich spplication s to be esesged.

|. Crime end disorder.

There iz o real risk thet erime ond disorder will be coused i e venue is allowed Bo open, ar on e lerns
proposcd.

‘e application asky thet the venue be ollowed 1o garve alcahol from B in the monddng. That i inappropricte
und unnecessary, 17 the vepos e allowed ot all | saggest an 1lam stert would be mors uilable and crente a
fittie legs of o risk {olbougl thor still ellows for mony howrs of deliking and is o recipe for deunkconesg), As
far o2 closing time is concerned Iast arders should be on bour belore the venue cleses s That the site can be
elearcd af all gussts.

Gucsts wha kave drunk too much will leave the event slie and will not be controlled while wailing for their
vixi or conch, or warse sifll get inkd their esre aud oftempl fo drive home, They could be noisy ol bogt and
eauld cause erious disturbance and damege 31 nod properly paliced. | huvend confidence in te Sl at the
venue {aking respanstbility for doing this late o night once U guesis ere leaving or ore off the sile, ond il
would take some tinee for the police 1o come to ihe village (asjuining any wefo availabls) iffechen enlled by &
neighboyr,

2. Public Salety.

This coild be compromised if the venue iz nltowed and therg ere oo contiols that the event organisies éan
impase in opder Lo mitigote thal,

Similaely | do not wderstand how in praciice o working fhrmyard con be mpde sl when the access and the
parking neca for the events venue are being ghared. The stéess is vis n narrow treck and his no space for

Page 103




“Ihere e risks i this ssea too which have nal bocn properly addrcsscd in the appiicalion,

hicles 1o pase. The summer monihs, when the fionyard is o its busicst, will also be ile lime when people
will wand lo have weddings and other cvents, 1 s quitc wnclear to me how both farm workers and guests -
inclisding children —can be kepd sale when cpiering and leaving the venwe and when in the cor park thal js
shared spage. ’

3. The prevention of public nuisance.

This s an imponant issue. | hove already referred 1o the inereuted righs to sofiely that the extra traflie will
caese, and the noise will uadoubsedly be inprasive for those who live close to the roed. Mush of it will be
Intz ol night when guests drive sway of leave 1o find their 1axi or conch, The headlights of il these vehicles
will be similarly disnerbing. Yhe fumes from (he waliing inxls and coaches will also by unplessant wind cause
pellwtion.

The noiss from the venue isell covld be o nuisance. Guosts will not be easily confined lo (he couriyard ond
will inevitebly spilt out into fhe Rury ghrden dr firther alicld muking Roise tad chniiming the parly Gway
from the central couryard or outside the site. Realistically none of the event stafT will be abiks v provent this.
Wil the ehureh a3 an immediate neighbour o closh with 8 church service could bo difficubt 1o ovold and
podentinlly very upsedting for fhose invalved.

&, The protection of ehildren.

& ik risks nagoe wry [ wEchnery, ucks end he like b adulis and children
in the fumn e cor pork are very real In my view. There is nothing the dvenl organisers i da 12
allevinie the former while it is kird 1o see how they can oddress the latier without having 1o cmplay and trin
several mone shall,

For sl of the sbove 1ensans | belicve that this site is wtally unsuitble for an evenl venus and ought nol 1o ke
granted @ pecmises Jivence. I despite my concems The licencing authority I midded (o gront a licente I
respeetfully suggest it does so subjeel to the most carefill and (harough conditions that as far as possible
miligate these concerns and protect both (he girests wad the village,

Yamrs inithially

Page 104




76 SEP 2019 22 RUSHDEN ROAD
SANDON

HERTS
5G9 0QR

18 September 2019
LETTER OF OBJECTION
Crear Sirs
Premises licence application Sandon Bury Farm, Sandon - ref 9891
I write formally to lodge my objection to the above licensing application.

| have Ived in Sandon all my life. 1t is a very quiet, peaceful village and | am very worrled that the proposed
venue will ruin what has to date been an idyllic place to live. [t should not be granted a licence In my view.

There is a real risk that crime and disorder will be caused if the venue is 2llowed to apan. Guests who have
drunk too much will leave the event site and will not be controlled while waiting for their taxi or coach, or
worse still get into their cars and attempt 1o drive home. They could be nolsy at best and could cause
sericus disturbance and damage If not properly policed. | have no confidence in the staff at the venue
taking responsibliity for doing this late at night once the guests are off or leaving the site, and it would take
some time for the police to come to the village (assuming any were avaliable),

e R - . LT A T e I i e e

| understand that the de:I“L-:.IltLJi‘I asks that the venue be alluwed to serve alcohol from Eam That seems
quite unnecessary to me. If the venue is allowed at all | suggest an 11am start would be more appropriate.
As far as closing time |s concerned last orders should be well before the event closes — it could easlly take
an hour to clear the venue of all guests so sarving alcohol should stop an hour before,

- —

similarly | do not understand how in practice a working farmyard can be made safe when the access and
the parking area for the events venue is being shared. The summer months, when the farmyard is at its
busiest, will also be the time when people will want to have weddings and other events. It is quite unclear
to me how both farm workers and guests — including children — can be kept safe in such a shared space.

The prevention of public nuisance is a major IHUEFW
aREiisessEaaes (e nolse will undoubtedly be Intrusive for many of us whao live close to

the road. Much of it will be late at night when guests drive away or leave to find their taxi or coach. The
headlights of all these vehicles passing our homes will be similarly disturbing. The fumes from the waiting
taxis and coaches will also be unpleasant and cause pollution.

Pagel1l05



- o g F—— R

2%

The nolse from the venue itself could be a nuisance. Guests will not be easily confined to the courtyard and
will inevitably spill out into the Bury garden or further afizld making noise and continuing the party outside
the site. Realistically none of the event staff will be able to prevent this. A clash with church services could
be very upsetling.

machinery, trucks and the like with both adults and children in the farmyard/venue car park are very real in
my view,

For all of the above reasons | believe that this site is totally unsuitable for an event venue and ought not to
be granted a premises licence. If desplte my concerns the licencing authority 1s minded to grant a licence |
respectfully suggest it does so subject to the most careful and thorough conditions that as far as possible
mitigate these concerns and protect both the guests and the village.

Yours falthfully

Melvyn Hatchett

Page 106



The Warren
Green End
Sandon
Buntingford
Herts
5G9 0RO,
23" September 2019
Licensing Department
North Herts District Council
Gernon Road
Letchworth

Herts

Dear Sirs

Sandon Bury Farm Ltd Application ref :9891

I write with reference to the application for a licence for the venue at Sandon Bury Farm.. As |
understand the application it is for a licence from 8am through to 11pm Sunday through to Thursday
and up unitil midnight on Friday and Saturday.

The venue has not opened as yet and nobody can yet predict how things will go. As such it would
seem sensible to have a license of mited duration so that how the venue will be run can be
established.

I can see no justification in having a license from 8am. Who needs to be drinking then? Similarly, the
closing times are the same as those in the granted planning permission. The serving of drinks must
cease some time before the venue is due to close.

! understand you have a number of criteria against which you judge the suitability of the application

1. Prevention of Crime and Disorder
The venue is in the central of a country village and is remote in terms of local Police. Any call
for Police is likely to result in some delay in attendance.
Clients who may have been drinking all day will not been confined to the site and the village
does not want drunken clients wandering around the village late at night.

L I R e R IR S I R S S

2. Public Safety

Page 107



| am not aware of any measures in place to control the departure

4,

from the site at the end of the event,

Prevention of Public Nulsance

The venue is on the edge of the centre of village and is unsuitable for a noisy and busy
events venue. The playing of recorded and live muslc should stop before the event end time.
Whilst there are measures In place to restrict the noise from the site, but these have yet to
be shown to be effective. What has not been considered is the noise of people and vehicles
preparing to depart. You should be able to imagine cheery goodnights at a high volume from
semi inebriatad guests, at a time when the local residents are trying to sleep.

There Is a2lso a risk that the venue and its clients will affect on the nearby church services.

Protection of children from harm.

The venue is situated on an active farm and there Is a risk of children attending the venue
clashing with the farm vehicles,

Based on the above | feel that the granting of the licence should be for restricted hours and
on a trial basis
Yours sincerely

hrs ] Roberts

Page 108



The Cuckoo
Roe Green
Sandon
Herts 5G9 00QG

22" September, 2019

MORTH HERTFORDSHIRE DISTRICT COUNCIIL
Licensing Authority — Licensing and Enforcement
P.O.Box 10813

Mottingham NGG 6DW

Dear Sir/Madam
Re: Sandon Bury Farm Ltd Ref: 9891
| am writing to object to the license application for Sandon Bury Farm Ref: 9891. We feel that this

location is totally unsuitable for an event venue invalving the sale of alcohol and the playing of
music.

The venue is in a very peaceful location and has residents nearby who will most certainly be affected
by nolse and loud behaviour which so often accompanies alcohol consumption.

This is a farmyard with farm bulldings and is totally unsuitable for the type of leisure functions
proposed, and we seriously feel that there Is a high risk of accidents of one form or another.

It is for all the above reasons that we are objecting to this license application.

Yours falthfully

Chris and Pam Harrison

Page 109




16

Mr.-llz Shiells

Sent: 23 September 2019 20:05
To: Licensing
Subject: sandon Bury Farm Lid licensing REF 9891 Letter of OBJECTION

Letter of Objection
To whom It may concern,

It Is an absolute disappointment that this project and proposal has gotten to this stage within this quaint, quiet and
unsuitable location for such a venue and activity.

The locality for a volume of people is completely unsuitable for the narrow lanes and the close proximity of the cottages
and housaes, The upset that will be caused from these activities within the Sandon village are of concern alraady.

The introduction of alcohol provisions along with the mindless agreement for other permits Is quite frankly incredible. if
there is to be any alcohol served if at all it must be done within the strictest set of rules and timings possible.

The proximity to the villagers and travel routes (steps away) Is of major concern. This is a quiet village

As a successful business owner, | find situations where approvals are given to such plans simply unfathomable with the
same mouth ajar response to that of the latest government ordeals.

The serving of alcohol 'has’ to be very carefully controlled. This is not a high street pub with people coming and going
throughout the day; we are talking en masse arrivals and departures, departures of stray partiers trying to be gathered.

How is it possible that the serving of drinks can be approved up until the event end time? This must be finished far
sooner than 11pm.

For the person/s who approve this or give thought to the restrictions necessary within such close proximity to these
already existing family homes, school, bridleways, lanes, elderly; think carefully about the potentlal dangers of

such a mix. Villagers are already extremely angry about this. |Hf: noise, rowdiness, booming music is all to come and
now that of potentially hundreds of drunken Individuals.

Page 110



t. This is not a sma
village pub with some locals sitting at a bar ready to drink up and go home. These are "events, celebrations’ the utmost

reasons in life to gat drunkl!l. '

S

Yours Faithfully,
Fallowfields

Sandon
Lee & Lisa Cheesman

Page 111



-/
7 The Old Granary,
Sandon, Buntingford, Herts. SG9 oRA

Artn. Molly Shiells

North Hertfordshire District Council

Licensing Authority = Licensing and Enforcement
P.O.Box 10813

22" spptember 2019
Dear Sirs,
Sandon Bury Farm Ltd. Premises License Application ref: 9891

I wrlte to OBJECT to the above Premises License Application for Sanden Bury Farm, Sandon, Buntingford.

| have studied the application and believe that the proposed development is inappropriate for a
residential location in a guiet, small rural Hertfordshire village and as such, the License to operate such
premises should not be granted.

| note first that plans submitted in support of the application do not show, in sufficient detail, the entire
property nor it’s relationship to the village of Sandon and consequently that the application cannot
properly be judged in terms of public safety, crime prevention and nuisance.

However, | draw attention to these particular issues:

1. PREVENTION OF CRIME AND DISORDER
» The licensing hours requested, are excessively long and does not have a “drinking up
period” This could promote drunken and consequential anti-social and criminal behaviour,
particularly at an event end time. The staff will mainly be temporary and likely to be ill-
equipped to deal with guests that get out of hand. In these circumstances drunken or
drugged guests will be ejected into the village.
¢ Due to the location of the venue Police, when called by venue staff or villagers, will take a

long time to arrive. (R

2. PUBLIC SAFETY

There is a bottleneck at the site entrance (not included in the plans submitted).

directly adjacent to the public road. At busy arrival times, leading up to an event, there is

the distinct possibility that vehicles will spill back onto the road outside, or that frustrated
taxi drivers will simply stop on the narrow carriageway to drop off or collect guests.

¢ Access from the carpark to the venue entrance Is only possible down the single track
carpark entrance drive, in the face of other arriving vehicles, and across the entrance and
taxi drop off area. Again this is not adequately shown on submitted drawings. There is
then likely to be a dangerous convergence of cars and pedestrians.

¢ The diversification of Sandon Bury Farm has been characterised as necessary to keep 2
working farm in the village. However, farming’s busiest time coincides with the busy time

Page 112



1

for weddings and {again not shown on the submitted plans) the venue carpark is situated
covering the entirety of the farmyard. There is then an irreconcilable and dangerous
conflict between large farm machinery and guests.

3. PREVENTION OF PUBLIC NUISANCE

Low-frequency nolse is notoriously hard to stop. The only practical way of doing so is by
use of massive weight construction. All the sound control measures proposed by the
venue are lightweight in nature and will be ineffective. The deep boom-boom beat travels
considerable distances and, paradoxically, is heard more clearly inside adjacent buildings
that outside. It is further accepted that the impact of noise has a seriously detrimental
effect on peoples mental health, particularly when that noise is being generated outside
of their control

Alien nolse input to an area is different than a similar incredse in normally expected
sounds. In this instance, the low-frequency sound will be disproportionately noticeable
and will represent a public nuisance.

Playing of music should cease well before the event end time to allow guests to calm
down before emerging into the village.

Guests, taxis, and coaches will be leaving the venue late at night will create a nuisance for
many people both from noise and headlights on pitch dark lanes. Local homes are often
located directly on the narrow lane edge. Typically Sandon’s roads are dead quiet at these
times, and there will be a significant disturbance to people’s sleep.

T e R e A T T G OO MR A
W' [ i 1]

e The Bury garden, which now seems to Ee the main entrance to the venue, is located

directly next to the Church. Although hours of use of the Bury garden are noted as
restricted, in practice this witl be hard for, primarily temporary, avent staff to control.
There is then the opportunity for noise nuisance to emanate from the Bury garden to
annaoy local residents and particularly, conflict with the use of the church and churchyard.
Events are booked months in advance but, for example, funerals, occur at unpredictable
times. There is an obvious incompatibility.

4, PROTECTION OF CHILGREN FROM HARM

§ ; I : |

As mentioned above, there is a convergence between cars, taxis and coaches and the
pedestrian route to the main entrance.

As mentioned above, there is an incompatibility between the use of the farmyard for
farming and the safe use as a carpark.

For these reasons, | feel that a Premises license should not be granted,

Yaurs faithfulby

lan Tansiey

Page 113



1%
The Old Granary,
Sandon, Buntingford, Herts. SGg oRA

Attn. Maolly Shiells

MNarth Hertfordshire District Council

Licensing Authority — Licensing and Enforcement
P.0.Box 10813

23" September 2019
Dear Slrs,
sandon Bury Farm Ltd. Premises License Application ref: 9891

| write to OBJECT to the above Premises License Application for Sandon Bury Farm, Sandon, Buntingford.

| have studied the application and believe that the proposed development is inappropriate for its location
in a small, tranqguil, rural Hertfordshire village like Sandon, and as such, the License to operate such
premises should not be granted.

Firstly, | am surprised that the plans submitted with the application don’t show the entirety of the

development, nor it's relationship to the village. W

The hours of business are noted as the same as the licensing hours and the music playing period, This is
not conducive to the safe, orderly and peaceful dispersal of guests at the end of an event, and some
breathing space should be allowed for guests to calm down and finish their drinks. At least half an hour
would seem reasonable but because of the especially quiet nature of the venue's location perhaps forty-

five minutes would be preferable.
Also, the overall length of the licensing hours would seem likely to promote drunken behaviour.

The venue entrance seems to have changed and would now seem to be from the Bury Garden. This would

seem to mean that guests arriving by car now have to access the entrance by walking back down the
single track carpark drive in the face of arriving traffic and across the site entrance. This seems to be

dangerous. Also, cars, taxis and coaches will all arrive at a similar time for the start of an event, and there
isn’t sufficient space at the entrance area for all to access the site and drop off guests. There is a risk that

vehicles will be forced to queue back on to the road.

The development has been characterised as being needed to keep a working farm In the village. |,
therefore, don’t understand how the main venue carpark can be located to completely fill the existing
farmyard. Surely this is a dangerous conflict of uses, particularly when it is realised that the busiest time
of year for farming coincides with the busiest time of year for weddings. This is clearly a safety issue for
guests and children in particular.

Page 114



7%

The lightwelght soundproofing measures proposed for the development won't prevent low-frequency
noise for causing a nuisance to villagers. The deep base beat is hard 1o stop and will be noticeable inside
peoples housas,

Late night traffic is not usual in Sandon, and as such the departure of guests late at night in taxis, cars and
coaches will be disproportionately disturbing, both in terms of noise and headlights. Many local homes
are close to if not right adjacent to the road edge.

Party noise from the venue and from the Bury garden, in particular, will create a nuisance for people who
are trying to enjoy quiet contemplation in the churchyard and will inevitably be a significant nuisance to
church events such as funerals.

Licensing controls should be included to prevent the use of fireworks _
*Ehmese lanterns {due Lo fire risk, particularly to thatched bulldings) and drones which

wave become more prevalent and can be a nuisance to local residents,

| trust you will take these concerns into consideration and refuse the application.

Yours faithfully

Lisa Nichaolls

Page 115



71
MnIIE Shiells

From: flora boscawen F
Sent: 23 September 20 "

Te: Licensing

Flora Boscawen
Wheat Hill
Sandon

Hertz

SGO ORB

Dear SirfMadam,

Sandon Bury Farm Lid, ref: 9851

| am writing to raise an objection and slrong concern for the Premises Licence
Application

Sandon is just a quiet, sleepy village with a very small number of residents and many of
who are over 70 years old. So to allow an all day/tate night licence | think can raise some
serious issues for such a small community.

1. The Prevention of crime and disorder,

| am concerned that excessively long licencing hours have been requesled, asking for a
licence from Bam - 11pm Sunday to Thursday and 8am - midnight on Fridays and
Saturdays. With the type of functions that will be taking place, allowing these long hours
will encourage unconirolled, excessive alcohol consumption. it goes without saying the
dangers to the local community this could create. A number of these drunk revellers may
well be ejected from the function and left to roam the village, creating a dislurbancea that
the villagers, many of whom are old will have to deal with. And then if there was a real
prnblem due to the remote location of the venue [t will be hard for the police to get there

in & reasonable time if the disturbed neighbours call the police. @nmtiiol
e |

strongly believe these hours should be considerably reduced o ensure the peace and
salety of the local community,

2. Public safety and preventing children from harm.

ottleneck at the site entrance could cause even more backing up of cars into the road,

wl

[ T e e T T R e L T

3. The prevention of public nuisance

As | have said in a previous letter, in such a tranguil, peaceful village to have the noise
pollution that will never be controlled, because it cannot be, the disturbance for the
villagers will be huge. There are many young children and many old people who will be
listening to a thumping base music late into the night whilst they are irying to sleep. It is
unfalr on them, who are just trying to live thelr lives, It is crifcal that all noise from live
bands and discos is carefully controlled to protect the lecals, winding up early and
starting late.

Page 116



729

| would really appreciate it if you could take all the above into account, the dangers
involved and the lives that may well be threatened before a decision is made.

Many thanks

Flora

Page 117



&0

Mnllz Shiells

From: Mike Ayton F
Sent: 23 September :

To: Licensing
Subject: Premises Licence Application - Sandon Bury Farm

Far the attention of NHDC Licensing,

I am writing to object to the Premises Licence Application submitted for Sandon Bury Farm.

The location of the premises is not suited to a commercial events venue of the scale proposed by the applicants. The
property has received planning consent, to which a number of planning conditions have been attached and indeed the
applicant has referred to these in its submission. If the Council is minded to grant a licence, then at a minimum, these
conditions should be replicated in the Licence in an attempt to protect the amenity of village residents, in terms of
public nuisance, public safety and crime & disorder,

The applicant claims that their proposed measures will “minimise public nuisance”, which acknowledges that there will
be public nuisance compared to the current situation where there is none - 5andon is a quiet rural village, with virtually
na traffic in the evenings. The location of the venue 1s In the village, not in the middle of fields which is suggested by the
misleading site plan accompanying the application. it overlooks surrounding houses, the village green, pond and village
hall and |s adjacent to the church. Just beyond the village hall Is the village M1 school.

The licence is proposed from 08:00 to 23:00 or 00:00, stated simply mirror the planning consent, which is an approach
that suggests a lack of attention to detail. The planning consent requires events to end by 23:00 or 00:00, therefore in
order to allow for an orderly departure of guests and staff by these times, including all traffic, the hours of operation for
the licensable activities should cease at least 1 hour earlier. Start times for the service of alcohol and playing of music
should also not be before noon, which would be the earliest time that a wedding would normally start, These times
would fit in with the applicant’s intention that this Is a venue which will focus on family-oriented events and therefore
should be perfectly acceptable.

The licence should stipulate a maximum of 150 guests.

All conditions should clearly apply to the events venue and all guest accommadation as referred to in the Rural
Solutions supporting statement.

In terms of public safety, there is no mention of how access to and from the venue is controlled. The site plan falls to
show where guests park and how they walk to the venue entrance. In the plans attached to the planning documents,
the car park Is in the farmyard adjacent to the main coereal barns, le In the midst of a working farm. Access to the venue
itself appears to have changed from the consented plans and | can only assume that guests will now be walking
alongside the vehicle routes within the site shared with cars, coaches and taxis —and farm vehicles.

Conditions need to be imposed to control the waiting/parking of taxis and coaches — there is no provision in the Rural
Solutions statement for dealing with this.

It is debateable whether the venue's “well trained” staff can effectively deal with problems arising from badly behaved
puests within the site.

¢ Rural Solutions supporting statement confines itself to measures within the site and the provision of a trained
management team — there is no guarantee that the DPS, management and staff will meet what will have to be exacting
standards of competency. It is highly likely that the majority of occurrences that cause public nuisance and a danger to
public safety will happen outside the curtilage of the site, where the DPS and management can simply say, "not our
preblem”. The Council should not allow this.

If a licence is granted, then it must contain a series of conditions that protect the village residents from the problems
that will undoubtedly be caused by having up to 150 strangers to Sandon, partying in the village, up to 3 days a week,
otherwise the only recourse that villagers will have is regular complaints to the Council and police. Or not grant a licence
at all.

| trust you will take account of these comments and | would wish to speak at a hearing to elaborate further.

1

Page 118



20

Many thanks
Yours faithfully

Mike Ayton
The Six Bells
Church End
Sandon
Buntingford

F

Page 119




£

Mullz Shiells

From: thomas Anthony [

Sent: 23 September 2019 21:38
To Licensing

Ce: LSO R N S S Lk s e i R i

D!jﬁcli-::nn: sandon Bury Farm Ltd. ref: 9851

Subject:

Dear all,

Please find below my reasons for objecting to the application for a Premises Licence at Sandon Bury Farm Ltd. ref: 5331

My address is:
Cocks Lodge
Sandon
Hertfordshire
5G9 ORF

Reasons for objections:

1. Prevention of crime/disorder — very long drinking ours and lack of drinking up period. Nowhere for drunk guests
who get ejected from the venue to o - AN
at nearby villagers' houses, No emergency services nearby.
Police/ambulance would take an excessive length of time to attend what are likely to be numerous
drunk/disorderly and other similar calls.

2orubli sl T R R T T A T e S P O T T S TR
T R R N e e R R T TR T S R OO A T g
ammisbenta¥ - xis waiting in the road where there is no sensible place to park —~ farm is at a junction. Safety of
event guests with retation to working farm machinery — summer time is busiest for farming and events —

especially weddings (and therefore inebriated guests].“ﬁu
o . : : : oy
Wﬂl o : ra—— : —r— TR —
ARl D BT

3. Provantion of public nuisance — this venue which will create a huge amount of noise and disturbance is located in
' e ; pboa; This will ruin the

serenity of the village and make it uncomfortable for villagers ittt ot

it will destroy the quiet village they have lived In for many years,
4. Protection of children from harm — j i

7 S T I D S S e T b

at the venue running around with nearby working farm machinery.

| hope this portrays my feelings that this quiet village in not suitable for a licence to serve alcohel at large events venue
with the associated vehicle movements and consequences that the alcohol consumed will no doubt bring.

Many thanks for taking my points into your consideration.
Regards,

Tom Anthony MCIOB

Page 120




Ry

Mnllz Shiells

From: Christine Bouma

Sent: 23 September 2019 15:51

To: Licensing

Subject: Sandon Bury Farm Licence application Ref: 9891. LETTER OF OBJECTION

Dear Sir'Madam
| am writing to register iy objection to the above Licence application.

I understand that all premises licence applications are asscssed according to four criteria.

1. The Prevention of Crime and Disorder

In my opinion, given the location of the venue, i.c. the centre of the village, the risk of crime and disorder
will be greatly increased should a licence be granted on the terms proposed.

[ cannot see the justification for granting a licence to serve alcohol from 8 a.m. Poes the venue really need to
allow gucsts to purchasc alcohol from that hour in the moming until time of closwre? Surely sales should be
disconlinued belore closure time to cnable staff to begin the process of assisting inebriated revellers (o leave in
s

orderly a fashion as possible.

2. Public Safleiy

3. Prevention of Public Nuisance

dansslesiheniasmsnbaisseinttiatis. (oc is also the problem of late night rowdiness, litter and poor

behaviour atter a
whole days drinking once the event has concluded.

It will be very difficult to contain the noise and music whilst the event is in full swing. It is well known people
will prop doors open

Page 121



ZL

to the outside Tor all sorts of reasons. With the best will in the world staff will struggle to control these actlions
and the noise and behaviour would
become very intrusive indeed to those living 1n close proximity to the Bury,

4. The Protection of Children

The Bury itsclf carrics many hazards for children. T understand part of it will remain as a working larm.

| sincerely hope that the licensing authority will give careful consideration to these genuine concerns and do
their utmost {o prodect residents
And guests.

Yours faithfully
Christine Rouma
2 Partridge [1all Cottages

sandon
Herts 809 ORA

Page 122



Sandon Matters

Increasing weil-belng for all inhabitants.

Licensing Officer,
Morth Herifordshire District Council,

Council Offices, Gernon Road,
Letchworth Garden City, Hertfordshira SG6 3JF

Maonday, Septembear 23, 2019
Dear Sinfiadam,

Licensing Application No. 9881 Sandon Bury Farm
Premlises Licence for Events Venue

The group Sandon Matters wishes to comment on this particular application because it
seems inappropriate for its location and a number of villagers have expressed concems to
us about the application. The premises are located next coor to the village church in the

O e O A R A N S O
7 S T Y

Whilst we would encourage rural enterprise that provides local employment and is of benefit
to the local community we do not believe that the provision of such a licence will serve the
jocal community. Sandon is a remote, very small, quiet parish area of approximately 150
houses and 500 residents in total. Within the village centre itself there are approximately 80
houses, all within a short walking distance of Sandon Bury Farm. There are virfually no
facilities or services in the area and there is no public transport available. Most people
choose to live in the area because they value the tranquility, M The
population of the village is such that the number of older people far outweighs the number of
young people. The vast majority of working residents either work in the farming and related
industries or commute to work so it an “early to bed, early to rise® community even at

weekends and the village is generally in darkness by 11.00 p.m. with very little traffic
movement through the village of an evening.

Concerns expressed have come from residents of all walks of life. We should stress that it is
not just the elderly raising concerns, parents with young children, members of the church
community and members of the school community have all spoken to us about their
concarns.

Consequently, our main concerns are:-

1. Crime and Disorder

We would stress that Sandon is a very quiet, amall, very rural area with virtually no public
facilities The 2011 Census showed the population of the civil parish of Sandon to be just
495. Policing is generally only provided by PCS0s on an occasional basis as there is
normally very little crime and disorder in the area. Sandon is .one of the most, if not the
maost, remote villages in the District and some distance from the towns where full time police

Page 123




o/

officers are located. In the event of a situation arising, it is likely to take the police some time
to arrive.

The licence application gives little detail as to how it is intended to prevent crime and
disorder. In particular there is no indication as to how any incidents would be prevented from
gpilling outside the premises and affecting the village residents. The application simply
states generalities as to how they would attempt to deal with and record disorderly behavior
but there is nothing on preventing it in the first place. There is an assumplion that the only
issue will be drunk and disorderly behavior, No consideration is given to how to deal with
other possible crimes or disorder. This is an events venue and there could be many different
types of events held, not just weddings. Even if the majority of events are weddings it cannot
simply be assumed that all the guests will be well behaved if they don’t diink too much, We
would also suggest that allowing an alcohol licence for 15 = 16 hrs a day Is highly likely o
ancourage excessive drinking and this would inevitably result in drunk and disordery
behavior.

It may be that the event staff will be able to deal with incidents on the premises and control
the situafion until the police arrive. However they cannot do this ouiside the grounds and
simply removingfejecting disorderly patrons from the venue will inevitably impact the village
residents. The entrance to the premisas is close to the centre of the village and very close 0
neighbouring residential properlies. Any disagreaments or scuffles on entering or leaving the
venue cannot but impact on the nearest neighbours,

2. Public Safetly

Page 124




A key factor in the planning decision was the fact that by granting permission for the events
venue, the working farmyard in the centre of the village could be maintained. However, in
order to pravide sufficient parking for the guests, the working farmyard has to double as the
main guest car park during event days. Given that 75 evenis a year are proposed, we have
to assume that there will be more than 1 event a week and if the main events are weddings,
a large proportion of them will occur over the period April to September. This coincides with
the busiest period for the farm which grows cereals and grains.

' It has to be questionable
vnether this doubling up of the area is feasible and if it is safe to have such a mixture of
vehicles using the site at the same time, especially as guests will have to walk through the
farmyard to get to and from the courtyard and buildings used for the evenis venue

Concerns have also been expressed as to what fire
precautions will be put in place to prevent accidental fires, caused by carelessly discarded

Page 125




7%

cigarettes and matches, spreading to the surrounding fields and neighbouring properties,
given that it could take the Fire Brigade some time to atlend an incident on site.

3. Prevantion of Public Nuisance

It is inevitable that an events venue in the middle of a very small, quiet, remate village will
cause some public nuisance, given the number of events plenned , the size of the venue and
the proposed operating and licensing hours.

Whilst some of the public nuisance can be managed by the imposition of planning and
licensing conditions, others cannot. For example, conditions can be Imposed to control the
level of noise from music but not that from patrons or traffic arriving/leaving the venue. Our
experience of the Sandon Fields event is that egress can be particularly problematic and
causes the most distress to residents.

As the enfrance to the venue is in the centre of the village, all traffic regardless of which
direction it come from, will come into the centre of the village, Traffic travelling through the
village and hamlets will disturb the residents. This will be particularly problematic at night
when guests are leaving the venue.

Liftle consideration has baan given to the nulsance caused by delivery and ancillary service
vehicles visiting the premizes It might seem acceptable if deliveries for the site are limited to
the hours of 08.00 to 20.00 hrs and this is no doubt perfectly acceptable in urban areas.
However in quist rural areas, allowing regular deliveries over such a large span of hours and
at weekends has a much greater impact and creates much more of a nuigance. Odd
deliveries between these hours are acceptable but regular and repeated deliveries between
these hours every day exce

Regular deliveries after 18.00 weekdays and at the weekend will cause a noise nuisance as
villagers welcome the peace and quiel of the weekend and evenings when there is liltle
traffic.

Similarly guest traffic to and from the venue will cause noise nuisance, particularly at certain
timas of the day and inevitably during the ewvening. The use of taxis or coaches are
problematic because these vehicles will not remain on site for the duration of the event and
so will double the number of trips made to and from the premises. Coaches in particular can
be very noisy vehicles.

We do have concerns that the impact of noise on residents has been underestimated
because it was based on limited data taken in poor weather condilions at points some
distance from the nearest neighbours, The estimations made did not take into consideration
all the factors and were based on erroneous assumplions.

Page 126



All the noise assessments carried out only considered the nearest neighbours. Estimates of
the impact of noise from traffic do not consider the impact on residents living along the
routes that traffic take through of the village. Some of these residences are very close to the
road. As we know from our experience with Sandon Fields, noise can and does fravel in
many differant directions and it is not necessarily those residences closest to the premises
that will be those most advarsely affected by noise.

Little account has been taken of the cumulative noise that will be created by the guests
cutside the buildings, particularly late at night on leaving the venue. Again our experience
from Sandon Fields and other event venues is that it is the egress of an event when
nuisance usually occurs because visitors are often under the influence of drink and/or drugs
and can become somewhat aggressive if they feel challenged. They are often simply
unawara of just how nolsy they are belng. We are concerned that as there is l:ll'l|';.l' short
entrance from the road fo the venue, it is likely that guests will wander outside the premises
and cause a nuisance to the neighbouring residents. At egress we fear that there will be a
blockage of traffic trying to get in and out of the car park and thie will resuit in cars, taxis and
coaches causing nuisance and congestion by just parking on the roads outside rather than
struggling to gain entrance 1o the car park to pick up guests,

ardens after 6.00 pm. especially if,
the Gardens is inlended to be a
Dig atl on Tor guests. [he gardens provide entry 1o the accommodation in the house and
the guest staying there cannot be prevented from going through the gardens and inviting
othar guests to their accommoedation. If it is a wedding event, at some point in the evening all
the guasts will wish to congragate oculside to bid farewell ta the married couple and the most
likely place for that to occur is the Gardens. So the noige from a number of guests outside
and in the gardens could continue well into the night.

The World Health Organisation Guidelines on Environmental Moise recommend that 40dB
should be the maximum allowable outside daytime noise level for new developments in
urban areas and conseguently the maximum allowable daytime noise level for rural areas
should be lower than this. As the Guidelines have also spetified noise lavels for Parkland
and Conservation Areas and this site is located in both a Heritage Conservation Area
and a Landscapa Consarvation Araa in a quiet rural village, this is the noise lavel that
should be utilised both for the onsite nolse and the nolse created in the surrounding area.
The Guidelines state:

“Existing quiet outdoor areas should be preserved and the ratio of intruding noise fo natural
background sound should be kept low.”

Given that an increase of 5dB is considered to have an adverse health effect on people we
feel that in this case the nolse level on site and in the surrounding area should not be
allowed to increase by any more than 2dB above the background noise.

Further, the Good Practice Guide on the Control of Noise from Pubs and Clubs (2003)

states:
. For premises where enlertainment takes place on a regular basis, music and
associafed saurces of noise shouwld hol be audible inside noise-sensitive properfies betweean
23:00-07:00 hours. For ofther times, appropriata criteria need o be developad which balance
the night of those seeking and providing entertainment, with those who may be disturbed by
noise,

. Noise may be considered not audible or inaudible when it is at a low enough level,
such that it is nol recognisable as emanating from the source in question and it does not

Page 127



alfer the parception of the ambient noise environment that would prevail in the absence of
the source in question.”

Residents expect the village to be generally very tranquil and quiet. Any noise can fravel
great distances in the countryside. The noise from the village fete when it was held in the
grounds of Sandon Bury could be heard some distance away and neighbours did hear noise
from the two family weddings that took place in the Black Barn. Given that there is very littie
noise and traffic in the area, particularly at night, it is difficult to see how the perception of the
ambient noise environment that would prevall in the absence of this development would not
be alterad unless no noise at all is allowed to emanate from the premises.

As stated earlier, the village of Sandon and the surrounding area has no street lighting
(except two low lights near the school) or road lighting so there is very little light pollution in
the area and you can clearly see and identify stars and constellations in the night sky. We do
have some visitors who come to the area to view the sky at night.

Whilst there is a planning condition that requires low level lighting to be used in the car park
there is no assessment of potential light pollution and its impact on the surrounding area. As
well as impacting on the immediate area there will be an impact on areas some distance
away from the venue caused by the increased fraffic leaving the venue late at night and
using headlights to navigate the country reads. We cannot see how the impact of light
poliution, particutarly that caused by regular exiensive traffic late at night, can be mitigated
without endangering lives.

Villagers are concerned about the impact such a venue could have on church visitors.
Residents are particularly concarned about the disturbance of quiet, contemplative moments
such as visits to a graveside, Remembrance Day or simply sitting quiatly in the church. They
feel it is inevitable that these will be intruded upon. They alse have concerns as to how any
impact on church aclivities such as funerals, weddings, and bell ringing will be prevented.

4. Fravention of Harm (o Childran

There has been no real consideration as to the prevention of harm to children. The
Challenge 25 process is largely irrelevant for events such as weddings and family events
becausa it unlikely that unaccompanied children will attend. It is surprising that only children
under the age of 12 are required to be accompanied by an adult. We would have expected
children under 16 to have to be accompanied by an adult.

There is no mention of how children will be protected from harm caused by the farm
machinery in the working farmyard. Or how they will be prevented from slipping off the
premises. Mor is consideration given as to how anyone not assoclated with the event will be
prevented from entering the premises.

To summarise, villagers remain concemed that regular events of the size proposed will
adversely affect the village and that there will not be an effective complaints procedure in the

event that there is disruplive behavior or excessive rmis_

b

Page 128



We are concemned that a licence may be granted before final permission for the development
of the venue is given. A large number of planning conditions still have to be met and it is
possible that some changes to the proposed development will have to be made in order to
meet them. It is possible that some changes could have an adverse impact on the licensing
objectives. Consequently we would prefer that a decision on the licence is defarred until after
all the pre-development planning conditions have been met or a perpetual licence is not
considered at this stage. In the event that the licensing sub-commiltee is of a mind to grant
the licence we would ask that it includes the attached conditions as part of the licence in an
attempt to mitigate the adverse effects that such an events venue would have on villagers.

We trust that you will fully consider our points and look forward to receiving details of your
dacision on this licensing application in due course.

Yours sincerely,

Dr. Lydia Pollard
On behalf of Sandon Matters Group
Address for Comespondence: Jubilee House, Rushden Road, Sandon, SGS 0QS

Page 129



Proposed Premises Licence Conditions for Sandon Bury Events Venue

1.

Opening hours for 75 days per calendar year only, with a maximum of 3 days a week
open

Mon = Thurs 11.00 - 22.30

Fri/Sat 11.00 - 23.30

Live music outdoars 1 hr maximum and must be associated with a wedding ceremaony
Mon — Sat 12.00 - 18.00

Live music indoors
fon — Thurs 12.00 = 22.00
Fri/Sat 12.00 - 23.00

Recorded Music outdoors 1 hr maximum and muslt be assoclated with a wedding

ceramony
Mon — Sat 12.00 - 18.00

Racorded Music indoors
Mon — Thurs 12.00 - 22.00
FrifSat 12.00 — 23.00

Supply of Alcohol
Mon = Thurs 12.00 — 22.00
Frifsat 12.00 — 23.00

Late Night Refreshments
hMon — Thurs None
Fri (Sat 23.00 = 23.30

That Management Plan gives indicative times based on how other venues operale.
These indicated that guests arrive between 11.00 and 14.30, ceremonies take place
between 12.00 and 15.00 and the bar closes half an hour before the event closes.

Government guidance suggests it might be necessary and proportionate to ensure that
licensable activities finish in good time before the premises closes to the public to
allow orderly departure.

We have aflowed half an hour hetween the cessaltion of the licensable activities and
the closing of the premises lo the public plus a further half an hour fo -ﬁ.fFDWISIﬂﬂ
sufficient ime to close up in an orderly manner and vacato the premises in compliance

8

Page 130




g

with planning condition 10, We are also seeking that there is no Sunday opening of the
premises in arder fo guarantee churchgoers the right to enjoy church services In peace
and offer the remainder of the villagers at least one day a week when thelr lives will not
be disturbed. We are particularly concermed that if there is not this resiriction a nurmbear
of Sundays could be disproportionately opened for extended hours because they
pracads a Bank Holiday Monday.

Any noiga emanating from the premises should not be more than 2dB LAeqT louder
than the normal background noise for the surrounding area at any time.
Representative measurements of both the background noise and the emanating noise
should be taken at the neighbouring residential properties, identified as R1 to R6 in the
document specified in Planning condition 7 and referenced above

This is based on the facl that Table 3.1 in the document specifies that a 5d8B difference
would have a major impact, whilsf batween 0.1 and 3dB there would be a minor
impact,

The level of 2 dB takes info account the fact that the World Health Organisation’s has
issued new Guidance on Emvironmental noise since the referehced document was
published and this Guidance has reduced noise limits downwards on the basis of more
evidence being oblained throughout Europe.

Goods vehicle deliveries and refuse vehicles shall only be permitted between 08.00hrs
and 18.00 hrs Maonday to Saturdays and no deliveries or collections shall take place at

all on Sundays and Bank Holidays.

Hours of use of the events venue shall only be permitted between 08.00hrs and
23.00hrs Monday to Thursday and 08.00hrs to 00.00hrs Friday, Saturday and any day

except a Sunday preceding a Bank Holiday

Page 131




7.

8.

A maximum of seventy-five (75) event days shall take place per calendar year with no
mare than three (3) event days taking place per calendar weak _

Live and recorded music shall not be permitted to take place in the outside areas of
the venue at any time except for music accompanying a ceremony and shall last for no
longer than one (1) hour between 12.00hrs and 18.00hrs on any event day.

12.

{a) A suitable environmeantal nolse control device of the "cut-off limiter' type shall be
installed in the Black Barn, calibrated and set to the satistaction of the Local
Authority { ). The device must ba set at an appropriate time in the presence of an
officer of the LA, No amplified live or recorded music shall take place in the Black
Barn until this device has been installed and set in accordance with this condition.

(b) Once the environmental noise confrol device has been installed, calibrated and set
to the satisfaction of the L it must not be removed, adjusted or rgplaced:
(i) without twenty-eight (28) days prior notification to the LA and
(i) without the wrilten consent that the remaoval, adjustment or replacement of
the device s permitted and that documentation stating this is received from
the LWA

(c) Following receipt of the documentation stated in (b)(i)), all the requirements of the
must be camied out. Use of all noise equipment for amplified live or recorded

10

Page 132



29

music taking place in the Black Barn is not permitted until such a time that confirmation
from the L\gA that it is permitted has been received.

{d) In the event of a malfunction of the environmental noise control device, the I!h
shall be notified within two (2) working days of the problem and the remedial action
proposed. Mo amplified live or recorded music shall take place in the Black Barn until
the environmental noise control device is properly funclioning and, if appropriate, has
been resst, calibrated and set to the satisfaction of the WA andior the WA has
received and approved the necessary documentation confirming this,

(e} The environmental noise conirol device shall be secured in a manner appraved by
the LA so as to prevent unauthorised access to and tampering with the controls.

{f) All noise equipment used for amplified live and recorded music in the Black Barn
must be routed through the environmental noise control device and this device must
be operational during such activities.

(@) If requested by the L’ﬁ.. the environmental noise control device shall be
recalibrated and reset to their satisfaction and in the presence of an officer of the LFCL

St ecitards)

Page 133


http://www.tcpdf.org

This page is intentionally left blank



5 /l){l

MGHE Shiells
From: wary hacelvoy [

Sent; 23 September 2001% 13:50
To: Licensing
Subject: Fwel: Sandon Bury Farm Ltd,  Ref, 9891

Sent from my iPad
Hegin forwarded message:

From: Mary MceElroy

Date: 23 Seplember 2019 at 13:33:33 BST
To: licensing@@north.herts gov.ul

Subject: Sandon Bury Farm Lid, Ref, 9891

SANDON BURY FARM LT licenee application, rel. 9891, Ohjection.

Sandon Bury, the venue for this licence application, lies in the centre of Sandon village, a very
quict, rural spot and in a conservation arca, All Saints Church is its next door and very close
neighbour, with the village hall, green and pond opposite and the village school a stone's throw
away. An idyllic picture, so it is understandable that people would want to come here for their
wedding celebration. However, the location also has implications for the licensing objectives,
particularly for the Prevention of Crime and Disorder, Public Satety and Public Nuisance.

FUBLIC SAFETY

The proposed entrance and exit to and from the venue for all cars, taxis, service vehicles etc 1s
the main entrance to the farm and the house. Recent music events in the village (Sandonlields)
have demonstrated just how difficult and potentially dangerous the mix ol pedestrians and
vehicles of all kinds trying to access and leave the venue by the same drive can be, particularly
late at night and particularly after people have been partying.

CRIME and DISORDER

Considerable stress is laid in the premises licence application on the training and supervision of
stall who will mamtain order and deal with problem guests, Many stalf at events of the Kind
proposed for the venue are voung and sometimes part-time. With the best will in the world, they
are unlikely to be a match for the minority of people of all ages who have had rather too much to
drink, are being thoroughly objeetionable, but who are also paying customers.

Page 135



normally takes quite some time for
an overworked police foree to respond from wherever they are based,

PUBLIC NUISANCE

While efforts have clearly been made o soundproal the very old, restored Black Barn, situated
close to the farm entrance, there will still be inevitahle public nuisance. Weddings, by their very
nature, are happy alfairs and rightly celebrated as such, so noise will not simply be from music,
but lrom people greeting one another, wandering outside and especially departing late at nigh
and AFTER the celebrations. The evenls venue proposes to host not just weddings, but corporate
events and parties of all kinds. We have all expericnced noisy and lengthy farewells, with car
doors slamiming, engines starting up and car headlights lighting up the entive neighbourhood
aller relatively small scale private partics and these could be for up to 150 people. Because of
the loeation, in an extremely quiet rural area, all of this noise will travel a long way. Whal mighi
not be much of a disturbance in a buill up area can constitute a very real public nuisance in a
mral area hke Sandon.

The hours being requested for this licenee seem unreasonably long : 8am until 11pm Sundays to
Thursdays, with extensions for Sundays before Bank Holidays and until midnight on Fridays and
saturdays. The proposed deadlines lor serving aleohol would mean that these hours would be
further extended for the inevitable "drinking up time", and actually gelting customers off the
premises is never easy, cxtending things further. For all the reasons given under the licensing
objectives, 1 would like to request that the conditions and particularly the hours of any licence
which might be granted should be much more limited.

Mary MeElroy, Polvanna Cottage, Roe Green, Sandon, SG9 000G,

Sent from my iPad

Page 136



.-ﬂ‘":;l:; .-_::

CLARE COTTAGE
ROE GREEM
SANDON
BUNTINGFORD

aGs 0dG

23" September, 2019,
Morth Herts District Council Licensing Department

Dear Sirs,

Premises Licence Sandon Bury Farms Ltd -Ref: 9891

| write to OBIJECT to the above application.

Owing to the remoteness of the village of Sandan, and the close
prodimity of the site o residential properties, the church, ne a warking farm, | do not
believe the four licensing objactives can possibly be meal.

In particular the proposed events in a quiet rural location will inevitably result in public nuisance

[from unreasonable noise and light pallution)
which the licensing system is supposed to prevent.

Yours faithfully,

Mrs Dawn Dell.

Page 137



FAOQ: Molly Shiells, Sandonbury Farm Limited, ¢fo Rural Solutions, Premises Licence, Objection
Representation Letter

This letter provides information for the objection against the application for a Premisas licence at
Sandonbury Sandaon, on behalf of Sandbury Farm Limited by Rural Solutions |, in the name of Louise
Precious,

It will highlight that the location Is totally unacceptable for those events proposed and thase that could
he held under a different guise at the location,

It will cover how the 4 key licensing objectives, lsted below, will be breached and any kind of condition
will not make the location suitable for a Premises Licence to he approved;_

Prevention of public nuisance
Public Safety

Prevention of crime and disorder
Protection of children from harm

1. The application has requested a licence from 3:00 through to 23:00 or 00:00. Why so early? 15 or 16
hours continuous drinking ? Will alcohal be sold and/or served at breaklast, are breakfast meetings
planned, is this really a wedding venue or a conference location.

Alcahol sales will lead to |:.'II.I|:.I|I'?. nuisance, and pul:JIu-: ﬁarre-w, crime and the pmleclmn of children.
5 geation;) 3 S| s i ; 5. Alcoehal induces
an |:1 ||1+md||r@5 hr*lm*rmrth*lt r‘mm:iq t-:': b :nmh II',r mntm Ir-rl :m-:l m‘n‘.a;?r'd Disorder will prevail.

2. The event locations plans show a large outside event area for over 150 people. It has a joint
baundary with the local church that has been established for over J0O years,
150 people will make a noise, especially when music is included. The church has numerous events,
waddings, services and funerals at all times of the week and day. There are no statements made from
the applicants as to how the nuisance created in the form of noise, people “trespassing” around the
the church grounds will be managed and controlled. The applicant’s statement say guests will be
controlled around the premises, No level of “security” staffing will or can stop people "wandaring”,
Traffic at the church along with an added 100 plus vehicles with the event will cause congestion and
create a public nuisance and put the public’'s safety at risk.

5. The event location has purposely been kept as a "working” farm, Farm vehicles work 363 days a vear,
up to 24 hours a day. Keeping the Public safe and the protection of children will be a huge risk.

The location does not provide for two way traffic of large farm machinery and event traffic that could
include large coaches. Thera is a pinch point, Traffic will back up onto the highway. Public nuisance
and Safety will he at risk

Page 138



10,

11,

12,

13.

There are no planned “blue routes”, nor is there space for “blue routes” to be put in place.
Ermergancy services will be disadvantagad al providing support when reguired. Public safety will be
put at risk

The applicant’s statement states that they are seeking to "minimise” public nuisance. i.e. They do
expect to cause some kKind of public nuisance, NO public nuisance should be intreduced to any
lacation by any event.

There Is no stated process how COTV will be managed. Public salety is at risk along with Child
protection without a clear managed process.

The proposed OPS for the event location has MO previous experience of managing this type of
lacatian, nar the staff involved In delivering the facilities services, All the key objectives will ba at risk,
it is a bit like giving a child a box of matches and saying "don’t hurt yourselt”, Professional,
experienced managemant MUST be in place,

Moise generated form the event location will be a Public Nuisance. The general background noise
across the whole of Sandon village is less than 30db from around 21:00. If the licence is approved a
condition should be imposed that the noise limit generated by the vent Is less than 40db with a low
frequency condition at all times of less than 60dhb.

The statement that the development “was submitted with the application qualifying the extensive
employment and service benefits arising for the local community and wider area”, is negated by the
harm in intreducing public nuisances, safety and putting children at risk and will not provide
economic benefits to the local community, only that of the owners,

. Mo address or provision has been made for security outside the premise’s location. The local vicinity

will be at risk of the increase to Crime and disorder by the added attraction of the event venue not
only by guests from the event but by outsiders being attracted to such an event location.

. The organiser's statement makes claims that “speclal effects” will be used. Any outside effects,

lighting, firewarks or music will be a public nuisance, and a risk to public safety to the people living in
the lacal vicinity

rasidential propearties all that will be impacted,
. Public nuisances will be
e at a higher risk and the risk of

In sumimary, there is a church and numerous

ntroaucesd, crime and disorder will increase, Public satety wi
Childran's safaty and protection will rise.

Regards

lan Dell
Clare Cottage
Roe Green
Sancdon

Herls

63 G

Page 139



i

Green End Farm
Green End
Sandon

5GY 0RO

23.09.19

Dear Sir /f Madam

Ref: Sandon Bury Farm Ltd. ref: 9891

We wish to OBIECT to this PREMISES LICENCE APPLICATION for the following reasons:

The location of the venue in the centre of a quiet tranquil village is inappropriate for
numerous events throughout each week,

There will be a massive increase in noise from guests leaving the venue by car, taxi
and coach.

Increased traffic noise late at night through dead quiet villages.

You can't call a taxi to come to Sandon at night —

Light pollution frem car headlights {many local homes are right an the road edge).
Music travels a considerable distance — we have already experienced this from the
"Sandon Fields” events —which is over 2 miles away but we can hear from our
house. The Bury is even closer to us.

Excessively long licensing hours {currently requested from Sam until 11.00pm on
Sunday to Thursday event days and until midnight on Friday & Saturday event days).
Lack of a drinking up pericd. Sale of drinks should stop well befare the event end
time.

Drunk guests may be ejected from the premises resulting in problems villagers will
be forced to deal with.

Due to the location of the event venue, Police, when called by affected neighbours,
or the venue staff, will take a long time to arrive.

Yours faithfully

Wr S M Wilson and Ms S Waddington

Page 140



Molly Shiells

Sent: 23 September 2019 18:34

To: Licansing
Subject: Sandan Bury Farm Lid. ref: 9891

Clare Boscawen
Wheat 11l
Sandon

Ilertz

SUY ORB

Dear SivfMdadam,

Sandon Bury Farm Lid, ref: 9891

[ am writing to raise an objeetion and strong concern tor the Premises Licence Application

Sandon is just a quiet, sleepy village with a very small number of residents and many of who are
over 70 years old, So to allow an all day/lale night licence T think can raise some serious issues
[or such a small community.

I. The Prevention of crime and disorder.,

[ am concerned that excessively long licencing hours have been requested, asking for a licence
from 8am - Llpm Sunday to Thursday and 8am - midnight on Fridays and Saturdays. With the
lype of Tunclions that will be taking place, allowing these long hours will encourage
uncontrolled, excessive aleohal consumplion, 11 goes without saving the dangers to the local
community this could create. A number of these drunk revellers may well be gjected from the
function and left to roam the village, creating a disturbance that the villagers, many of whom are
old will have lo deal with. And then if there was a real problem, due to the remote location of the
venue it will be hard for the police to get there in a reasonable time if the disturbed neighbours
call the police, ' il ; b blad s |

. I strongly believe these hours should be considerably reduced
to ensure the peace and safety of the local community.

-

Page 141



59

2. Public safety and preventing children from harm.

125 pouring 1Into what 15 a bottleneck at tne sile enlrance caudl Catlse
even more backing up ol cars into the road

3, The prevention of public nuisance

As T have said in a previous letter, in such a tranguil, peaceful village (o have the noise pollution
that will never be controlled, because it cammol be, the disturbance for the villagers will be huge.
There are many young children and many old people who will be listening to a thumping base
music late into the night whilsl they are trying 1o sleep. Tt is unfair on them, who are just trying
(o lve their lives. Tt is eriteal that all noise from live bands and discos is carefully controlled to
protect the locals, winding up early and starting late,

1 would really appreciate it i yvou could take all the above into account, the dangers invelved and
Lhe Lives thal may well be threatened belore a decision 1s made,

Many thanks lor vour kind

Clare Boscawen

Page 142



%

Molly Shiells

I TS T W R I i o A el e L s R i A T R e . e T 3 T e [T PP M IR L T I e s e PR TR L
From: Tony Searle

Sent; 23 September 20159 13:04

To: Licensing

Subject: Licence Application 9891 - Sandon Bury Farm

I"d like to register an objection to this application on the following grounds:

PUBLIC NUISANCE

o The location of the venue in the centre of a quiet tranguil village is inappropriate and exacerbates the
possibility of public nuisance.

» The playing of live and recorded music should also stop well before the event end time — and start
later,

o MNoise from guests leaving the venue by car, taxi and coach. Traffic noise late at night through dead
quiet villages.

e Moise from guests in the Bury Garden and the effect on the Church.

¢ Exclusion of guests from the Bury Garden after Gpm will rely on staff ‘policing” and will be hard to
enforce.

-
PROTECTION OF CHILDREN FROM HARM

= [ncompatibility of children and a working farmyard
Best regards
Tony Searle

Highland Barn
Sandon

Horts

5G9 ORH

Page 143



o)

Jubifee House

Rushden Road

Satdon

SGH 0QS

Monday 23September 2019

Dear SirfiVladam,

Licence Application Number 9891

We wish to object to the licence application for the Events Venue at Sandon Bury
Farm Sandon.

Vile feel such events should not be held in the middle of a residential area in a small,
relatively remote rural village like Sandon,

Given that the venue site will still be in use as a working farmyard and surrounded by
open fields it is difficult to see how the premises can be secured encugh to ensure
that attendees will not be allowed to leave the premises and disturb the neighbours.
If alcohol, and possibly drugs, are involved over a long period of time, some
disorderly behaviour has to be anticipated and it is not acceptable if all that will be
done is to eject disorderly individuals from the event itself with no consideration as to
what might happen once the individual has left the venue. Sandon is some way from
the nearest police station so considerable damage could be done to either property
ar residents hefore the police could arrive to deal with the matter,

We do also have concerns as to how the events venue will co-exist with the warking
farmyard. We fear that in the short term, parking will be an issue on the site, resulting
in an overspill into the village centre compounding the parking issues on Rusdhen

oo,

1
Page 144



In recent years there have been incidences at other farms, relatively nearby, where
carelessly discarded cigarettes have caused fires in crop field and completely
destroyed the entire crop. As the guest car park is located next to a field used to
grow cereal crops there is a real risk that a serious fire, which would spread rapidly
and result in harm to lives and property, could be caused by guests smaking in the
car park. We don't see how guests can be prevented from smoking outside the
buildings.

In terms of public nuisance, noise does travel considerable distances in the
countryside. Sandon village is very quiet, particularly after 11.00 p.m. when most
houses are in darkness. Those that are not in darkness are quiet. The noise of traffic
going through the village from 11.00 p.m. onwards would he extremely intrusive. We
do feel that it will be impossible to prevent guests from wandering around outside
“after hours' and it is inevitable some noise will escape from the buildings themselves
whatever the soundproofing. MNor can the noise from traffic be eliminated. This
means that the surrounding area will be subjected to increased noise, both from the
venue and from the comparatively large increase in the volume of traffic on the
roads, including over the weekend. At times this noise will continue throughout the
night into the early hours of the morning. We live near the venue and in the past
have clearly heard, to the extent that we knew what was going on when, the noise
from the annual fete, when it was held at Sandon Bury and the family weddings that
took place in the Black Barn, so we fully expect to hear noise from the venue and the
increased road traffic. Whilst we would not complain about occasional events, we do
feel that regular events would be particularly intrusive to us, personally, and to the

Finally,

valued

— the darkness of the night sky is
by those of us whao are amateur astronomers and like to search the night sky.

L L=

that areas unpolluted by light are few and far between in the UK, every attempt
should be made to preserve those that do exist.

Regards

Derek & Lydia Pollard

Page 145



Tel-{RRESRN

24" September 2019

Licensing Officer
Morth Hertfordshire
Council Offices
Gernon Road

Letchwoarth Garden City
Herts

5G6 3IF

Dear Sir/Madarm,

Licensing Application No. 9891 Sandon Bury Farm

Premises License for Events Venue - Objection

Willowdene
Grean End
Sandon
Buntingford
Herts

5G9 0RQ

We write to object to the granting of a premises license for events at the above venue. | am aware
generally of the content of the objection submitted on behalf of the Sandon Matters Group and wish
to associate myself with the matters raised in it. This is a joint objection made by both myself and

my hiuskand James Stuart Latta.

Page 146




The sale of alcoholic drinks should terminate one hour before the end of the function and music
should cease sufficiently long before the end of permitted use of the premises to enable the orderly
departure of attendees and necessary tidying up and closing down of stafllf within the permitted

time.
Yaurs faithfully,

Elizabeth Mary Latta

James S5tuart Latta.

Page 147



Molly Shiells

From: Dorothy Gibbs-Brown _
Sent: 24 September 2019 15235
To: Licensing

Subject: Re: Sandon Bury Farm Ld, ref,9891

Sir or Madam,

I am writing with comments on the application from Sandon Bury Farm Ltd for permission to sell alcohol and
play live and recorded music.

Crime and Disorder Matters

The presence of drugs for most of the usual day can
only be seen as a danger to children in the village, especially with the present news of children being used for
distribution of drugs.

Public Safety

Sandon is a quiet, rural village. If permission is granted to Sandon Bury Farm to have music for much of each
day this can anly alter the very nature of the village. Having experienced ongoing music for one and a half
days with an event in another part of the village the disturbance was considerable and made it impossible to
be out in the garden or have any windows open in the house,

| hope these opinions can be taken into account.

Dorothy Brown, Resident in Sandon at Tay House.

Page 148



b &
MnIIE Shiells

From: Anne Chamberlain _
Sent: 22 September 201912

To: Licensing
Subject: ORJECTION TQ CONDITIONS OF PREMISES LICENCE - THE BURY

| would like to abject to the canditions of the premises licence for The Bury on the following grounds:

PREVENTION OF FUBLIC NUISANCE

There will be a public nuisance from the noise and activity of the venue which is situated in a tranquil
village.

There will be low frequency noise which will travel a considerable distance. The sound enclosures
which are proposed will not stop the neise from invading the homes of residents living nearby. The
music playing music pericd should be restricted to reflect this.

The licensing hours requested are very long with no drinking up period.
The selling of alcohol should finish well before the event to stagger the guests leaving.

The hours reguested would mean that people have the opportunity to drink all day and can come out
and walk around the village at any time. People who have been drinking tend to be loud. This will
disturb residents.

There will be traffic noise late at night when people are leaving and light pollution from headlights.
Many people live right on the edge of the roads involved.

Exclusion of guests from the Bury Garden after 6pm will be hard to enforce and will rely on staff who
will be busy elsewhere,

PROTECTION QF CHILDREN FROM HARM

Thank you for considering my above objections.
Yours sincerely,

Anne Chamberlain

1

Page 149



T

Mnllz Shiells

From: David Boscawen

Sent: 22 September 2019 13:24

To: Licensing

Subject: Sandon Bury Farm Ltd, ref: 9891

David Boscawen
VWheat Hill
Sandon

Hertz

SGH ORB

Dear SirfMadam,

sandon Bury Farm Ltd. ref: 9851

| am writing to raise an objection and strong concern for the Premises Licence Application

Sandon is just a quiet, sleepy village with a very small number of residents and many of who are over
70 years old, So to allow an all day/late night licence | think can raise some serious issues for such a

small community.

1. The Prevention of crime and disorder.
I am concerned that excessively long licencing hours have been requested, asking for a licence lrom
Sam - 11pm Sunday o Thursday and 8am - midnight on Fridays and Saturdays. With the type of functions
that will be taking place, allowing these long hours will encourage uncontrolled, excessive alcohol
consumption. It goes without saying the dangers to the local community this could create. A number
of these drunk revellers may well be gjected from the function and left to roam the village, creating a
disturbance that the villagers, many of whom are old will have to deal with. And then if there was a
real problem, due to the remote location of the venue it will be hard for the police to get there in a
reasonable time if the disturbed neighbours call the police.

strongly believe these Nours
erably reduced [0 ensure the pedce an e local community.

oLl £ consl

2. Public safety and preventing children from harm.

vehicles pouring into what is a bottleneck at the site entrance could cause even more backing up of

cars into the road,

3. The prevention of public nuisance

As | have said in a pravious letter, in such a tranquil, peaceful village to have the noise poliution that
will never be controlled, because it cannot be, the disturbance for the villagers will be huge. There
are many young children and many old people who will be listening to a thumping base music late

into the night whilst they are trying to sleep. It is unfair on them, who are just trying to live their lives. It
1

Page 150



is critcal that all noise from live bands and discos is carefully controlled to protect the locals, winding
up early and starting late.

Please, please take into account the lives of the locals that can be seriously disrupted by long
licencing hours.

Many thanks for your Kind consideration,

David Boscawen

Disclaimer: You are receiving this amail because you have aither consented to receive communications or have
previously conducted business with us, All data is processed in accordance with our privacy policy If you no longer wish

to receive emails from us, please ﬂma—

The contznt of this email and any attachments are CONFIDENTIAL and may contain privileged information. If you are not
the addressea it may be UNLAWFLUL for you to read, copy, distribute, disclose or otherwise use the information contained
herein. The content of the message and or attachments may not reflect the view and opinions of the originating company

or any parly it is representing. If you are NOT the intended recipient then please email back t_

Page 151



=
L\f._}
MnIIE Shiells S ———— 1

From: Chloe de Uphaugh _
Sent: 22 September 2019 1IN

Tao: Licensing
Cc:
Subject: 2chion to the Premizas Licence Application

To whom it coneerns,

I am writing to object to the Premises Licence Application for Sandon Bury Farm (Sandon Bury Farm Ltd, ref:
9801).

My address 1s:

[anyells

Sandon

Buntingford

Herts

SGY9 ORF

My objections are as follows;

The noise pollution from an event such as this one would disrupt a village like Sandon which has always been
very tranguil and quiet. The long licensing hours would be a real issue as the music would play far too late and
the bass would travel through the ground (o nearby houses, disrupting all the neighbours.

‘inally, there is the issue of the wedding guests themselves who will likely cause problems in the villape w
drunk and leaving the venue, creating yet more disturbance for the village.
I hope you consider this objection email and all the other ones with it as | cannol see how Sandon Bury Farm

Wedding Venue will work safely and succcssfully in a village like Sandon. _
!ﬂl]l.'."l- .‘?':-'II'IEL'TIL'I}'1 I

Chlne de Uphaugh

Page 152



6
Ml‘.}"! Shiells

Fram: Bryan Morman ﬁ_
Sent: 23 September 201 e

To: Licensing

Ce: "Sandan Action Group'

Subject: Sandon Bury Farm Ltd ref: 9891

Yictoria Norman
Partridge House
Sandan
Buntingiord
Herls

5G9 0RA

Objection

The peaceful village which we came 1o live in five years ago will be radically changed by the uenue_

Four areas are, as | am sure you know, listed by Sandon Action Group. They will all be affected if consent is granted
under the Licensing and Gambling Acts.

The turmoil l::-[-mise will be bad encugh, but to allow events seven days a week with such long hours will
disrupt life for the village inhahitants.

Yictaria Norman

Page 153



LJl_..- f
Molly Shiells

I[

From: Bryan Morman

Sant: 23 September 2019 10:38

To: Licensing

Cc: "sandon Action Group'
Subject: Sandon Bury Farm Lid. ref, 9891

Bryan Norman
Partridge House
Sandon
Buntingford
Herts

5G9 0ORA

Ohjectian

Bryan Norman

Page 154



r;..l.-fif}

Molly Shiells

From: 2am Boscawen P
Sent: 22 September 2015 132

Ta: Licensing

Subject: Sandon Bury Farm L, ref: 9831

Sam Boscawen
Wheat Hill
Sandon

Hertz

SG9 0RB

Dear Sir/Madam,

Sandon Bury Farm Ltd. ref: 9891

| am writing to raise an objection for the Premises Licence Application

| am twenty years old and have grown up in Sandon for the last fourteen years.

objections are therefore as follows:

1. Publie safety and preventing children from harm,

And with all the vehicles pouring into
what is a bottleneck at the site entrance could cause cven more backing up ol cars into the road,

2. The Prevention of crime and disorder.

| am also concerned that excessively long licencing hours have been requested, asking
for a licence from &am - 1 1pm Sunday to Thursday and 8am - midnight on Fridays and Saturdays.
With the type of functions that will be taking place, allowing these long hours will
encourage uncontrolled, excessive alcohol consumption. It goes without saying the
dangers to the local community this could create. A number of these drunk revellers may
well be ejected from the function and left to roam the village, creating a disturbance that
the villagers, many of whom are old will have to deal with. And then if there was a real

problem, due to the remote location of the venue it will be hard for the police to get there
1

Page 155



b

in a reasonable time if the disturbed neighbours call the police

strongly believe these hours should be considerably reduced to ensure the peace and
safety of the local community.

3. The prevention of public nuisance

Finally, in such a tranquil, peaceful village to have the noise pollution that will never be
controlled, because it cannot be, the disturbance for the villagers will be huge. There are
many young children and many old people who will be listening to a thumping base music
late into the night whilst they are trying to sleep. It is unfair on them, who are just trying to
live their lives. It is critcal that all noise from live bands and discos is carefully controlled to
protect the locals, winding up early and starting late.

Please ensure that the safety of all us young can be protected by controlling this premises
licence application.

Many thanks for your kind consideration,

Sam Boscawen

d

Page 156



" A

Molly Shiells
= T A T s T R R T I R il B My R
From: Eliza de Uphﬂugh_
Sent: 21 September 2019 17:46
To: Licensing
Subject: Sandon Bury Farm Ltel. ref: 9891 abjection

Dear Laura

DpE you Wi
license., If you do, however, | would be most grateful if, amongst the other conditions added, a telephone number could
be provided so us neighbours can ring to report incidents? Very many thanks, Eliza de Uphaugh — Danyells, Sandan,

Buntingford, Herts 5G9 ORF

1

Page 157



East Barn
Gannock Greean
Sandon
Hertfordshire
5G9 ORH

MNorth Hertfordshire District Council
Licencing Authority — Licensing and Enforcement
PO Box 10813
MNottingham
NGE BDW
licensing@north-herts.gov.uk
22" September 2019

QOBJECTION to Licence Application = Sandon Bury Farm Ltd, Ref 9891

I am writing to register my objection to the licence application made for the premises of Sandon Bury Farm
for the following reasons:

Public Safety

—
—
I
I
_—

a2

Page 158



Public Nuisance and Prevention of Crime and Disarder

s Clearly the traffic implications outlined above will generate additional noise pollution and service
vehicles with audible reverse warnings will exacerbate this.

s The intended use of the premises will inevitably generate significant noise from music associated
with celebratory events and the gathering of large numbers of peaple.

o Theintended use of the premises for an events venue means that noise generated will be late at
night in an otherwise quiet village. In particular, disturbance fram naise and lights of vehicles during
night time will be generated.

o Thore is a potential for anti-social behaviour from visitors attending ovents that could have a direct
Impact an the village given the very central location of the premises in an otherwise guiet rural
location,

¢ There is the potential for guests who have consumed too much alcohol upon leaving the venue —or

on being remaved from the venue — to undertake disorderly or criminal hehaviour which cannot
easily be addressed given the rural location and the time it would take for any police presence.

Summary

village centre location is an inappropriate for an events venue and would have multiple adverse impacts
arising from the proposed development. Cansequently, | OBIECT to this licence application on the grounds
sefl aut here and | trust you will give due consideration to these comments.

Yours sincerely,

Anna Rusted Smallwood

2
Page 159



~
»

Mﬂllx Shiells

Sent: 20 September 2019 19:25
To: Licensing

Towhom it may concern,

| live next to Sandon Bury Farm and we are all worried about the disruption this development will bring to our little
community.

I it was something we could all join in with and go along to, like a pub or restaurant, it might be different, but we are
just going to have to put up with noise and ith no benefits at all to the village.

YOU QO grant 1T can It gease oo 1or maximum i

Many thanks,
Daisy de Uphaugh

Sent from Mail for Windows 10

Page 160


http://www.tcpdf.org

5L

I"u"InIIE Shiells

From: lake de Uphaugh —

Sent: 22 September 2019 21:39

To: Licensing

Ce: Sandon Action Group

Subject: Sandon Bury Farm Ltd. ref; 9891

To wham it may concern,

I live close to Sandon Bury Farm and implore you to refuse a license. Itis an inappropriate development given that itis in
the middle of a sleepy village. My bedroom is on the road and can imagine nights of disturbed sleep. Not only from the
peaple milling around the venue, having a cigarette and the general noise of the party, but also when people leave with
the music turned up loud in their cars to carry on the party, trying to find a taxi and loud discussions of about the event.
Please do have a look at this and also, if you do pass it, provide a number we can ring when we are all up in the middle
of the night?

Yours gratefully,

Jake de Uphaugh

Daryells

Sandon

5G9 0ORF

sent from Mail for Windows 10

1

Page 161



Jr-"" L
e

M-::-H! Shiells e

From: Bricget Righby F

Sent: 22 September 20 Fie

To: Licensing

Subject: Letter of Objection - Sandon Bury Farm Ltd - Rel: D891
Dear Sirs

| believe that the Premises Licence Application for the above address raises some serious concerns and |
would object on the following grounds:-

L.

2. The village is some miles from the nearest police station and therefore any nuisance ereated by the
venue will be difficult to police and the response time is likely to be very slow.

3. lunderstand that the planning consent at the weekends requires the venue to be closed by midnight.
It is essential therefore that the licence terminates at least 30 minutes before this to allow drinking up
time and the venue to he cleared.

Please cnsure that the above comments are taken into consideration.
Yoaurs faithfully

Mrs Bridget Righy
Redfearns
Roe Green

Sandon
Herts 5G9 04l

Bridget Righy

Ilobile:
Email:

1

Page 162



40

Molly Shiells

From: James de Uphaugh _

Sent; 22 September 2019 1a:

Tao: Licensing

Subject: Premises Licence Application — Sandon Bury Farm Ltd. ref: 9891 — LETTER OF
OBJECTION

Darnvyells

Sandan

Buntingford

5G9 DRF

Premises Licence Application = Sandon Bury Farm Lted. ref: 9891 — LETTER OF OBJECTION

I write to object to the granting of the licence in its current form. The licence application put forward by Rural Solutions
should be rejected when considered through any one of the four licensing objectives.

| will focus on a mere two of the many points that could be made against the licence application. Firstly, under the
ohjective of “prevention of crime and disorder”, Rural Sclutions are asking for alcehal to be available for sale from Bam
to midnight on a Friday and Saturday. So that is 16 hours when people can drink alcohol. To attempt to mitigate this
absurd reguest on hours that alcohol can be sold, the applicant’s consultant puts great emphasis on the undertaking
that "all staff with be well trained”. The reality is that an events machine such as Sandon Bury will be reliant on a few
permanent staff at best who may have some training on this matter but the vast bulk of the staff will be shift workers
and this segment will be high turnover. So imagine a guest who gets stuck into booze at breakfast and settles in. At the
proposed closing time that person could well have consumed a gargantuan quantity of booze. What level of promised
training is really actually going to kick in? What will more that likely happen is that the person will leave the Premises
and any unruly behaviour then promptly becomes Sandon Village's problem. Specifically, neighbours { of which lam
one) are llkely to be the ones calling the Police and realistically Police response times will be long. The applicant should
have suggested that alcohol could only be sold between 11am and 11pm on Friday and Saturday at the very least if they
were genuinely wanting to try and prevent crime and disorder.

Secondly, under the lens of Public Safety, in the application Access will apparently be “strictly controlled”. | would urge
the councillars responsible to visit the site because by doing so they will realise that this is practically impossible to
achieve indeed it is inevitable that there will be dangerous bottlenecks at the site entrance with cars, taxis, coacheas and

the like backing up into a busy road. Traffic chaos is likely.

In sumimary this application needs so many extra conditions to be attached to make it even vaguely workahle that |
think the only sensible solution is for the Licensing authorities to throw the application out at this stage and ask Rural
Solutions to come back with an application that is realistic in scope and sympathetic to the host Village of Sandon

| wiould also like to be notified of when the formal hearing is taking place as | would potentially like the chance to speak

to expand on the many peints that needed to be stacked up against this unsafe application.

Your Sincerely

James de Uphaugh

Page 163



et

lames de Uphaugh

Toview 5 year performance numbers please visit you
email, please see the relevant fund factsheet by visiting
performance is nol a puide to future performance. The value ol investments an
as well as rise and you may get back less than originally invested,

ranet portal or for pooled funds mentioned in this
ease remember that past
the income derived from them may fall

authorised and reguialed by the Financial Conduct Autharify, The information in s email and
Inandled solely for the addressea. IF you are not the intendod recipfont ploase contect the sender

. Faor further informalion please w’sr’_

I .

ar confag

Page 164



W‘InIIE Shiells

From: Steven Righy W

Sent: 23 September eY.

Ta: Licensing

Subject: Fwd: Letter of objection - Sandon Bury Farm Ltd. Ref: 9891

sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

[IIII‘.II] : m
Date: 22 September Gat [ arae BST

To: licensing@inorth-herls.pov,
U'o: leensing@inorth-herls. pov. vk

Ce
Suhwmm Bury Farm Ltd, Ref: 9591

Dear Sirs

[ wrile 1o object o the licensing application at the above address. 1 believe the premises
application should be rejected or subject to reduced hours and conditions (0 make it appropriate
for the location.

Also, at events such as this there is inevitably an element of antisocial behaviour and the location
it the eentre of the village miles away from the nearest police presence is clearly inappropriaie,

I also objeet to the license and the time being the same as the planning. It is essential that there is
a shorter licensing period so that guests can drink up and leave the venue within the time
stipulated in the planning consent,

Please take these comments into consideration al the licensing commitice as they represent
penuine safety concerns.

Yours faithfully
Steven Riphy
Redfearns

Roe Green
Randon

Page 165



Herls 839 (i3]

Sent from my iPhone

2

Page 166



MG“E Shiells

From: Micholas Larmbert

Sent: 19 September 2019 21:54

To: Licensing

Subject: Objection to Sandon Bury Farm Ltd ref29301

We used to live in Sandon/Roe Green and we still live near enough to hear the bells of the church next to Sandon Bury.,
The last pub in the village shut some 20 years

If | read this application correctly it is for 365 days a year from 0800hrs to 2300hrs for a “wedding' venue, This will

gverwhelm village life,
—- The license appears also to be for supply and consumption inside and outside — thus t
of noisy revelry from the highast peint in the village which will flow down over both * the whaole
community. And very rarely if ever will any member of our community will be partaking of that revelry.

lkelifood

Two others blights normally arrive in such communities with drink licenses. The noise of music and if drink is served and
consumed outdoors, that noise will be unrestricted across a wide area which will be at least over the whole village, let

alone the wider rural community,

18 COMmpletely unresiricted Nours, everyoay, |

il devastate this guiet rural community.

— ; SRR - TR, AR —

The only sensible solution if any license at all is to be granted to this farm is to restrict any license to 1 or 2 days each
weelk and for an audience of some 60 people a

Micholas Lambert

Lodge Farm
Broadfield
5G9 9RD

Page 167



Wt

MD"E Shiells

Sant: 20 Septermber 0TS QUL

To: Licensing
Subject: Re Sandon Bury Farm Lid. ref: 9891

To whom it may concern,
Re: Objection to Licencing proposal for Sandon Bury Farm Ltd. ref: 9891
I am writing to object to the above licencing proposal on the following grounds.

1. PREVENTION QF CRIME AND DISORDER

e The requested 15 hours + per day duration is excessive, There s grave concern amongst local residents
{my family home is in the village) that these could lead to an increase in drunken disorderly behaviour
& drink driving in the locality.

» Thereis a concern that the rural location will compound the risks and disruption associated with this
as no policing is based near to the village.

« Measures should be in place to markedly limit alcohol consumption & increase sobering up time to
reduce the impact.

+ Lack of a drinking up period. 5ale of drinks should stop well hefore the event end time.

» The venue location, next door to a church_ causes additional concerns.

2. PUBLIC SAFETY

«  Alicensed venue of this nature is designed to attract large numbers of people.

« The entrance is at the of the village Turther increasing the risk.

3, PREVENTION OF PUBLIC NUISAMNCE

¢ The location of the venue in the centre of a quiet village is inappropriate and increases the likelihood
of public nuisance.

Page 168



Mo adequate solutions have been identified to reduce bath low frequency noise (deep base) from
music and noise from guests outside the venue. Proposals to prevent guests using the Garden after
certain times of day will require constant staffing and appear unrealistic, As such music licensing &
drinks licencing should be limited and end early evening.

Risk of disruption due to noise from guests leaving the venue by car, taxi and coach. Traffic noise late
at night threugh dead quiet villages is a real concern. There is also a concern relating to light pellution
from car headlights {many local homes are located on the road edge).

4. PROTECTION OF CHILDREN FRGM HARM

| am concerned to note that the venue proposes to host events with guests (including children)
alongside operating the farm as a working farm. It is not clear from the proposal how efforts will be
made to make sure that child guests do not have access to areas of the working farm which could
represent a risk to them.

| would be grateful if these concerns could be taken into consideration,

Best Wishes,

Dr Amy Wilson,

40 Marlborough R,
Sheffield,

5101DB

Page 169



g
£%

Molly Shiells
T d e v Rl S on N e i’ i Rt N i S | L i R e L e e T e e T B e
Fram: Fi Lambert
Sent: 19 September 2019 19:13
To: Licensing
Subject: Ohjection to Sandon Bury Farm Ltd ref:9891

Fiona Lambert

Sent from my IPad

1

Page 170



1 ":'1

Sandon Parish Council

Parish Clerk Helan Stubblngs.
17 Dark Lane; Sandon
Buntingford

5G9 DiT

Chairman James de Uphaugh

MHDC Licencing Department

Gernon Road
Letchwarth 17" September 2019

Dear Case Officer

Premises Licence Application - Sandon Bury Farm
Sandaon Parish council has noted the application for a grant of a premises licence for the premises
known as Sandan Bury Farm.

Sandon parish council supperts this application provided that the attached conditions apply to any
licence granted.

The reasons for this are as follows: -

Page 171



whilst the Parish Councll regrets that the applicant did not engage with the village in partnership
in seeking the most suitahle terms for the licence the applicant has helpfully produced a
statement in support of the premises licence application through Rural Solutions. This identities
the practical ways in which the venue has sought to meet the four criteria for the granting of a
licence. The Parish council asks that the precautions listed there also form conditions to the
licence. To assist the parish council would wish to speak at any hearing to determine the most
suitable conditions to be imposed.

Notes on the specific conditions sought.

Condition 8. The management plan makes it clear that the events venue is for a maximum of 150
guests and there should be no back sliding on this condition. ||| GGG 't is
wrong to say that the numbers are advisory only. They are specified in the management plan and
the impact on the locality and propensity for public nulsance and the measures put in place to
prevent this are all based on this figure, To allow it to rise would require a reworking of many
other conditions.

Condition 21 — the recycling of glass is a potential for nuisance by naise and there should be
specific provisions as to the timing of such activity.

Condition 30 — to minimise the propensity for nuisance to neighbours by parking outside the
venue or for cars and other modes of transport loitering with engines running at any time, there
should be a bar on any venue parking or waiting outside the venue itself. The management plan
has carefully identified parking and other transport methods which it maintains will be adequate
for the intended events so there should be no need for the small lanes and verges to be used by
those attending events.

Condition 32 — see Comments for Condition 20 supra

Page 172



Yours sinceraly

Helen Stubbings, Clerk
On behalf of Sandon Parish Council

Attachments

1.
2,
3.
4.

Schedule of Conditions which the parish council asks be attached to any licence granted.
Conditions imposed on the development by NHDC planning authority

Applicant’s management plan.

Rural solutions statement August 2019,

SCHEDULE OF CONDITIONS SOUGHT BY SANDON PARISH COUNCIL

FROM THE STATEMENT IN SUPPORT OF PREMISES LICENCE APPLICATION — SANDON BURY
FARM, SANDON August 2019

For the service of alcohol the hours will be 11.00am to 11.30pm on Friday, Saturday
and any day preceding a bank holiday and 11.00 to 22.30 on other days.
The notices will include office hours and emergency out of hours telephone numbers for
the Designated Premises Supervisor. A copy of the relevant public liability and employers’
liability insurance will also be displayed.

= all staff to be trained to er

0 e ._.':.!:l :| |'I|'|.|' | il [I']|I'|I 14 -:lI 3 :_.I =

Page 173



Page 174




0.00 or o days prece i holidays) and barsales andthepmvlsrnn of
alcohol wﬂl cease 20 (thirty) r‘ninutes in aduance of this so as to ensure timely departure.
Alcohol not be consumed off the premises and use nf the outdoor areas to be strictly

cuntrul]edbystaffatalltime it n guests will only be allowe

Page 175



s antl the rec

(B) ADDITIONAL PROVISIONS FROM THE PLANNING CONSENT AND MANAGEMENT PLAMS

26.

C. CONDITIONS IMPORTED FORM THE RURAL SOLUTIONS MANAGEMENT PLAN INCORPORATED
INTO THE DECISION NOTICE OF NHDC (LPA) - see the final paragraph of the Decision para 5 which
states

MB “Applicants’ attention is drawn to the Management Plan submitted as part of the planning
application. The scheme shall be operated in accardance with the Management Plan. Any failure
to operate accordingly may lead to enforcement action by the Local Panning Authority”,

Accordingly the Management plan Is part of the planning decision. It is to be found at s 7 of the
Rural Solutions Planning and Ecology Statement dated February 2018 and posted on the NHDC

planning portal a copy of which Is attached hereto. The following are the key provisions but the
plan in its entirety is to be ohserved.

29. No private parties or birthday parties for those under the age of 30.

Page 176



S

31, Any coaches transporting guests or staff to or from an event to be organised by Sandon Bury
Farm, and to pick up and drop off within the event premises

32, Entrance (and departure) to (from) the events venue to be strictly controlled by staff at all
times during an event. Specifically all attendees to be notified in advance of the event of the
available travel options . Arrivals and
departures to be contralled by staff and to take place
within the venue premises, arrival and departure strategies to be organised in advance

37. No fireworks, Chinese lanterns or other pyrotechnics at any time.

38. A designated smoking area to be provided in the courtyard to be supervised by staff at all
material times.

39. After 6 pm non-resident guests only to be allowed outside in the fully enclosed courtyard, all
other outside areas to be unavailable until departure at which time access to car parks only to be
provided.

40. A designated first aider to be on site at all times.

41. A residents’ liaison officer to be appointed and a dedicated residents’ email address provided
by notices at the venue and in the local Sandon Gazette and directly to neighbouring properties
for the reporting of any issues or concerns in addition to the emergency telephone number
referred to above.; residents’ concerns to be addressed promptly. Residents may make
appointments to visit the venue and discuss any matters with management.

S -':"'1-'_".'- el
1:_:'j§1:'4_ icence

-~ ".-.'...' '.I o
Jpearont

Conditions that would anly appear with agreement from the applicant

Page 177



OBIECTION to the Licensing Application Sandon Bury Farm Ltd Ref 9891 for the following reasons:
This application is for alcohol consumption and the playing of live and recorded music at any time

from 8.00 am to 23.00pm on any day of the year, Fridays and Saturdays till Midnight, IT approved it
has the potential to negatively impact on village life.

Anti-social Conseguences of Music and Alcohol

MNoise from revellers and music will affect nearby residents’ rights to peaceful enjoyment of their
hames.

Since the village Church is very close to the Barn there will be canflict between Church activities
Marriage, Christening, Funerals etc. and the playing of music and the inevitable alcohol fuelled noise
from event participants. This degrades the heritage setting and has the potential for great distress
for churchgoers.

Public Safety

Children’s Safety

The actual site events may also encourage children into areas that pose extra danger.

Barry Mellor, The Carriers, Green End, Sandon, Buntingford, Herts, SGI90RQ

Page 178



6

— - | i Wp—

Christopher Cannon, Eastview, Mill End, Sandon, Buntingford, 5G9 ORN

Page 179



62

PREVENTION OF CRIME AMD DISORDER

| do not agree with the requested licensing hours, These seem excessively long and could lead Lo
drunken behaviour affecting local residents. The lack of a drinking up period is likely to lead to
pecple drinking more than usual - buying drinks just before the end of the event then gquickly
downing the drinks so that they are not wasted. This will increase the number people affected by
alcohol at the end of the event. As the location is very remote, any complzints due to drunken
behaviour will take a long time to be responded to by police. As the venue is close to the centre of
the village, any drunken behaviour by people leaving the event {either at the end or during the
event) will have a significant affet an local residents.

PUBLIC SAFETY

PREVEMNTION OF PUBLIC NUISANCE

It is very unlikely that public nuisance can be avoided if the venue is allowed the excessive licensing
hours they have reguested, including heing licensed right up to the time that the venue closes {with
no drinking up time). This is bound to lead to dronken behaviour and people leaving the venue who
have had too much to drink. Given the location of the venue being in a guiet country village, this is
sure Lo lead to 3 public nuisance. | understand that it is intended to exclude guests from the Bury
Garden after 6pm but given that the guests will have been drinking and excluding guests will rely an
staff ‘policing’, this will be very hard to enforce.

PROTECTION OF CHILDREN FROM HARM

Children need to be protected from guests who will have been drinking, _

lim Farquhar, Harrowdene, Green End, Sandon, Buntingford, 5G9 0RO

Page 180



G

.

=

It concerns me that Alcohol is available for the total length of the Premises Licence application, there

should be at least a half hour cut off time for the supply of Alcohol before the Premises licence
application time closes, The application for Music "E" and "F" outdoors until 2300hrs Monday to

Thursday and Midnight, Friday, Saturday, and Bank Holiday Sundays is unacceptable, this should at
the latest be 2100 Hrs for any Day of the week and feel that on any Sunday the outside music should

be finished by 1900hrs

Robert Wornham, Yew Tree Farm, Green End, Sandon, SG9 ORG

Page 181



6

| object 1o this application on the following basis; Fxcessively long licensing hours {currently
requested from Bam until 11.00pm on Sunday to Thursday event days and until midnight on Friday &
Saturday event days). Lack of a drinking up period, Sale of drinks should stop well before the event
end time,

There is & bottle neck at the site entrance.
Taxis, cars, coaches and deliveries all access at the same point and inevitably could back up onto the
road. The location of the venue in the centre of & quiet tranquil village is inappropriate and
exacerbates the possibility of public nuisance. The playing of live and recorded music should also
stop well before the event end time — and start later. Noise from guests leaving the venue by car,

headlights {many local homes are right on the road edge). Moise from guests in the Bury Garden and
the effect an the Church,

Rob Wharton, Micklefield, Payne End, Sandon, $SG9 0QU

Page 182



Ohject to the proposed alcohol licensing hours extending to the end of an event rather than
stopping 30 minutes ar 1 hour before the end of an event, Object to the licensing hours starting at
Bam. Object to music outside the venue as it is adjacent to the village church where funerals take
place.

Jayne Wharton, Micklefield, Payne End, Sandon, 5G9 00U

Page 183



The site of the proposed venue being in the middle of a quiet village is inappropriate for its intended

purpose,

Jules Davidoff, Old Inn House, Redhill, Buntingford, 5G9 0TH

Page 184


http://www.tcpdf.org

	Agenda
	1 HEARING PROCEDURE
	2 DETERMINATION OF AN APPLICATION FOR THE GRANT OF A PREMISES LICENCE
	Appendix A - Application
	Appendix B - Hertfordshire Constabulary
	Appendix C.1
	Appendix C.2
	Appendix C.3
	Appendix C.4


